Montgomery County Financial Condition
Montgomery County, Ohio
Single Audit
January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2008

Year Audited Under GAGAS: 2008

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.

528 South West St, P.O. Box 687, Piketon, Ohio 45661 Phone: 740.289.4131 Fax: 740.289.3639






Mary Tavlor, cra

Auditor of State

Board of Commissioners
Montgomery County
451 West Third Street
Dayton, Ohio 45422

We have reviewed the Independent Auditor’s Report of Montgomery County, prepared by
Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc., for the audit period January 1, 2008 through December 31,
2008. Based upon this review, we have accepted these reports in lieu of the audit required by
Section 117.11, Revised Code. The Auditor of State did not audit the accompanying financial
statements and, accordingly, we are unable to express, and do not express an opinion on them.

Our review was made in reference to the applicable sections of legislative criteria, as reflected by
the Ohio Constitution, and the Revised Code, policies, procedures and guidelines of the Auditor of
State, regulations and grant requirements. Montgomery County is responsible for compliance
with these laws and regulations.

Mary Taylor, CPA
Auditor of State

July 9, 2009

88 E. Broad St. / Fifth Floor / Columbus, OH 43215-3506
Telephone: (614) 466-4514 (800) 282-0370 Fax: (614) 466-4490
www.auditor.state.oh.us



This Page is Intentionally Left Blank.



Montgomery County Financial Condition
Table of Contents
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Independent AUAITOr' S REPOI .......ccciviieereee ettt se et e saesresresneere e e eneenes Under Separate Cover
Comprehensive Annual FINanCial REPOM..........coieiirenereee e Under Separate Cover
Schedule of Federal AWards EXPENITUIES........c.coireiiiieirtere ettt n e 1-4
Notes to Schedule of Federal AWards EXPENAITUIES............cuiirieeiinieireseetesie ettt b e er e b e eresre e 5

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards ...........ccccceveeneen. 6-7

Report on Compliance With Requirements Applicable to Each Major Program and on Internal Control Over
Compliance in Accordance With OMB CirCUular A-L33.........ocuiiieiierieeeeesee s seese et e e e e ste e eeseesneesns 8-9

Schedule of Findings - OMB Circular A-133 - SECtiON .505.......cccciiiririiiriee e e 10-12

Schedule of Prior Audit Findings- OMB Circular A-133 - Section .315(1) ......coeerereererieene e 13



This Page is Intentionally Left Blank.



FINANCIAL CONDITION - MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO
SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES (CASH BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008

CFDA PROJECT
FEDERAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM TITLE NUMBER /GRANT NUMBER
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
Passed Through Sate Department of Mental Health:
Social Services Block Grant - Title XX 93.667 MH-3402-03 71XX20
Passed Through Ohio Department of Mental Retardation
Social Services Block Grant - Title XX MR-57 272500
Total Socia Services Block Grant - Title XX
Passed Through Ohio Department of Mental Retardation
State Children's Insurance Program - Title X XI 93.767 (A) 72Various
Passed Through Sate Department of Mental Health:
State Children's Insurance Program - Title X XI (A) 710905/010508
State Children's Insurance Program - Title XXI 710705/010508
State Children's Insurance Program - Title X XI 710805/010508
Passed Through Sate Department of Alcohol and Drug Addiction Services:
State Children's Insurance Program - Title X XI (A) 710905/10509
State Children's Insurance Program - Title X XI (A) 710805/10509
Passed Through Ohio Department of Mental Retardation
Medical Assistance Program (Medicaid) 93.778
Targeted Case Management (A) 272500/272405
Waiver Administration (A) 272200
Passed Through Sate Department of Alcohol and Drug Addiction Services:
Medical Assistance Program (Medicaid) (A) 71X X05/10507
Passed Through Sate Department of Mental Health:
Medical Assistance Program (Medicaid) (A) 71X X05/10506
Total Medical Assistance Program (Medicaid)
Passed Through State Department of Mental Health:
Projects for Assistance in Transition From Homelessness 93.150 35-PATH-98-01 710815/01
Total Assistance in Homeless Transition (PATH)
Family and System Team Dallars 93.556 710841/01
Family and System Team Dollars 710941/01
Total Family and System Team Dollars (FAST $)
Block Grants For Community Mental Health Services 93.958
CMHS Block Grant - Child/Adolescent (A) 710925/02
CMHS Block Grant - Child/Adolescent (A) 710825/02
CMHS Block Grant - Community Plan (A) 710925/01
CMHS Block Grant - Community Plan (A) 710825/01
HAP Block Grant (A) 710925/04
HAP Block Grant (A) 710825/04
ODMH/OUS Suicide Prevention (A) 710825/05
Tota Block Grants For Community Mental Health Services
Passed Through State Department of Alcohol
and Drug Addiction Services:
Block Grants For Prevention and Treatment of Substance Abuse * 93.959
SAPT Block Grant - Federal Per Capita Treatment (A) 710930/120
SAPT Block Grant - Federal Per Capita Treatment (A) 710830/120
SAPT Block Grant - Federal Per Capita Prevention (A) 710830/110
SAPT Block Grant - Federal Per Capita Prevention (A) 710930/110
SAPT Block Grant - UMADAORP - Elder Care (A) 710930/180
SAPT Block Grant - UMADAOP (A) 710830/01
SAPT Block Grant - UMADAOP (A) 710930/01
SAPT Block Grant -Homeless Women TANF (A) 710930/22
SAPT Block Grant -Homeless Women TANF (A) 710830/22
SAPT Block Grant - ODADAS TANF Prevention (A) 710930/23
SAPT Block Grant - ODADAS TANF Prevention (A) 710830/23
SAPT Block Grant - HIV Services (A) 710830/04
SAPT Block Grant - Nova House See accompanying notes to the fedesl schedule. 710930/05

DISBURSEMENTS

530,681

522,995

1,053,676

554

180,579
1,370
530,425

5,702
91,344

809,974

524,618
279,341

1,449,015

11,145,196

13,398,170

105,249

105,249

46,719
33,325

80,044

38,549
41,696
135,880
158,211
834

942
2,500

378,612

707,616
630,857
417,653
153,088
44,000
105,829
58,610
13,390
30,125
6,416
14,440
94,482
162,647



CFDA
FEDERAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM TITLE

PROJECT

NUMBER /GRANT NUMBER

FINANCIAL CONDITION - MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES (CASH BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 (Continued)

SAPT Block Grant - Project Cure

SAPT Block Grant - Project Cure

SAPT Block Grant - MVH Women

SAPT Block Grant - Juvenile Court TASC Program

SAPT Block Grant - Juvenile Court TASC Program
Total Block Grants For Prevention and Treatment of Substance Abuse
Passed Through State Department of Secretary

Polling Place Accessibility 93.617
Total Polling Place Accessibility

Tota United States Department of Health and Human Services

U.S. GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

Help AmericaVote 39.011

Total United States General Services Administration

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Direct Programs: 14.218

Total Community Development Block Grant
Emergency Shelter Grant Program 14.231
Total Emergency Shelter Grant Program

HOME Investment Partnership Program 14.239

Total HOME Investment Partnership Program

Total CDB Grants, Emergency Shelter Grants & HOME Investment Partnership
Program

Supportive Housing Program 14.235

Total United States Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Direct Programs:
Crime Lab Improvement DNA Backlog Reduction 16.564
Crime Lab Improvement DNA Backlog Reduction

Community Capacity Develppment Office 16.595

Total Community Capacity Development Office

Juvenile Acct Incentive Block Grant (JAIBG) 16.523
Tota Juvenile Acct Incentive Block Grant (JAIBG)

See accompanying notes to the federal schedule.

(A)
(A)
(A)
(A)
(A)

(A)

05-SOS-HAVA-57

B-01-UC-39-0004
B-02-UC-39-0004
B-03-UC-39-0004
B-04-UC-39-0004
B-05-UC-39-0004
B-06-UC-39-0004

M-04-UC-39-0208
M-05-UC-39-0208
M-06-UC-39-0208
M-07-UC-39-0208

OH16B50-5014

2005DNBXK091
2007DNBXK029

2007WSQ 70065
2008WSQ-X0019

2007-JB-011-A056

710930/06
710830/06
710830/07
710930/20
710830/20

600912

600510

170151
170551
170651
170751
170851
170951

170851
170951

170652
170752
170852
170952

140815
140915

580508
580808

160801
160901

400912

DISBURSEMENTS

48,646
85,130
84,887
51,119
113,703

2,822,638

18,249

18,249

18,666,612

899

899

147,460
8,159
202,243
366,530
1,465,002
7,430

2,196,824

81,471
1,438

82,909

144,769
39,801
553,939
31,945

770,454

3,050,187

91,022
43,213

134,235

3,184,422

221,290
12,816

234,106

197,494
13,271

210,765

54,588

54,588




FEDERAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM TITLE

CFDA

Passed Through Ohio Department of Justice
(Direct Programs)

Victims of Crime Act
Victims of Crime Act
Total Victims of Crime Act

Passed Through Ohio Department of Justice
Byrne Formula Grant Program
Gas Mask Filters
Tota Byrne formula Grant Program
Paul Coverdell Act 06
Overtime, Training, Equipment Grant

Totd TitleV Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention

Passed Through Ohio Department of Justice:

PROJECT

NUMBER /GRANT NUMBER

FINANCIAL CONDITION - MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES (CASH BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 (Continued)

16.575

16.579

16.560

National Institute of Justice Research, Evaluation & Devel opment Project

Forensic DNA Capacity Enhancement
Total Forensic DNA Capacity Enhancement

16.741

Residential Subs Abuse Treat for State Prisoners 16.593
Residential Subs Abuse Treat for State Prisoners
Residential Subs Abuse Treat for State Prisoners
Residential Subs Abuse Treat for State Prisoners
Residential Subs Abuse Treat for State Prisoners
Total Residential Subs Abuse Treat for State Prisoners

Total United States Department of Justice

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Passed Through Ohio Department of Jobs and Family Services

WIA Cluster

WIA-Adult Programs (SFY 06)
WIA-Adult Programs (SFY 07)

WIA-Adult Programs (SFY 07)-Admin

WIA-Adult Programs (SFY 08)

WIA-Adult Programs (SFY 08)-Admin

Total WIA-Adult

WIA-Y outh Activities (SFY 06)
WIA-Y outh Activities (SFY 07)

WIA-Y outh Activities (SFY 07)-Admin

WIA-Y outh Activities (SFY 08)

WIA-Y outh Activities (SFY 08)-Admin

Total WIA-Y outh

WIA-Disclocated Workers (SFY 06)
WIA-Disclocated Workers (SFY 07)

WIA-Disclocated Workers (SFY 07)-Admin

WIA-Disclocated Workers (SFY 08)

WIA-Disclocated Workers (SFY 08)-Admin

Total WIA-Dislocated Workers

Total WIA Cluster

17.258

17.259

17.260

Total United States Department of Labor-WIA Cluster

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Passed Through Ohio Department of Public Safety

Safe Commute Traffic Enforcement
Total Safe Commute Traffic Enforcement

20.205

Passed Through Ohio Department of Highway Safety

State and Community Highway Safety

High Visibility Traffic Enforcement 2008
High Visibility Traffic Enforcement 2009

Total High Visibility Traffic Enforcement

20.600

2008VACHAE499

2004-DG-HOV-V7539

2007-PCNFS-7806

2006DNBXK141

2007-RS-SAT-101
2005-RS-SAT-101A
2006-RS-SAT-101A
2007-RS-SAT-101A
2008-RS-SAT-101

(A)
(A)
(A)
(A)
(A)

(A)
(A)
(A)
(A)
(A)

(A)
(A)
(A)
(A)
(A)

GG-2009-57-00-535

HVEO2008-57-00-2410
HVEO2009-57-00-2460

See accompanying notes to the federal schedule.

400811

400911

360820

580805

580609

460841
460951
460952
460953
460954

360830

360806
360906

DISBURSEMENTS

15,869
8,009

23,879

11,844

11,844

57,080

57,080

237,529

237,529

25,207
7,048
14,268
9,359
305

56,187

885,978

433,402
1,141,356
81,105
402,650
1,315

2,059,828

444,817
903,302
159,091
305,787

2,580

1,815,577

662,141
2,043,673
71,747
1,663,267
1,163

4,441,991

8,317,396

8,317,396

7,110

7,110

38,197
7,324

45,521



FEDERAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM TITLE

CFDA

PROJECT

NUMBER /GRANT NUMBER

FINANCIAL CONDITION - MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES (CASH BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 (Continued)

Total United States Department of Transportation

U.S DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
Passed Through Ohio Emergency Management Agency:
Emergency Management Performance

Citizens Corps
Total Citizen Corps
Citizen Corps Programs 07 (County)
State Homeland Security Program 07
State Homeland Security Program 07 (Region)
Law Enforcement Terrorism Prevention Program
Total FY 2007 Programs
State Homeland Security Program (County)
State Homeland Security Program (County)
Total State Homeland Security Program
Total United States Department of Homeland Security
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Passed Through Sate Department of Alcohol
and Drug Addiction Services:

Safe & Drug Free Schools & Communities
Drug Free Schools and Communities - DAY BREAK

Drug Free Schools and Communities - Proj Imapact

Drug Free Schools and Communities - TOPS
Total Drug Free Schools and Communities

Passed Through Ohio Department of Education:
Soecial Education Cluster
Specia Education - Pre-School Grants

Specia Education - Grantsto States
Total Special Education Cluster

Innovative Education Prog Strategies Title VI

Passed Through Ohio Department of Rehab& Corrections
Adult Education State Grantsx

Total Adult Education State Grants

Title | Program for Neglected/Deligent Children

Total Title | Program for Neglected/Deligent Children
Total United States Deparment of Education
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
Passed Through Ohio Department of Education -
Division of School Food Service:

National School Lunch
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards

Notes:

(A) Project number not known or not applicable.

97.042

97.053

97.067

97.073

84.186

84.173

84.027

84.298

84.002

84.013

10.555

Per AOS Bulletin 2007-011: Report no CAFS disbursements for entities that

only report disbursements in the federal schedule.

See accompanying notes to the federal schedule.

2006-EMR60042

2004-GC-T4-0025

2007-GE-T7-0030
2007-GE-T7-0030
2007-GE-T7-0030
2007-GE-T7-0030

2005-GE-T5-0001
2006-GE-T6-0051

()

57-57936-01-DFS-P-08-
9075
)

57-57936-01-DFS-P-08-
9075

(A)
(A)
(A)

(A)

2008-PRSC-0011
2009-PRSC-0010

2008-TI-ED-0012
2009-TI-ED-0013

NSL 08/09

211300

110771

110974
111075
111076
111077

110669
110773

710910/02

710810/02
710910/06

710810/06
710810/07

720805
720807
720803

720804

460811
460911

460803
460903

X40XXX/246X XX

DISBURSEMENTS

52,631

32,432

2,813

2,813

479
65,631
18,656

275

85,041

76,269

76,269

196,555

17,500

43,402
35,000

13,971
23,435

133,308

83,123
8,968
218,294

310,385

887

887

26,452
16,453

42,905

29,750
6,001

35,751

523,236

278,718

32,106,447




Montgomery County Financial Condition
Notes to the Schedule of Federal Awards Expenditures
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

NOTE A — SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying Schedule of Federal Awards Expenditures (the Schedule) is a summary of the activity of the
County’ s federal award programs. The Schedule has been prepared on the cash basis of accounting.

The source of the Workforce Investment Act amounts reported are from the Montgomery County Auditor’s financial
reporting system and not reflective of amounts reported on the Ohio Department of Job and Family Services CORe
Reports.

NOTE B — SUBRECIPIENTS

The County passes through certain Federal assistance received from the United States Department of Housing and
Urban Development, the Ohio Department of Mental health, and the Ohio Department of Alcohol and Drug
Addition Services to other governments or not-for-profit agencies (subrecipients). As described in Note A, the
County records expenditures of Federal awards to subrecipients when paid in cash.

The subrecipient agencies have certain compliance responsibilities related to administering these Federal programs.
Under Federal Circular A-133, the County is responsible for monitoring subrecipients to help assure that Federal

awards are used for authorized purposes in compliance with laws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts or
grant agreements, and that performance goals are achieved.

NOTE C-U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Cash receipts from the U.S. Department of Agriculture are commingled with State grants. It is assumed federal
monies are expended first.

NOTE D - MATCHING REQUIREMENTS
Certain Federal programs require that the County contribute non-Federal funds (matching funds) to support the
Federally-funded programs. The County has complied with the matching requirements. The expenditure of non-
Federal matching fundsis not included on the Schedule.
NOTE E — OHIO DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL RETARDATION AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
The Montgomery County Department of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities received federal
financial assistance from the Ohio Department of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities for the
program (which is audited at the state level and reported in the State of Ohio Single Audit Report):

CFDA #93.778 Medicaid Cluster (Individual Options and Level 1 Waiver Programs)
NOTE F — Ohio Department of Job and Family Services
The County Department of Job and Family Services, Children Services Board and Child Support Enforcement

Agency received federa financia assistance from the Ohio Department of Job and Family Services for the
following programs (which are audited at the state level and reported in the State of Ohio Single Audit Report):

CFDA #10.551/561 Food Stamps Cluster

CFDA #93.558 Temporary Assistance for Needy Families
CFDA #93.563 Child Support Enforcement

CFDA #93.575/596 Child Care Cluster

CFDA #93.658 Foster Care Adoption Assistance

CFDA #93.667 Social Services Block Grant Title XX
CFDA #93.767 State Children’s Insurance Fund

CFDA #93.775/777/778 Medicaid Cluster



BALESTRA, HARR & SCHERER CPAs, INC.
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Member American Ingtitute of Certified Public Accountants Ohio Society of Certified Public Accountants

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based On an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

Board of Commissioners
Montgomery County
451 West Third Street
Dayton, Ohio 45422

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Montgomery County (the County), as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2008, which collectively comprise the County’s basic financia statements, and have issued our
report thereon dated June 30, 2009. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Sandards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Other auditors audited the financial
statements of the discretely presented component unit Monco Enterprises, Inc., as described in our opinion on the
County’s financial statements. This report does not include the results of the other auditor’s testing of internal
control over financial reporting or compliance and other matters that those auditors separately reported.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the County’ s internal control over financial reporting as abasis
for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the County’s internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the County’s internal control over
financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in
the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on atimely basis. A
significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the
County’s ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the County’s
financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the County’s internal
control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than
aremote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be presented or detected by the
County’ sinternal control.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify al deficiencies in internal control that might be
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.



Board of Commissioners

Montgomery County

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

Page 2

We noted certain internal control matters that we reported to the County’s management in a separate letter dated
June 30, 2009.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the County’s basic financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Sandards.

We noted certain noncompliance and other matters that we reported to the County’s management in a separate letter
dated June 30, 2009.

This report isintended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of County Commissioners, and

federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone
other than these specified parties.

%;/&JW, %/é'«’/’ ?/jd/wra'

o

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAS, Inc.

June 30, 2009
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Report on Compliance With Requirements Applicable to Each Major Program and on Internal Control Over
Compliancein Accordance With OMB Circular A-133

Montgomery County Financial Condition
Montgomery County, Ohio

451 West Third Street

Dayton, Ohio 45422

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Montgomery County, Ohio (the County) with the types of compliance requirements
described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that apply to
each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2008. The summary of auditor’s results section of
the accompanying schedule of findings identifies the County’s major federal programs. The County’s management is
responsible for complying with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each major
federal program. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the County’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to
reasonably assure whether noncompliance occurred with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that
could directly and materially affect a major federal program. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
about the County’s compliance with those requirements and performing other procedures we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination on the County’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the County complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that apply to each
of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2008.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The County’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with
the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing
our audit, we considered the County’s internal control over compliance with requirements that could directly and
materially affect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing
our opinion on compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the County’s internal control over
compliance.
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Internal Control Over Financial Reporting (Continued)

A control deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, when performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a federal
program compliance requirement on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of
control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s ability to administer a federal program such that there is more than
aremote likelihood that the entity’s internal control will not prevent or detect more-than-inconsequential noncompliance
with a federal program compliance requirement.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than a
remote likelihood that the County’s internal control will not prevent or detect material noncompliance with a federal
program’s compliance requirements.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be
material weaknesses, as defined above.

Schedule of Federal Awards Expenditures

We have also audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the County as of and for the year ended December 31, 2008, and have
issued our report thereon dated June 30, 2009, wherein we noted that other auditors audited the financial statements of
the discretely presented component unit Monco Enterprises, Inc. Our audit was performed to form opinions on the
financial statements that collectively comprise the County’s basic financial statements. The accompanying Schedule of
Federal Awards Expenditures provides additional information as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required
part of the basic financial statements. We subjected this information to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements. In our opinion, this information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Commissioners, and federal
awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

e i S
—Foalesta, T1Er FOoherer
Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.
June 30, 2009



Montgomery County Financial Condition
Schedule of Findings
OMB Circular A-133 Section .505
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

1. SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'SRESULTS

d)(D)(@) Type of Financial Statement Opinion Unqualified
(d)(1)(ii) Were there any material weaknesses reported at the financial | No
statement level (GAGAS)?
(d)(1)(ii) Were there any other significant deficiencies reported at the | No
financial statement level (GAGAS)?
(d)(1)(iii) Was there any reported noncompliance at the financial | No
statement level (GAGAS)?
(d)(1)(iv) Were there any material weaknesses reported for major | No
federal programs?
(d)(1)(iv) Were there any other significant deficiencies reported for | No
major federal programs?
(d)(1)(v) Type of Major Programs Unqualified
(d)(1)(vi) Avre there any reportable findings under section .510? No
(d)(1)(vii) Major Programs (list): CFDA #14.218, Community
Development Block Grants
CFDA  #93.667,  Social
Services Block Grant
CFDA #93.778, Medical
Assistance Program
(d)(1)(viii) Dollar Threshold: Type A/B Programs Type A: > $963,193
Type B: all others
(d)(1)(ix) Low Risk Auditee? Yes
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Montgomery County Financial Condition
Schedule of Findings
OMB Circular A-133 Section .505
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008
(Continued)

2. FINDINGSRELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GAGAS

None

3. FINDINGS AND QUESTIOINED COSTSFOR FEDERAL AWARDS

None
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Montgomery County Financial Condition
Schedule of Prior Audit Findings
OMB Circular A-133 Section .315(b)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Not Corrected, Partially Corrected:;
Significantly Different Corrective

Finding Finding Fully Action Taken; or Finding No Longer
Number Summary Corrected? | Valid; Explain:
2007-1 Clerk of Courts Bank Reconciliation Yes
Failures
2007-2 North Transfer Station Cash Receipts Yes
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Transmittal Letter
From County Auditor

KARL L. KEITH
MONTGOMERY COUNTY AUDITOR

451 West Third Street e P.O. Box 972 e Dayton, OH 45422

June 30, 2009
To the Citizens and Board of County
Commissioners of Montgomery County:

This Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is the end product of the combined talents and efforts of numerous
individuals associated with Montgomery County, Ohio. The sound financial leadership provided by the County's
various elected officials and the hard work and diligence of their collective finance and accounting personnel are
reflected on the pages which follow. On their behalf, | am pleased to present this report.

This report provides complete and accurate information on Montgomery County's financial position as well as the
results of operations for all of the various funds in county government for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008. It
has been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles for governments, and all disclosures
required by GAAP in order to ensure a fair representation of the County's financial condition have been included.

I wish to express my appreciation to all those who play a part in the financial administration of Montgomery County
whose efforts have resulted in this report. 1 especially wish to thank the staff of the Accounting Department for their
outstanding and dedicated work. This report will be submitted for review by the Government Finance Officers
Association, and we anticipate receiving another Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting from
the GFOA for the twenty-fifth consecutive year. The Certificate of Achievement will recognize the efforts of the
County's officials and their staffs in preparing a high-quality report which meets professional standards for
governmental accounting. | congratulate all those who play a part in making this possible.

Sincerely,

ko0 o\l

Karl L. Keith
Montgomery County Auditor



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Transmittal Letter

KARL L. KEITH
MONTGOMERY COUNTY AUDITOR

451 West Third Street e P.O. Box 972 e Dayton, OH 45422

June 30, 2009
Honorable Karl L. Keith
Montgomery County Auditor

Honorable Dan Foley

Honorable Judy Dodge

Honorable Deborah A. Lieberman
Montgomery County Commissioners

Honorable Carolyn Rice
Montgomery County Treasurer

Citizens of Montgomery County:

I am pleased to present the Montgomery County Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2008. This report, which conforms to generally accepted accounting principles, provides full and
complete disclosure of the financial position and operations of the County. The information contained in this report will
assist County officials in making management decisions and provide County taxpayers, investors and the general public
with comprehensive financial data which can be used to compare Montgomery County’s financial position, and results
of its operations, with those of other governmental entities. Responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, and fairness
of this report rests with the County’s management and specifically, the Accounting Department of the Montgomery
County Auditor’s Office. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data are accurate in all material respects
and are reported in a manner that fairly presents the financial position and results of operation of the County. All
disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the County’s financial activities have been
included.

The County utilizes an automated accounting and financial management information system that provides the
capability to prepare financial statements based on generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for
governments. This system, which is used by all operations of the County, is the basis for the County's accounting
and budgetary controls. The County's system of internal accounting controls is designed to provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance that: (1) financial transactions are processed in accordance with management's
authorizations; (2) transactions comply with County policies and Ohio law; and (3) financial records are reliable for
preparing financial statements and maintaining accountability for assets and obligations. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that the cost of internal control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and that the
evaluation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. The County's day-to-day
accounting and budgetary records are maintained on a basis other than GAAP. The accounting records are converted to
the appropriate GAAP basis for financial reporting purposes. A more detailed discussion of the basis of accounting and
budgetary controls, along with a reconciliation of the GAAP and budgetary bases can be found in Notes B and C,
respectively.
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Included in this report is an unqualified (“clean”) opinion, issued by the firm of Balestra, Harr & Scherer CPAs, Inc., on
the County's operations and financial position, as well as its existing assets and liabilities as reported in the financial
statements, for the year ended December 31, 2007. An annual, independent audit of the County's financial statements is
part of the annual preparation of a CAFR. This annual, independent audit (which also meets Federal Single Audit
requirements) continues to review, comment on and, thereby, strengthen the County's accounting and budgetary
controls.

This transmittal letter is designed to provide a general overview of the County and its operations, to be used in
conjunction with the Management’s Discussion and Analysis, which provides financial information, narrative,
overview and analysis to accompany the Basic Financial Statements.

PROFILE OF THE GOVERNMENT

Montgomery County, established on May 1, 1803, is located in the southwest part of the State of Ohio. It encompasses
28 municipalities and townships, of which the city of Dayton is the largest. Approximately 535,000 people reside
within the County's 462 square mile area, making Montgomery County the fifth most populous of Ohio's 88 counties.

The County has only those powers conferred upon it by Ohio statutes. A three-member Board of County
Commissioners, elected at large in even-numbered years for four-year overlapping terms, is the primary legislative and
executive body of the County. The Auditor serves as the fiscal officer and property tax assessor for the County. The
Treasurer collects property taxes and is the custodian of all funds. Other elected officials, serving four-year terms each,
include the Prosecutor, Sheriff, Engineer, Clerk of Courts, Recorder, and Coroner. Common Pleas Judges, Domestic
Relations Judges, Juvenile Judges, Court of Appeals Judges and the Probate Judge are also elected on a countywide
basis. An appointed County Administrator directs and supervises activities of departments directly responsible to the
Board of County Commissioners. The Administrator's responsibilities include coordinating the annual budgetary
process and serving as primary liaison between the Board of County Commissioners, other County elected officials,
designated boards, and other units of government. The County provides its citizens with a wide range of services that
include human and social services, health and community assistance-related services, civil and criminal justice system
service, road and bridge maintenance, and other general and administrative support services. The County also operates
several Enterprise Funds that include a water system, wastewater system, solid waste management system, an
intermediate care facility for the mentally retarded and developmentally disabled, and three parking garages.

For financial reporting purposes, the County complies with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 14, as amended by
GASB Statement No. 39, in defining the financial reporting entity. The financial reporting entity consists of the County
as the primary government, which also includes all of the elected officials, organizations, activities and functions which
are not legally separate from the County and whose corporate powers the County holds. Also included in the reporting
entity are any component units or legally separate organizations for which the County is financially accountable or that
raise and hold economic resources for the direct benefit of the County or for which the nature and significance of their
relationship with the County is such that exclusion could result in incomplete or misleading financial data. The County
has included one such organization, Monco Enterprises, Inc., as a discrete presentation, in its reporting entity. Note A
of the basic financial statements provides a complete discussion of the reporting entity.

The Montgomery County Treasurer serves as the custodian of, and investing authority for, all County funds, pursuant
to state law. The Treasurer also works closely with the County's Investment Advisory Committee to direct the
investment policies of the County. The basic objectives of Montgomery County's investment program are: to ensure the
safety of public funds by protecting investment principal; to maintain sufficient liquidity to meet the County's operating
requirements; and to attain the maximum yield possible consistent with the first two objectives. Monies held in the
County Treasury are pooled for the purpose of investment management. Investment income is distributed on the basis
of the average daily balance of those funds eligible to receive investment income, as prescribed by Ohio Law, to the
average daily balance of the total County Treasury, with the General Fund receiving the balance of the earnings.
Investment earnings are an important source of General Fund revenues. Additional information on the cash
management function is contained in Note E of the basic financial statements.
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Ohio, by statute and court decision, retains only limited tort immunity for local governments. In addition to potential
tort liabilities, the County is liable for its employees' workers' compensation claims, certain employee health care
claims, plus the risk of casualty loss to real and personal property owned by the County, and must provide faithful per-
formance bonds for certain County officials. Except for property and liability coverage which the Alcohol, Drug
Addiction & Mental Health Services Board and the Board of Mental Retardation & Developmental Disabilities obtain
on their own, the County's insurance and risk management needs are coordinated by the County's Risk Management
Department. Certain County property/casualty liability risks are managed through a self-funding program. The County
also maintains self-funding programs for certain employee health care claims, under a County-sponsored plan, and for
certain workers' compensation claims, by participating in a retrospective rating plan offered by the Ohio Bureau of
Workers' Compensation. The liabilities for insurance claims payable from the County's self-funded programs include
amounts for probable claims that have been incurred but not reported, based on previous estimates by independent
claims administrators and the County. Additional information regarding risk management is contained in Note H to the
basic financial statements.

ECONOMIC CONDITIONS AND EMPLOYMENT

The strength of the Dayton area economy is derived from the importance of its aviation and aerospace industries,
coupled with its diverse economic base and its geographic location, with ready access to some of the largest markets in
North America. While the region’s traditional manufacturing base, in automobile parts and assembly, has seen
dramatic changes and economic dislocations in recent years, the manufacturing sector in medical, aerospace and high
tech sectors remains strong. Development efforts continue to further diversify the economic base, leveraging
technology sectors and the research and development activities at Wright-Patterson Air Force Base.

The unemployment rate, at the end of 2008, for the Dayton Metropolitan Statistical Area (MSA) was 7.1%, which was
below the state rate of 7.8% and the national rate of 7.2%. The Ohio Department of Job & Family Services reports that
nonagricultural wage and salary employment, for the Dayton MSA, dropped 13,200 jobs between December 2007 and
December 2008. An over-the-year reduction in manufacturing lowered employment in goods-producing industries
8,300 jobs. Service producing industries dropped 4,900 jobs as modest gains in educational and health services added
2,000 jobs while federal, state and local governments added a combined 2,500 jobs.

Some of the largest for-profit employers in the Dayton MSA include: Premier Health Partners; Kettering Health
Network and Community Mercy Health Partners. Many of the area's largest employers are hospitals or medical
centers, which provide specialized medical services to patients from outside the area. Three of the largest employers are
universities. The largest single employer is Wright-Patterson Air Force Base, which employs over 22,000. Wright-
Patterson is headquarters for a vast, worldwide logistics system, a world-class laboratory research function and is the
foremost acquisition and development center in the U.S. Air Force. A leading sign of Dayton's advanced technology
base is the Miami Valley Research Park. Located on more than 1,250 acres of land, the Miami Valley Research Park is
a university-related, world class, high technology park being developed by the non-profit Miami Valley Research
Foundation. Currently, 43 organizations, with combined employment of over 4,500 jobs, have located in the park. The
Dayton area has the highest concentration of per capita scientific and technical personnel in the State.

At the end of the year, Montgomery County employed approximately 4,500. Ohio's Collective Bargaining Law
provides that public employees of the State and many local subdivisions (including the County) have the right to
organize, bargain collectively and have union representation. The Collective Bargaining Law also designates those
actions that constitute unfair labor practices and prescribes procedures for their remedy. It also sets forth dispute
resolution procedures for contract negotiation, including arbitration or other mutually agreeable methods. If the
impasse persists after conciliation procedures, then public safety employees must take the dispute to binding arbitration
and do not have the right to strike. All other employees have the right to strike after 10 days written notice. The
County's employee relations are established largely in association with the following labor organizations: The Fraternal
Order of Police; The Ohio Patrolmen’s Benevolent Association; The Professional Guild of Ohio; The Teamsters Local
957; The Health Care and Social Service Union; and The Dayton Public Service Union.
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LONG-TERM FINANCIAL PLANNING

The County has applied a long-term financial planning approach to its ongoing needs for more than two decades.
The five-year plan, which also reflects elements of a ten-year General Fund financial plan, helps to identify
financial issues for some of the County’s major funds. Elements include planning processes and allocation
methodology, capital issues, financial projections and general economic trends.

For governmental activities, a major focus of long-term financial planning starts with the General Fund financial
planning process and the forecasting of revenues and expenditures. Since 2009 marks the final year of the County’s
last ten-year plan, a new planning committee, comprised of local business leaders, community leaders and elected
officials, began work in 2008 on a new more abridged five-year plan, due to the current economic volatility, for
2010-2014. They are expected to make their recommendations during the second half of 2009 to provide overall
direction starting with the 2010 General Fund budget. The previous plan’s financial projections for the General
Fund included the limited use of budget stabilization funds to ensure a balanced budget as the County continues to
“right-size” the budget to live within the current revenue stream. Annual revenue growth in sales tax was
anticipated to average 1%, while Local Government Fund receipts, which are correlated to state income
performance, were projected to remain flat with intergovernmental revenues projected to grow slightly, but at a
declining rate, over the next few years, as the state reimburses the County for the phased-out tangible personal
property tax through proceeds from the commercial activities tax, at least through 2010. Current projections
anticipate a 2.5% decline in sales tax revenues by 2010 due to economic uncertainties. The allocation of funds for
any new General Fund-supported program is done through a priority setting process conducted by judicial and
administrative County elected officials, along with the County administrator. Any requests for ongoing and one-
time funds above budget parameters are submitted directly through the annual budget process with the Board of
County Commissioners making the final recommendations on any funding initiatives. The County continues to
review its finances and projections to develop strategies to maintain current services provided through the General
Fund.

Another focus of long-term financial planning is on the major Human Service Levy fund. There are three
subordinate funding mechanisms which comprise the County’s Human Service Levy System: Designated funds that
provide predetermined allocations to agencies with defined needs; Supported services funds that provide allocations
for services to address unmet needs; and Contingency funds that provide allocations on an emergency basis.
Oversight of the Human Service Levy dollars is provided by the Human Services Levy Council, a group of
community volunteers appointed by the Board of County Commissioners. Human services levies continue to
support the needs of the community for comprehensive social services in Montgomery County. To an extent, the
levy fund reserves are intended to help ensure the County’s continued ability to meet human services needs during
transitionary periods of funding.

For the major funds of business-type activities, long-term financial planning includes water rate adjustments
projected to average 5% and sewer rate adjustments projected to average 4%, with somewhat declining
consumption levels due to economic conditions in service areas. Rates have been approved through 2010 only.
Water consumption is projected at 97% of historical water consumption levels and wastewater consumption is
based on 92% of these reduced historical water consumption levels, while solid waste disposal annual property
charge revenues, as well as rates for tipping fees and transloading fees are expected to remain relatively unchanged
over the next five years.

The five-year planning process also incorporates a planning process for capital improvements for both
governmental and business-type activities, including General Fund public works projects, County Engineer road
and bridge projects and Water, Wastewater and Solid Waste capital projects. Capital improvement requests are
submitted as part of the budget process and evaluated from a number of perspectives before recommendations are
submitted to the Board of County Commissioners for final approval and appropriation.

RELEVANT FINANCIAL POLICIES

Contingency funds are set aside each year to cover emergencies for the General Fund. By law, contingencies can
only be 3% of the budget. The policy of the Board of County Commissioners is to use contingencies only in cases
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where an appropriation increase is not accommodated by an increase in revenues. For 2008, the General Fund
budget included $1.2 million for contingencies, much of which was needed to cover additional unexpected expenses
during the year in connection with providing staffing for the presidential election, including costs for conducting
early voting in the weeks preceding the election.

The County’s previous ten-year General Fund financial plans have included operational as well as financial policy
recommendations, including the continuation of the County’s current sales tax rate of 1%. The County’s year-end
cash reserves for the General Fund approximated 18% of the following year’s budget and are lower than the 25%,
or more, guidelines in the financial plan, as a result of certain one-time capital costs and past deficit spending. The
County’s 2009 General Fund budget does not include a proposed spend-down of cash reserves and was balanced
using across-the-board budget reductions supplemented by budget stabilization funds. The County’s policy is to use
any increase in General Fund cash reserves, which occur from excess revenues or cost savings, to fund items that
are one-time in nature. This practice also does not tie one-time revenues to the funding of ongoing costs. From an
operational perspective, it is the usual policy for the cash balance of any fund to be sufficient to cover any operating
deficit. For those few exceptions where a fund incurs an operating deficit and is permitted to overdraw its cash
account in the Treasury pool, the overdraft is reported as an interfund liability in that fund, with a corresponding
interfund receivable reported in the General Fund.

MAJOR INITIATIVES
Significant Events For 2008

During 2008, the Board of Elections presided over the November general election and experienced the largest number
of voters ever to vote in a presidential election, with a voter turnout of over 279,000 . The County also experienced
unprecedented in-office absentee voting participation, with approximately 32,000 voters coming to the County’s
administration building to vote during the month leading up to the general election. A record number of absentee
ballots were also mailed to over 50,000 voters for the November election and the office conducted a mandatory post-
election audit following the November 4™ election. The Board of Elections continued to work with Kid’s Voting to
expand the “Youth at the Booth” poll worker recruitment program and also started a pilot program with County elected
officials and other County agencies to recruit County employees to serve as pollworkers. County workers that
participate in this program must commit to the program, including additional training requirements, and agree to
assist on all necessary election days.

The County Treasurer’s Office administered more than 4,200 active payment plans in 2008 for delinquencies and saw a
14% increase in pre-payment plans for those wishing to make monthly real estate payments as part of a personal
monthly budget. The Treasurer’s Office coordinated with Data Processing to implement a new check payment
processing system, replacing obsolete hardware with a modern check processing solution. In addition, all mortgage file
payers were converted to wire payments, thereby eliminating the manual processing of hundreds of paper checks and
allowing for quicker posting of payments. New bill payment methods were also implemented for County water and
sewer customers to allow on-line payments as well as auto-bank drafting. These new payment methods have resulted in
lower processing costs.

The County Auditor’s Office continued to provide extensive assistance to departments, throughout the year, in helping
them meet their ongoing, specific reporting and informational needs from the County’s financial system and continued
refining document imaging processes for certain departments and integrating them with the financial system so that
important imaged documents are indexed to, and easily retrievable from, related documents on the financial system,
resulting in a more streamlined process for managing information and records. In addition, the Auditor’s Office
increased processing efficiencies by further expansion of subsystem payment interfaces to the main financial system, in
connection with jury payment files for the Common Pleas Court, as well as with other departments and applications.

Plans For 2009 and Beyond
A major challenge facing the County involves enhancing strategies for strong financial leadership, management and

policies and procedures that will help maintain the financial integrity and stability for the General Fund and all other
funds. Creative and innovative approaches will be pursued both in identifying possible funding alternatives,

10



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Transmittal Letter (Cont'd.)

including federal stimulus funding, for applicable areas and projects, along with enhanced revenue streams for
certain departments or programs, where feasible, as well as cost containment or reductions. The County is
aggressively working on solutions to address controlling major operating cost components, including the rising cost
of employee health insurance, and also to develop long-term strategies for addressing the future of data processing
systems and software in light of its impending obsolescence, giving possible consideration to the sustainability of
“software as a service” solutions versus other available alternatives.

The trickle down effects of the national economy’s financial strain and decline have resulted in record reductions of
revenues flowing into state and local governments. As part of its budget planning process, elected officials and County
staff monitor what impacts the state budget will have on local governments and on County finances and operations, in
addition to the impacts from things like mandated federal and state regulations or technological advancements. The
County continues to review its revenue sources in light of future projections and to develop feasible alternatives that
will enable the County to “right-size” its General Fund budget in order to operate within its revenue stream and also
maintain the needed services it provides. Montgomery County is committed to sound financial planning policies and
procedures and engages in a cooperative approach with the Board of County Commissioners and Montgomery
County’s elected and appointed officials. The continued support and commitment of the elected officials of
Montgomery County in the annual budget process, as well as prudent management of their annual spending, has
allowed the County to operate within its revenue sources and maintain a sufficient cash reserve level to enhance the
financial stability of the County in the event of a downturn of the local economy. The County will continue to
maintain its long tradition of strong financial management and implement policies to continue “best practices” in
service delivery to its residents.

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Montgomery County for its Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007. This was the twenty-fourth consecutive year that Montgomery
County has received this prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must
publish an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. This report must satisfy
both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current comprehensive annual
financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program requirements, and we are submitting it to the
GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

I would especially like to recognize the following members of the Auditor's staff, as well as individuals in other
departments, all of whom exercised proficiency and cooperation throughout the publication of this report. My sincere
appreciation goes out to each of them for their contributions to this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Auditor's Office: - Accounting Department: Susie Engle, Carol Longo, Kris Louthan, Tito Reynolds; Finance
Department: Marty Moore; Office of Management and Budget: Charlette Buescher, Tim Nolan; Treasurer's Office:
Joe Lacey, Judy Zimmerman; Sanitary Engineering: Robert Woerner.

Sincerely,

. Brogen

James M. Bayer, CPA
Director of Accounting and Finance
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BALESTRA, HARR & SCHERER, CPAs, INC.
528 South West Street, P.O. Box 687
Piketon, Ohio 45661

Telephone (740) 289-4131
Fax (740) 289-3639
www.bhscpas.com

Member American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Ohio Society of Certified Public Accountants
Independent Auditor’s Report

Montgomery County Financial Condition
Montgomery County, Ohio

451 West Third Street

Dayton, Ohio 45422

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Montgomery County Financial Condition (the
County), Montgomery County, Ohio, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2008, which collectively comprise
the County’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the County’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements
based on our audit. We did not audit the financial statements of the discretely presented component unit Monco
Enterprises, Inc. Other auditors audited those financial statements. They have furnished their report thereon to us
and we base our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for Monco Enterprises, Inc., on the report of
the other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit and the report of other auditors
provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of other auditors, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information
of the County, as of December 31, 2008, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where
applicable, thereof, and the respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund, Children Services Fund, Job and
Family Services Fund, and Human Services Levy Fund for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 30, 2009 on our
consideration of the County’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing the results of our audit.
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Montgomery County Financial Condition
Montgomery County, Ohio

Independent Auditor’s Report

Page 2

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis, and Condition Assessments of the County’s Infrastructure Reported
Using the Modified Approach are not required parts of the basic financial statements but are supplementary
information required by the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have
applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the
information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the County’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and individual nonmajor fund
financial statements and schedules, and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are
not a required part of the basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial
statements and schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements
taken as a whole. The introductory section and statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.
June 30, 2009
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)

As management of Montgomery County (the County), we offer readers of the County’s financial statements this narrative
overview and analysis of the financial activities of the County for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008. The intent of
this discussion and analysis is to look at the County’s financial performance as a whole. Readers should also review the
transmittal letter and the basic financial statements to enhance their understanding of the County’s financial performance.

Financial Highlights

e The assets of the County exceeded its liabilities at December 31, 2008 by $1,215,581,138. Of this amount,
$292,628,471 is considered unrestricted. The unrestricted net assets of the County’s governmental activities are
$196,667,103 and may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations. The unrestricted net assets of the
County’s business type activities are $95,961,368 and may be used to meet the ongoing obligations of the County’s
business type activities.

e The County’s total net assets increased $28,169,380 in 2008. Net assets of the governmental activities increased
$19,396,158, which represents a 2.42 percent increase from 2007. Net assets of the business-type activities increased
$8,773,222 or 2.28, percent from 2007.

e At the end of the current fiscal year, the County’s governmental funds reported a combined ending fund balance of
$275,528,270, an increase of $6,595,240 from the prior year. $208,480,189 of this fund balance is considered
unreserved at December 31, 2008.

e At the end of the current year, unreserved fund balance for the general fund was $51,081,844, which represents
37.14% of general fund expenditures.

e The County’s total long-term liabilities increased by $949,573, or 1.13%, in governmental activities and decreased by
$11,147,947, or 7.15%, in business-type activities during the current year.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the County’s basic financial statements. The County’s
basic financial statements comprise three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements,
and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic
financial statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements: The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a
broad overview of the County’s finances, in a manner similar to private-sector business.

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the County’s assets and liabilities, with the difference between the
two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the
financial position of the County is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the government’s net assets changed during the most recent
fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless
of the timing of the cash flows. Thus, revenue and expenses reported in this statement for some items will only result in cash
flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the County that are principally supported by taxes
and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from functions that are intended to recover all or a significant
portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the County
include general government, judicial and law enforcement, environment and public works, social services, and community and
economic development.  The business-type activities of the County include five enterprise activities: a water system, a
wastewater system, a solid waste management system, parking facilities and an intermediate care facility for the mentally
retarded and developmentally disabled.

The government-wide financial statements include not only the County itself (known as the primary government), but also a

legally separate not-for-profit corporation, known as Monco Enterprises, Inc., whose purpose is to assist and promote the
general welfare and needs of the mentally retarded and otherwise handicapped persons who live in Montgomery County,
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Cont'd.)

through employment opportunities. The County is financially accountable for this organization. Financial information for this
component unit is reported separately from the financial information presented for the primary government itself. Complete
financial statements, which have been separately audited, for this component unit are on file at: The Montgomery County
Auditor’s Office, Accounting Department, 451 West Third Street, Dayton, Ohio 45422.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 25 - 27 of this report.

Fund financial statements: A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have
been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The County, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting
to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the County can be divided
into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds: Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on the near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as
well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in
evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is useful to
compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for governmental activities
in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the
government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison
between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The County maintains forty-one governmental funds for financial reporting purposes. Information is presented separately in
the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balances for the General Fund, Children Services, Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Bd., Job & Family
Services, and Human Services Levy, all of which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other governmental funds
are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major governmental funds is
provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

Governmental funds for which the County adopts an annual appropriation budget include its General Fund, certain Special
Revenue Funds and certain Debt Service Funds. A budgetary comparison statement has been included in the basic financial
statements for the general fund and each annually-budgeted major special revenue fund to demonstrate compliance with its
annual appropriation budget.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 28 - 37 of this report.

Proprietary funds: The County maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used to report the
same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The County uses
enterprise funds to account for its water, wastewater, solid waste management, parking facilities and Stillwater Center
operations. Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the
County’s various functions. The County uses internal service funds to account for it’s self —insurance programs, as well as
printing, mailroom, stockroom, service depot, telecommunications, certain benefit administration and other data services.
Because these services predominantly benefit the governmental rather than the business-type functions, they have been
included with governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more detail.
The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for the Water, Wastewater and Solid Waste
Management funds, all of which are considered to be major funds. Data from the nonmajor enterprise funds are combined
into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major funds is provided in the form of
combining statements elsewhere in this report. All internal service funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation
in the proprietary fund financial statements. Individual fund data for the internal service funds is provided in the form of
combining statements elsewhere in this report.
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The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 38- 42 of this report.

Fiduciary funds: Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government.
Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources of those funds are not
available to support the County’s own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for
proprietary funds.

The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 43 — 44 of this report.

Notes to the financial statements: The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the
data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on
pages 45 — 81 of this report.

Other information: In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain
required supplementary information relating to infrastructure reported using the modified approach.

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with non-major governmental funds, nonmajor enterprise funds
and internal service funds, as well as all individual fund schedules, are presented immediately following the required
supplementary information on infrastructure. Combining and individual fund statements and schedules can be found on
pages 89 - 242 of this report.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. The County’s net assets
exceeded $1 billion as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, as follows:

Montgomery County, Ohio
Net Assets
(In Thousands of Dollars)

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
Current and other assets $ 560,771 $ 551,150 $ 139,928 $ 137,070 $ 700,699 $ 688,220
Capital assets 530,927 527,948 410,104 414,851 941,031 942,799
Total Assets 1,091,698 1,079,098 550,032 551,921 1,641,730 1,631,019
Long-term liabilities outstanding 84,723 83,774 144,805 155,953 229,528 239,727
Other liabilities 185,468 193,213 11,153 10,668 196,621 203,881
Total Liabilities 270,191 276,987 155,958 166,621 426,149 443,608
Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt 486,887 481,088 268,921 262,389 755,808 743,477
Restricted 137,953 126,713 29,191 27,907 167,144 154,620
Unrestricted 196,667 194,310 95,962 95,004 292,629 289,314
Total Net Assets $ 821507 $ 802,111 $ 394,074 $ 385,300 $ 1,215,581 $ 1,187,411

The largest portion of the County’s total net assets, 62.18 percent, reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g. land,
buildings, equipment, infrastructure), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The County
uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; therefore, these assets are not available for future spending.
Although the County’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources
needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to
liquidate these liabilities.

An additional portion of the County’s net assets, 13.75 percent, represents resources that are subject to external restriction on
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how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets, approximating $292.6 million, may be used to meet
the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

As of December 31, 2008, the County is able to report positive balances in all three categories of net assets, both for the
government as a whole, as well as for its separate governmental and business-type activities. The same situation held true for
the prior fiscal year.

There was a net decrease, of approximately $10.2 million in long-term liabilities for the County as a whole, as debt principal
payments made during the year exceeded new long-term liabilities, while total combined net asset restrictions increased
about 8.1% from the prior year.

The following provides a summary of the County’s changes in net assets for 2008, along with comparative data for the
prior year.
Montgomery County, Ohio

Changes in Net Assets
(In Thousands of Dollars)

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
Revenues: 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
Program revenues:
Charges for services $ 67469 $ 68,305 $ 112579 $ 113,917 $ 180,048 $ 182,222
Operating grants and contributions 224,783 236,442 224,783 236,442
Capital grants and contributions 9,808 5,421 4,925 6,347 14,733 11,768
General revenues:
Property taxes 137,972 110,549 137,972 110,549
Sales taxes 62,947 64,692 62,947 64,692
Other taxes 9,208 9,224 9,208 9,224
Unrestricted grants 22,275 20,671 22,275 20,671
Gain from disposal of capital assets 1,151 160 177 75 1,328 235
Unrestricted investment earnings 29,531 30,689 1,632 2,320 31,163 33,009
Miscellaneous 5,772 4,901 1,431 1,148 7,203 6,049
Total Revenues 570,916 551,054 120,744 123,807 691,660 674,861
Expenses:
General government 47,680 49,842 47,680 49,842
Judicial and law enforcement 172,329 156,773 172,329 156,773
Environment and public works 19,372 19,748 19,372 19,748
Social services 291,779 290,282 291,779 290,282
Community and economic development 14,122 17,907 14,122 17,907
Interest and fiscal charges 2,165 2,331 2,165 2,331
Water 34,247 34,201 34,247 34,201
Wastewater 44,634 44,592 44,634 44,592
Solid Waste Management 19,716 18,060 19,716 18,060
Parking Facilities 1,923 1,327 1,923 1,327
Stillwater Center 15,523 15,244 15,523 15,244
Total Expenses 547,447 536,883 116,043 113,424 663,490 650,307
Increase in net assets before transfers 23,469 14,171 4,701 10,383 28,170 24,554
Transfers (4,073) (3,288) 4,073 3,288 0 0
Increase in net assets 19,396 10,883 8,774 13,671 28,170 24,554
Net assets - Beginning 802,111 791,228 385,300 371,629 1,187,411 1,162,857
Net assets - Ending $ 821,507 $ 802,111 $ 394,074 $ 385,300 $ 1,215,581 $ 1,187,411
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Governmental Activities:

Operating grants and contributions, of approximately $224.8 million, represent the largest program revenue, and approximately
39% of total governmental revenue. The major recipients of intergovernmental revenue were Job & Family Services,
receiving approximately $70.4 million, along with the Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board, the
General Fund and Children Services, receiving approximately $30.8 million, $22.5 million and $21.9 million, respectively.
The decrease in this revenue source, by almost $11.7 million compared to the previous year, is primarily attributable to the Job
& Family Services fund, which reflected a decrease of more than $12 million in nonrecurring state and federal assistance
realized during the previous year from the Ohio Department of Job & Family Services. Capital grants and contributions grew
by nearly $4.4 million from the prior year level, a result of certain state reimbursements received in connection with the
County’s regional dispatch project as well as increased Issue 2 funding received from the Ohio Public Works Commission for
various County Engineer road and bridge projects.

Tax revenue accounts for over $210 million of the $570.9 million total revenue for governmental activity, approximating 37%
of total revenue. Sales tax accounted for approximately $63 million, exceeding 30% of total tax revenue. Overall tax revenues
held fairly steady compared to the prior year. However, sales tax revenue, which fluctuates with economic conditions, dropped
by approximately 2.7%, while total property tax revenues increased by 24.8 % as a result of the first year collections from the
additional Human Services Levy millage approved by voters in the previous year. This growth for the Human Services Levy
outpaced the continued decline from the phase-out of tangible personal property taxes, due to the passage of House Bill 66 by
the 126" Ohio General Assembly in 2005, for which the revenue loss is being offset by increased intergovernmental revenues
from the state.

Investment earnings for the County fell by about $1.2 million during the year. While interest rates on new investments saw
marked declines, compared to the prior year, their drop was diminished, in part, by the impact from the recognition of an
unrealized gain on the year-end investment portfolio, based on reported market value increases on older investments. The
General Fund was the major beneficiary of these investment earnings, but still experienced a drop in this revenue by over 5%,
compared to the prior year.

The County’s direct charges to users of governmental services made up almost $67.5 million, approximately 11.8% of total
governmental revenue. This program revenue is driven by the volume of underlying activities from which fees, fines, licenses
or charges are generated. The stability of this revenue source, which experienced only a slight decline compared to the prior
year, is attributable to the general government function, resulting from the impact of the 2008 consolidation of internal service
funds with governmental activities for government-wide reporting.

Social services accounts for almost $291.8 million of the $547.4 million total expenses for governmental activities,
representing over 53% of total expenses. Compared to the prior year, the overall $1.5 million increase in this category of
expense was attributable to the Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board Fund, in which expenditures grew
by more than $ 4.1 million, mostly from increased contractual service activity with affiliated agencies who deliver direct
services to clients. The net effect of this increase was tempered by a $2.9million (or approximately 3%) decline in
expenditures in the Job and Family Services Fund, reflecting a smaller adopted budget in light of available resources, while
social services expenditures held fairly steady in most other Special Revenue Funds, compared to the prior year.

Business-type Activities:

The net assets for business-type activities increased by nearly $8.8 million during 2008. Major revenue sources were charges
for services of almost $112.6 million. Charges for services decreased, overall, by approximately $1.3 million, primarily as a
result of the Wastewater Fund, where sewer rates were unchanged from the prior year but sewer consumption declined.
Business-type activities received approximately $4.1 million in net transfers from governmental activities during the year.
Total expenses for business-type activities increased by almost $2.6 million, most of which resulted from increased costs in
connection with Solid Waste Management activities, where expenses grew by more than $2 million. As a measure of cost
containment, relative to the level of revenues for enterprise activities, the proportion of total expenses to total revenues for
2008 was 96.1 percent, compared to 91.6 percent for the previous year.
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Financial Analysis of County Funds

As noted earlier, the County uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements.

Governmental funds: The focus of the County’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows,
and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the County’s financing requirements. In
particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of the County’s net resources available for spending at the
end of the year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the County’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of more
than $275.5 million, an increase of approximately $6.6 million in comparison with the prior year, impacted mostly by a net
increase of approximately $22.4 million in the Human Services Fund, reflecting the growth in that funds property tax revenues
as a result of the first year collections from the additional Human Services Levy millage approved by voters in the previous
year. In addition, there was a net increase in the General Fund of more than $7.5 million, which is further explained below.
Except for a $1.6 million increase reported by the Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board Fund, the
remaining major governmental funds each reported decreases in excess of $2 million and the Other Governmental Funds
reported an overall net decrease in fund balance by more than $20.4 million, reflecting revenue decreases, compared to the
prior year, and a partial spend down of unreserved fund balances. Of the combined governmental fund balance, approximately
75.7% of this total ($208.5 million) constitutes unreserved fund balance, which is available for spending at the County’s
discretion. The remainder of fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has already
been committed: to liquidate contracts and purchase orders of the prior year ($56.3 million); to offset noncurrent loans
receivable ($9.7 million); and to pay debt service ($1.1 million).

The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the County. At the end of the year, unreserved fund balance of the General
Fund was $51,081,844, representing nearly 84.2% of the total fund balance of $60,700,392. As a measure of the General
Fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved fund balance and total fund balance to total fund expenditures.
Unreserved fund balance represents 37.14 percent of total General Fund expenditures, while total fund balance represents
44.13 percent of that same amount.

The fund balance of the County’s General Fund increased by more than $7.5 million during 2008, which compares favorably
to the prior year’s $4.7 million increase. Key factors contributing to this year’s increase include relatively stable overall
revenues, in spite of fluctuations in individual revenue sources, and a decrease in transfers out during the year, which helped to
offset a rise in expenditures, primarily in the judicial and law enforcement function. The decrease in transfers out reflects a
drop in reported General Fund transfers to the Child Support Enforcement Fund as well as the discontinuation of certain
discretionary transfers including those for the Economic Development/Government Equity program.

Other major governmental funds with positive unreserved fund balances at the end of the year were the Human Services Levy
and Job & Family Services Funds, which reported unreserved fund balances of $72,923,514 and $11,379,433, respectively.
The unreserved fund balance in the Human Services Levy Fund represents approximately 61.9 percent of combined 2008
expenditures and transfers out of that fund, since most of its revenues provide subsidies to recipient funds, while the
unreserved fund balance in the Job & Family Services Fund represents approximately 15 percent of its 2008 expenditures. The
Alcohol, Drug Addition and Mental Health Services Board Fund reported a total end-of-year fund balance in the amount of
$8,445,748, or approximately 14.9 percent of its 2008 expenditures. The Children Services Fund reported a total fund balance
of $1,833,042, which was a decrease of approximately $2.4 million from the fund balance it reported in the previous year,
primarily a result of increased expenditures for foster care, adoption services and other programs, coupled with decreases in
intergovernmental revenues realized during the year in the area of Title IV-E Administration and others.

While reported expenditures declined slightly in the Human Services Levy Fund, including contractual costs of social services
and for indigent care, transfers out to recipient funds grew by more than $10 million during the year from increased levy
allocations, as authorized by the Human Services Levy Council, for a variety of social service programs. The Alcohol, Drug
Addiction and Mental Health Services Board Fund grew by approximately $1.6 million where, despite a decrease in
intergovernmental revenues, coupled with increases in expenditures for contracted social services, transfers in provided by the
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Human Services Levy Fund grew by over $6.3 million, compared to the previous year, providing another financing source. In
the Job & Family Services Fund, the decrease, of over $2.1 million during 2008, compared to a previous year’s increase, was
primarily attributable to a decrease in intergovernmental revenues due to nonrecurring state and federal assistance from the
Ohio Department of Job & Family Services.

Enterprise funds: The County’s enterprise funds provide the same type of information found in the government-wide financial
statements, but in more detail. Unrestricted net assets of the Water Fund at the end of the year approximated $39.2 million,
while those for the Wastewater and Solid Waste Management Funds, approximated $35.7 million, and $24.5 million,
respectively. Total net assets in the Water, Wastewater and Solid Waste Management Funds, increased by about $3.2 million,
$1 million and $4.4 million, respectively. Compared to the prior year, only the Water Funds reported a slight increase in
operating revenue. Operating expenses grew by approximately 2% and 1% in the Water and Wastewater Funds, respectively.
In the Solid Waste Management Fund, operating expenses grew by more than 12%, primarily due to increases in contractual
service expenses in connection with the costs of hauling and transporting waste. While all enterprise funds experienced drops
in operating income, compared to the prior year, they were offset for the major enterprise funds by net nonoperating revenues
and transfers in. The Water and Wastewater funds each reported significant capital contributions during the year. All bonds of
the enterprise funds are paid from enterprise revenues. For enterprise fund revenue bonds, revenues are formally pledged to
secure this debt and are subjected to bond coverage ratios. A ten-year comparison of bond coverage for these bonds is included
in the statistical section of this report.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The County made a number of revisions to the original appropriations approved by the County Commissioners. Overall, these
changes resulted in a net increase from the original budget by 3.2% or $5,272,268. Increases occurred primarily in the areas
of transfers out ($4,309,721) and advances out ($1,628,396), while combined expenditure decreases, totaling $665,849,
occurred in all functional areas as a result of mid-year budget cuts, with the exception of a small increase in community and
economic development. The variances for transfers out included estimated increases for transfers pertaining to economic
development community program administration as well as for the County’s incentive-to-save funding program that rewards
departments for careful budget management. Actual transfers out were still nearly $4.4 million under final budgeted amounts,
partly due to transfers for contingencies and budget stabilization purposes being less than anticipated. The variance for
advances out was primarily attributable to cash advances loaned to certain Special Revenue Funds, including nearly $1.5
million advanced to the Sheriff Contracts Fund. During 2008, the County spent 94.45% of the amount appropriated in the
General Fund.

Capital Assets and Long-term Debt

Capital assets: The County’s investment in capital assets for governmental and business-type activities as of December 31,
2008, approximated $941 million (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes: land; land
improvements; buildings, structures and improvements; furniture, fixtures and equipment; construction-in-progress; and
infrastructure. During the year, total capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, increased by approximately $1.8 million,
or approximately .2 percent. Governmental activity capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reflect a net increase during
the year of about $3 million. Major events for governmental activity capital assets include a network upgrade project and the
completion of two bridge projects and two road projects by the County Engineer. Business-type capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation, reflect a net decrease during the year of approximately $4.7 million. This decrease is due to the
disposal of several equipment related capital assets, an increase in accumulated depreciation , and a reduction in the amount of
capital project activities. Additional information concerning the County’s capital assets is provided in Note G.

The County manages its roadway conditions using a MicroPAVER payment management program. This program assigns a
range of Pavement Condition Index (PCI) numbers to each section of roadway based on physical inspection data collected.
There are eight possible ranges of PCI values, on a scale of zero to one hundred, with one hundred being excellent. These
ranges and values have been determined by the County Engineer to be accurate for the various ratings, based on historical
inspection data and field evaluations of roads in the County system. It is the County Engineer’s policy to maintain 95% of the
County roads at a condition rating of fair or better and that a condition assessment for County roads is performed annually.
The most recent assessment found that 99% of the County roads have a rating of fair or better. For 2008, the County
Engineer’s budgeted expenditures for the preservation of existing roadways were $9,300,930 and actual expenditures were
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$8,743,295, which represents approximately 94% of the amount budgeted. The $557,635 difference was mostly attributed to
the personal service category of expenditures, which includes road maintenance and repair crew activity throughout the year,
scheduled in light of actual needs and weather conditions. The County manages its bridges using a General Appraisal Rating,
which was developed by the Federal Highway Administration. The system uses a numerical ranking of zero to nine, with nine
being good, to evaluate all County bridges. It is the policy of the County Engineer to maintain a bridge system in the County
where 95% of the structures have a General Appraisal rating of fair or better. In accordance with statutory requirements, each
bridge is inspected annually. The most recent assessment found that 97% of the County bridges have a General Appraisal
rating of fair or better. For 2008, the County Engineer’s budgeted expenditures for the preservation of existing bridges were
$2,047,572 and actual expenditures were $1,557,552, which represents approximately 76% of the amount budgeted. The
$490,020 difference was mostly attributed to the personal service category of expenditures, which includes bridge maintenance
activity throughout the year, performed in light of actual needs. Information concerning the condition assessments of the
County’s infrastructure reported using the modified approach is provided as required supplementary information to this report.

Debt: At December 31, 2008, the County had total bonded debt externally outstanding of $123,388,001. Of this amount,
$42,360,304 represents general obligation bonds applicable for governmental activities and $1,337,844 is special assessment
debt for which the County is liable in the event of default by the property owners subject to the assessment. The remaining
portion consists of $31,684,853 of self-supporting general obligation bonds and $48,005,000 of non-tax revenue bonds, all of
which are payable from business-type activities. The County also had outstanding $63,617,337 in long-term notes,
representing Ohio Water Development Authority (OWDA) and Ohio Public Works Commission (OPWC) loans, payable from
business-type activities. The County’s total bonded debt decreased by $14,873,000 during 2008, a result of bond principal
payments made during the year. The County did not issue any new externally-held bonds during the year. The County’s
revenue bonds carry insured ratings of Aaa by Moody’s and AAA by Standard & Poors and Fitch. The County’s general
obligation and special assessment bonds are presently rated Aa2 by Moody’s and AA by Standard & Poors. State statutes limit
the amount of unvoted general obligation debt the County may issue to one percent of its total assessed valuation. This current
debt limitation for the County is $102,168,737, which significantly exceeds the County’s unvoted general obligation debt
currently outstanding. Additional information concerning the County’s long-term debt is provided in Note H.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s General Fund Budget

The County’s elected and appointed officials considered many factors when setting the fiscal year 2009 budget. Considering
the changing face of retail sales in the local region, resulting in flat or minimal growth in County sales tax revenues, coupled
with the continued uncertainty surrounding the state economy, and its resultant impact on state funding mechanisms for shared
revenues to local governments, which are now correlated to the dynamic of state tax revenue performance, the County is
continually reviewing its finances and developing possible alternatives in order to maintain current services provided by the
General Fund. The 2009 General Fund budget reflects a net decrease of approximately $2.8 million from the 2008 adopted
budget. As a starting point for developing the General Fund budget, certain known and/or mandated increases were added to
the 2009 base budget; these primarily included certain one-time and/or ongoing costs, most of which are supported by
increased fee income, for Common Pleas Court and other judicial and law enforcement areas. Otherwise for 2009, a 3.0%
across the board reduction from prior year adopted budget total amounts was imposed on all General Fund budgets. Elected
Officials, agencies and departments were given the leeway to determine if cuts were to be made in personnel, operating line
items or a combination of both, as long as the total reduction was achieved. In addition, employee benefits were calculated on
actual employee costs, with the exclusion of vacant positions. Also included in the 2009 budget is only $.3 million for certain
limited replacement capital items, including vehicles, operating equipment and computer hardware. Finally, the budget
balancing strategy continues to rely on the discontinuation of the Community Programs for affordable housing, arts and
cultural programs and the Economic Development and Government Equity program. In the development of the 2009 General
Fund budget, the County continues to maintain a balanced appropriation while also maintaining the adequacy of reserves for
operational cash flow purposes and to ensure an appropriate buffer during economic recessions, and will take continued cost
containment measures, as necessary, to maintain ongoing financial stability.

Request for Information
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the County’s finances for all those with an interest in the
government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report, or requests for additional

financial information, should be addressed to the Montgomery County Auditor’s Office, 451 W. Third St., Dayton, Ohio,
45422,
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Primary Government

Component Unit

Governmental Business-type Monco
Activities Activities Total Enterprises, Inc.
Assets:
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents.......... . $ 322,806,085 $ 89,737,415 $ 412,543,500 777,004
Cash and cash equivalents-segregated accounts........... 751,602 751,602
Collateral on loaned SeCUriti€s..........cccceeveeeeveeiresreennenn, 654,839 239,186 894,025
Net receivables:
TAXES vttt 163,557,632 163,557,632
ACCOUNES....ecveeieeeeete ettt ettt re et eae e ereetenens 4,792,927 20,061,139 24,854,066 185,229
Special aSSESSMENtS.......ccccvririeeeerereeee e 2,849,815 2,849,815
Accrued interest.................. 5,019,924 307,950 5,327,874
Due from other governments..........ccc..vvvvnininnnnne. 54,556,700 1,201,519 55,758,219
Internal balances.................... 6,132,892 (6,132,892) 0
Prepaid eXPeNSES.......coveveireeeeeereeeese e, 216,554 216,554 7,402
Inventory of SUPPLIES........cccvrvveirirecec e 183,770 1,215,851 1,399,621 4,210
Restricted Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents--segregated accounts....... 29,588,553 29,588,553
Investments--segregated aCcCOUNtS.........cccveevrvevererenen. 1,047,664 1,047,664
Other @SSELS......ccveeereiriieeeeseee e 1,910,066 1,910,066 5,888
Capital assets not being depreciated...........ccccoceeeririenene 367,612,472 23,221,394 390,833,866
Capital assets being depreciated...........ccocevevreiiirinncne 163,314,922 386,882,795 550,197,717 500,176
TOtAl ASSEES....cveeeceeceeeete ettt 1,091,698,532 550,032,242 1,641,730,774 1,479,909
Liabilities:
Accounts payable..........cccveeiiniiinie e, 22,968,890 2,248,866 25,217,756 21,569
Construction contracts payable... 924,912 924,912
Accrued wages and benefits....... 9,180,833 1,066,890 10,247,723 48,237
Due to other governments.................. 4,412,725 4,233,002 8,645,727
Obligations under securities lending.. 654,839 239,186 894,025
Accrued interest payable..... 179,239 133,154 312,393
(@] SO 0 19,123
Payable from restricted assests:
Accrued interest payable.........cocooevvreiiiirninisenne, 397,282 397,282
UNEarned reVENUE..........c.ccveereeeerveereereeieere e e ere e 148,071,140 1,910,066 149,981,206
Long-term liabilities
Due Within 0ne Year........coeevveeiereeieseee e, 18,131,830 19,583,136 37,714,966
Due in more than 0ne Year.........cccoveevveeneneeninieenns 65,632,461 127,346,110 192,978,571
Unamortized bond amounts.............ccceeeeeeieveceeienen, 959,138 (2,124,063) (1,164,925)
Total LiabilitieS.......cccvivevieiciicececeeeeeee e, 270,191,095 155,958,541 426,149,636 88,929
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt................. 486,887,415 268,921,062 755,808,477 500,176
Restricted for:
Capital projects.... 36,041,819 14,189,790 50,231,609
Debt SEIVICE......ccvevecveeieciececiee e 929,872 15,001,481 15,931,353
Human services levy-supported Services...........c.coeu.e. 91,428,343 91,428,343
Mental retardation levy-supported services.................. 1,086,096 1,086,096
Statutory road-related maintenance and repair.. 6,130,706 6,130,706
Grant-specifiC PUIPOSES.......coovrueererieririnieereree e 2,336,083 2,336,083
UNPESLICIEA. ....eeevecveeeeeeeceee e 196,667,103 95,961,368 292,628,471 890,804
Total NEt ASSELS.....cveuveveeeeieeeeteereeere et $ 821,507,437 $ 394,073,701 $ 1,215,581,138 1,390,980

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Activities
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Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions  Contributions
Primary Government
Governmental Activities:
General government...................ccoeeeeeeeeeee.. $ 47,679,817 $ 31,757,802 $ 1,190,474 $
Judicial and law enforcement................c.coeenne. 172,328,638 19,049,418 34,347,209 2,779,511
Environment and public works......................... 19,372,394 3,043,148 7,740,327 5,894,782
S0Cial SEIVICES....iuivirie et e 291,778,895 12,314,527 179,160,207 1,133,336
Community and economic development.............. 14,121,820 1,304,242 2,344,570
Interest and fiscal charges on long-term debt......... 2,164,855
Total Governmental Activities..........ccovvevieenininn... 547,446,419 67,469,137 224,782,787 9,807,629
Business-type Activities:
WaALEE ..ttt e e 34,247,359 32,233,830 3,262,031
WaASTEWALET . ... et it e 44,633,673 43,399,716 1,662,824
Solid Waste Management.............ccccvvevininnnne. 19,716,142 22,575,113
Parking Facilities.............ccooeiiiiii i, 1,923,094 1,767,906
Stillwater Center..........cvvvevie i, 15,522,450 12,602,191
Total Business-type ACtivities..........cccoevevviiieennnn. 116,042,718 112,578,756 0 4,924,855
Total Primary GOVErnmeNnt..........coeeeveeevrvenenninanns. $ 663,489,137 $ 180,047,893 $224,782,787 $ 14,732,484
Component Unit:
Monco Enterprises, INC..........cccecevvevveeeeee . $ 1,844,475 $ 1,364,004 $ 531,823

General Revenues:
Property taxes levied for:
General OPErAtING. .. ...vu e it ettt e e e
Mental retardation.............coooeiii i
HUMAN SEIVICES. ...ttt it et et e
ST LT
Other taxes:
Property transfer taX. .. ... ..o e oo e
Hotel/motel 10dging taX.........oovviuie i e e

Motor vehicle [ICeNSe taX. .. ...oe v e e
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs..............
Gain from disposal of capital assets..........cooviieiiiiii i
Unrestricted invVeStMent 8arnings............vevveiiineviniieieeinieeeenenns
MiISCEIIANEOUS. .. ... et e e e e e

TRANSTEIS. .. e e
Total general revenues and transfers............cooovviii i i,
Change iN INEt ASSELS. .. .ce et et et e e e e e e eeeens
Net Assets - Beginning, as restated............ccoooeviiiiiiiiiiine e
Net ASSELS = ENAING...vutt ittt et e e e

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets

Primary Government

Component Unit

Governmental Business-type Monco
Activities Activities Total Enterprises, Inc.
$ (14,731,541) $ $  (14,731,541) $
(116,152,500) (116,152,500)
(2,694,137) (2,694,137)
(99,170,825) (99,170,825)
(10,473,008) (10,473,008)
(2,164,855) (2,164,855)
(245,386,866) 0 (245,386,866) 0
1,248,502 1,248,502
428,867 428,867
2,858,971 2,858,971
(155,188) (155,188)
(2,920,259) (2,920,259)
0 1,460,893 1,460,893 0
(245,386,866) 1,460,893 (243,925,973)
$ 51,352
17,279,401 17,279,401
3,260,915 3,260,915
117,431,241 117,431,241
62,946,971 62,946,971
2,670,894 2,670,894
2,373,585 2,373,585
4,163,915 4,163,915
22,274,489 22,274,489
1,151,015 176,779 1,327,794
29,531,315 1,632,080 31,163,395 (89,992)
5,771,935 1,430,818 7,202,753 1,028
(4,072,652) 4,072,652 0
264,783,024 7,312,329 272,095,353 (88,964)
19,396,158 8,773,222 28,169,380 (37,612)
802,111,279 385,300,479 1,187,411,758 1,428,592
$ 821,507,437 $ 394,073,701 $ 1,215,581,138 $ 1,390,980
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIC

Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
December 31, 2008

Alcohol, Drug

Addiction and Job &
Children Mental Health Family
General Services Services Bd. Services
Assets
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents..................... $ 44,603,378 $ 1,875,892 $ 10,372,354 $ 16,690,038
Collateral on loaned SECUNILIES.........ccocvvreivivieeiiiiee s 164,276
Net receivables:
TAXES ettt ettt st e e e aae s 18,898,215
ACCOUNES. ..ttt ettt e e ebae et a e s sbe e e s sbee e s s banas 516,127 57,883 331,948 27,907
Special aSSESSMENTS........cciruereieiee e
ACCIUEH INTETESL.....iviie it 4,752,166
Due from other funds..........cccocoevieiicieceeeee e, 1,157,757 2,540,741 52,185 232,505
Interfund receivables.........cocoovviiie e 12,120,612
Due from other governments........ccccoeeveevevvvnnevennnns. 25,847,067 4,244 541 330,744 3,573,763
TOLAl ASSEES.....veeviieecie ettt re e, $ 108,059,598 8,719,057 $ 11,087,231 $ 20,524,213
Liabilities
Accounts PayabIe..........ccooieiiriiee e $ 2,722,608 2,076,164 $ 2,383,102 $ 5,979,562
DEfEITEA FEVENUE. ......ce ittt 37,866,195 3,926,031 44,745 55,587
Due to Other TUNAS........ccueeiieiiee e 2,090,623 255,584 31,186 1,054,440
Due to other gOVErNMENTS.........cccoerirenerieieeeese e 294,207 625,390 81,197 432,932
Obligations under securities 1ending...........cccceoeeererenieens 164,276
Accrued wages and benefits.........ccoooveveneieieinicicnee e 4,221,297 2,846 101,253 1,539,190
Interfund payables..........cccovveiiniini e
Total Liabilities........c.ccovveiiiiiiiiceiiicieei e 47,359,206 6,886,015 2,641,483 9,061,711
Fund Balances
Reserved for enCUMbBrancCes..........coceeevevieeiciieesieee e, 135,913 21,084 30,592,594 83,069
Reserved for noncurrent loans receivable...................... 9,482,635
Reserved for debt Service........coccovvveeeiiee v,
Unreserved/Undesignated, reported in:
General FUNG.........oooeieee e 51,081,844
Special Revenue FUNGS.........cccccorreineiinnienee e 1,811,958 (22,146,846) 11,379,433
Debt Service FUNAS.........cocceviieveeieee e
Capital Projects FUNAS.........ccocervreeireieneeneereseeneenes
Total Fund BalanCes...........cocoueveiieeiiveiieiieeeieeeievee e 60,700,392 1,833,042 8,445,748 11,462,502
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances...........c.cccccevvvveueenee. $ 108,059,598 $ 8,719,057 $ 11,087,231 $ 20,524,213

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Human Other Total
Services Governmental Governmental
Levy Funds Funds
$ 72,529,727 $ 129,569,178 $ 275,640,567
267,128 134,441 565,845
140,931,032 3,728,385 163,557,632
3,070,713 4,004,578
2,849,815 2,849,815
267,758 5,019,924
36,798 1,181,899 5,201,885
12,120,612
8,302,773 12,257,812 54,556,700
$ 222,067,458 $ 153,060,001 $ 523,517,558
$ 429,563 $ 8,626,233 $ 22,217,232
145,411,334 11,650,224 198,954,116
2,848,744 3,214,532 9,495,109
174,168 1,010,229 2,618,123
267,128 134,441 565,845
13,007 3,227,098 9,104,691
5,034,172 5,034,172
149,143,944 32,896,929 247,989,288
25,435,129 56,267,789
215,649 9,698,284
1,082,008 1,082,008
51,081,844
72,923,514 65,176,662 129,144,721
(2,600,000) (2,600,000)
30,853,624 30,853,624
72,923,514 120,163,072 275,528,270
$ 222,067,458 $ 153,060,001 $ 523,517,558
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balances
To Net Assets of Governmental Activities
December 31, 2008

Total governmental fund balances $ 275,528,270

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets
are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities (excluding internal service fund capital assets)
are not financial resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. They consist of:

Land 7,889,563
Construction-in-progress 10,439,972
Infrastructure 349,282,937
Land improvements, net of $1,623,943 accumulated depreciation 2,298,653
Buildings, structures and improvements, net of $73,627,944 accumulated depreciation 144,404,036
Furniture, fixtures and equipment, net of $33,833,453 accumulated depreciation 15,394,950
Total capital assets 529,710,111

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain services
to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are
included in governmental activities in the statement of net assets.

Internal service fund assets 54,490,917
Internal service fund liabilities (21,877,064)
Internal service fund consolidation adjustment (764,382)
Net adjustment for internal service funds 31,849,471

Some assets are not available to pay for current period expenditures and, therefore,
are deferred in the funds. These are comprised of receivables/amounts due for the
following revenue sources:

Property taxes 11,890,727
Sales tax 6,276,279
Fees and charges for services 277,112
Special assessments 27,103
Intergovernmental 28,341,389
Investment earnings 4,023,609
Miscellaneous 46,757
Total 50,882,976

Prepaid expenses are not recognized as assets in the funds, where they are recorded
as expenditures when paid 216,554

Accrued interest on bonds is not reported in the funds, where interest expenditures
are reported when due (179,239)

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and
therefore are not reported in the funds.

Special assessment bonds (1,337,844)
General obligation bonds (42,360,304)
Unamortized amounts on general obligation bonds (959,138)
Capital leases (563,477)
Compensated absences (21,279,943)

Total (66,500,706)

Net assets of governmental activities $ 821,507,437

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008 (Cont'd.)
Alcohol, Drug
Addiction and Job &
Children Mental Health Family
General Services Services Bd. Services
Revenues:
Property taxes........... 15,344,271 $ $
Sales taX...oovvevveveevieriennn, 64,340,111
Other taxes........cceevvenenn. 2,670,894
Licenses and PermitS.........cccvvvevreievieriseneieseeinseseeesnenns 30,726
Fees and charges for Services............ccvevvvenreiesernsvennan, 21,599,806 197,602 1,251,825
Fines and forfeitures 1,278,969
Special assessments......
Intergovernmental...........cccvcceveieiineienersesee e 22,479,296 21,928,407 30,815,331 70,426,202
INVEStMENt €ArNINGS......c.cevivirieeee e 28,223,637
Miscellaneous 2,159,484 360,120 3,211 1,632,569
TOtAl REVENUES......cveeeeecte ettt sttt sre e 158,127,194 22,486,129 32,070,367 72,058,771
Expenditures:
Current:
General goOVernMENt...........coociierreneeseee e 24,718,233
Judicial and law enforcement................. 105,680,676
Environment and public works.............. 505,821
S0CIAl SEIVICES....vvivieeiceieeeie et 2,815,037 48,247,763 56,755,540 75,842,502
Community and economic development..................... 3,304,920
Capital outlay........cccoeieiiiie
Intergovernmental:
General goOVernMENt...........coociierreneeseee e 103,300
Social services 148,410
Community and economic development.....................
Environment and public works.............ccocoeeiiiinnns 244,304
Debt service:
Principal retirement............ccocooiiniiniinceeeeee 27,463 2,976 118,628
Interest and fiscal charges 4,700 264 16,107
Total EXPenditures...........ccccvveerieeiirieiseiseseeseieeenne 137,552,864 48,247,763 56,758,780 75,977,237
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
OVer EXPeNditures...........cccovvvveerieieerienieeeeeeseeeeesieens 20,574,330 (25,761,634) (24,688,413) (3,918,466)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Sale of capital assets/SUNAries...........ccovevveerrererieieennns, 46,309 12,505
Inception of capital [€aSeS.........cccoevvvericieseriiisicesiens 169,113
Transfers in.... 4,433,597 23,356,748 26,319,760 3,084,694
Transfers OUL.......coovcueeicves e (17,663,350) (1,308,476)
Total Other Financing Sources And USes....................... (13,014,331) 23,369,253 26,319,760 1,776,218
Net Change in Fund Balances...........c..ccoceevveviiiieniinnns 7,559,999 (2,392,381) 1,631,347 (2,142,248)
Fund Balance (Deficit) at
Beginning Of Year.........occccovreeninneenenssee e 53,140,393 4,225,423 6,814,401 13,604,750
Fund Balance (Deficit) at
[ Lo O I T U 60,700,392 $ 1,833,042 $ 8,445,748 11,462,502
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds (Cont'd.)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Human Other
Services Governmental
Levy Funds Totals
Revenues:
Property taxes 114,947,686 $ 4,797,578 $ 135,089,535
Sales taX......oevenene. 64,340,111
Other taxes........c..v..... 6,537,500 9,208,394
Licenses and PermitS.........ccovcevreieieiisinieieseiseee s 2,303,616 2,334,342
Fees and charges for SErVICeS.........ocovvveriierieienieicicees e 28,713,962 51,763,195
Fines and forfeitures 434,678 1,713,647
Special asSeSSMENTS........ccvvvevrerveerieiienias 293,623 293,623
INtergovernMENtal.........ccccovierieeieicecee e 25,201,597 81,767,765 252,618,598
INVESTMENT EAININGS.....c.eiveiiviieeiieeeerie e 907,267 29,130,904
Miscellaneous 448 1,826,418 5,982,250
TOtAl REVENUES......ceveeeieeceecte ettt st s se e 140,149,731 127,582,407 552,474,599
Expenditures:
Current:
General OVEINMENT..........coiiiiieeee e 8,562,982 33,281,215
Judicial and law enforcement..... 53,983,903 159,664,579
Environment and public works...... 16,263,657 16,769,478
S0CIAl SEIVICES. ....vvivvcviceeeeeeeeceee e 10,476,189 77,900,991 272,038,022
Community and economic development..... 6,147,890 9,452,810
Capital OULIAY........cooieeee e 25,572,008 25,572,008
Intergovernmental:
General gOVEINMENT..........coiiiiieeree e 103,300
Social services 15,426,566 15,574,976
Community and economic development...........cc.cccceoereiereennn 4,170,347 4,170,347
Environment and public Works............ccccooeiiiiiiniiniiies 244,304
Debt service:
Principal retirement............cooeieiiiincieneee e 2,763,143 2,912,210
Interest and fiscal charges 2,288,929 2,310,000
Total EXPENTItUIES........cvcviieieiieiciicieecieieesee e 25,902,755 197,653,850 542,093,249
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
OVEr EXPENAITUIES. ... .ottt 114,246,976 (70,071,443) 10,381,350
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Sale of capital asSets/SUNAIIES..........ccvvveiirerreiirieieeee e, 58,615 117,429
Inception of capital [eases...........cccccevveereieicrierenan, 169,113
Transfersin....... 58,021,966 115,216,765
TrANSTEIS OUL....uvievivieiicvicre ettt (91,863,044) (8,454,547) (119,289,417)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses (91,863,044) 49,626,034 (3,786,110)
Net Change in Fund Balances..............ccoevvveiviereiiseieieseesieas 22,383,932 (20,445,409) 6,595,240
Fund Balance (Deficit) at
Beginning Of YEar........cccoviririeeriiseeneseee s 50,539,582 140,608,481 268,933,030
Fund Balance (Deficit) at
T IO T U __72,923)514 $ 120,163,072 $ 275,528,270

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.




MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities on the statement of activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement
of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their useful lives and reported
as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlay exceeds
depreciation in the current period.

Capital outlay
Depreciation expense
Total

Governmental funds report the disposal of capital assets to the extent proceeds are
received from the sale. In the statement of activities a determination of gain or (loss)
is determined for capital asset disposals.

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources
are not reported as revenues in the funds. These amounts represent the effect of
the reversal of prior year items against current year accruals.

Property taxes
Sales tax
Fees and charges for services
Special assessments
Intergovernmental
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to governmental
funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current
financial resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any
effect on net assets. This amount is the net effect of the differences in the treatment
of long-term debt on the statement of activities, comprised of the following:

Inception of capital leases
Principal repayment for capital leases
Principal repayment for bonds

Total

Interest is reported as an expenditure in governmental funds when due, but is accrued on
outstanding bonds in the statement of activities.

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.
These items include expenses related to the changes in:

Prepaid expenses
Amortized amounts on general obligation bonds
Compensated absences

Total

The net revenue of certain activities of internal service funds is reported with
governmental activities.

Change in net assets of governmental activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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14,938,132

(11,121,966)

2,882,022
(1,393,140)
(287,784)
(52,771)
4,005,455
400,411

(210,315)

(169,113)
300,452

2,611,758

(23,847)
140,575

(1,831,408)

$

6,595,240

3,816,166

(627,470)

5,343,878

2,743,097

14,726

(1,714,680)

3,225,201

$

19,396,158




MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

General Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Property taxes.........coovviiiiiiniii 15,825,413 $ 15,825,413 15,357,782 $ (467,631)
SAIES tAX.c. ettt 64,500,000 64,500,000 64,973,023 473,023
(0] 1311 - LR 3,800,000 3,800,000 2,683,949 (1,116,051)
Licenses and PermitS.........ccocvvvvviivnnsinninninnnnnnnns 45,000 45,000 30,781 (14,219)
Fees and charges for Services.........c.ccoovevrririeennn. 24,364,810 24,452,610 21,589,767 (2,862,843)
Fines and fOrfeitures..........cccovvneieeneencenceen, 1,174,060 1,174,060 1,283,434 109,374
Intergovernmental..........c.cococonvieiinincinns 21,900,670 21,900,670 22,806,931 906,261
INVEStMENt €AIrNINGS......ccccviviriririsisisese e, 20,593,428 20,593,428 20,864,070 270,642
MiSCEIANEOUS.......c.eeeeeeeeeeereee e 2,642,675 3,556,488 3,269,002 (287,486)
Total REVENUES........cccovieiiiiiiiciiiecccceci 154,846,056 155,847,669 152,858,739 (2,988,930)
Expenditures:
Current:
General governMEeNt.........ccecvivvcreerinireeseens 26,999,693 26,820,165 24,986,593 1,833,572
Judicial and law enforcement...........cc.ccoeoeeniennns 108,872,899 108,353,469 106,116,332 2,237,137
Environment and public works..............ccccnnnnee. 602,295 582,128 510,721 71,407
SOCHAl SEIVICES....c.vvieiiieieieerisee e e 3,658,477 3,640,131 2,817,742 822,389
Community and economic development 3,389,325 3,410,947 3,330,876 80,071
Intergovernmental:
General governMEeNt.........ccceovvveernireeseeene 53,300 103,300 103,300 0
Environment and public Works..........c.ccocvevnvnnnnn 244,304 244,304 244,304 0
SOCHIAl SEIVICES. ..ot e e 148,410 148,410 148,410 0
Total EXPenditures...........c.ovvieiiicininiiccieeieeen 143,968,703 143,302,854 138,258,278 5,044,576
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............c.ccccocoveeecnnnns 10,877,353 12,544,815 14,600,461 2,055,646
Other Financing Sources And Uses
AAVANCES IN.eiiiiiiiiic s 400,000 400,000 566,027 166,027
AAVANCES OUL.....vvieree e (1,628,396) (1,628,396) 0
Transfers iN......ocoeerncene e, 5,492,277 8,795,126 7,626,809 (1,168,317)
Transfers OUL.......ccovveioinnei e, (20,986,443) (25,296,164) (20,889,433) 4,406,731
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses (15,094,166) (17,729,434) (14,324,993) 3,404,441
Net Change in Fund Balance............c.ccccoerinennn. (4,216,813) (5,184,619) 275,468 5,460,087
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccooveeennnceninccc e 32,521,057 32,521,057 32,521,057 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 776,813 776,813 776,813 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......occoooiiiiiircce e 29,081,057 $ 28,113,251 $ 33,573,338 $ 5,460,087

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Children Services

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.coccvvvvevvrvennn. $ 171977  $ 171977 % 207,050 $ 35,073

Intergovernmental............ccccovveveinninne v 24,426,639 25,282,879 22,208,707 (3,074,172)

MiSCEHANEOUS......c.ovveeiieieriiecee e, 341,482 471,482 497,235 25,753
Total REVENUES........c.ccvviiviiciiieiiiieiseieeesiaiens 24,940,098 25,926,338 22,912,992 (3,013,346)
Expenditures:

Current:

SOCIAl SEIVICES....cviviiiiiiiiere e 51,717,778 51,069,902 49,996,127 1,073,775
Total EXpenditures............cccccvvvveiiieinicenienniannnns 51,717,778 51,069,902 49,996,127 1,073,775
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............cccccovveerennennn, (26,777,680) (25,143,564) (27,083,135) (1,939,571)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transters iN......covveeveivci e, 23,109,222 23,109,222 20,866,388 (2,242,834)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 23,109,222 23,109,222 20,866,388 (2,242,834)
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccceevvvrvennane. (3,668,458) (2,034,342) (6,216,747) (4,182,405)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......cc.cccovveriieieieieseesieesieiens 7,188,744 7,188,744 7,188,744 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 101,778 101,778 101,778 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccooeiiviiiieessesee e $ 3622064 $ 5256180 $ 1,073,775 $ (4,182,405)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Job & Family Services
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental............cccoceovveinieiieiniceseenn $ 77,497,465 $ 89,931,908 $ 84,041,509 $ (5,890,399)

MiSCEllanEOUS.........ccccvveriiee e 33,731,786 33,731,786 30,812,923 (2,918,863)
Total REVENUES........cccvcvvviviicieisiciieisei e 111,229,251 123,663,694 114,854,432 (8,809,262)
Expenditures:

Current:

SOCIal SEIVICES....cviviiiicieer e 123,297,010 121,973,552 109,899,190 12,074,362
Total EXpenditures............cccccvvvveiiieinicenieniiannnns 123,297,010 121,973,552 109,899,190 12,074,362
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccovveerenenen, (12,067,759) 1,690,142 4,955,242 3,265,100
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transters iN......covveeveivci e, 3,251,409 3,251,409 3,084,694 (166,715)

Transfers OUt.......cccovvevveircisesees e, (1,346,184) (1,328,458) (1,308,476) 19,982
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 1,905,225 1,922,951 1,776,218 (146,733)
Net Change in Fund Balance............ccccceevvvriennnne. (10,162,534) 3,613,093 6,731,460 3,118,367
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......cc.cccovveriieieieieseesieesieiens (1,598,250) (1,598,250) (1,598,250) 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 6,962,534 6,962,534 6,962,534 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccooeiiviiiieessesee e $ (4,798250) $ 8977377 $ 12095744 $ 3,118,367

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Human Services Levy
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Property taxes.......cccovvvvevvuervsesieesieresienseenens $ 124,558,728  $ 124,558,728  $ 115,062,661 $  (9,496,067)

Intergovernmental...........cccoooovenieneincene, 12,566,587 12,566,587 25,201,597 12,635,010

MiSCellaneous. ........c.ccveveiireneicre e 1,308 1,308
Total REVENUES........cccoevvrveiiiiiiieeccciee, 137,125,315 137,125,315 140,265,566 3,140,251
Expenditures:

Current:

Social SErVICES......ovvviiirierere e 15,203,262 17,387,901 16,010,976 1,376,925
Intergovernmental:

SOCIAl SEIVICES.....vivviviieeirieiseieese e 17,422,456 18,016,456 15,426,566 2,589,890
Total EXpenditures............ccccoevevvviviveinnininanns 32,625,718 35,404,357 31,437,542 3,966,815
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............c..c..coe.ee.e 104,499,597 101,720,958 108,828,024 7,107,066
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers i 5,990,957 5,990,957 6,055,000 64,043

Transfers OUt.........coovevevvivcce e (91,852,909) (98,828,173) (95,427,684) 3,400,489
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses (85,861,952) (92,837,216) (89,372,684) 3,464,532
Net Change in Fund Balance..........cc.c.cccceuv.uen. 18,637,645 8,883,742 19,455,340 10,571,598
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......c.ccccooevviniiniiensee 46,971,486 46,971,486 46,971,486 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 5,840,324 5,840,324 5,840,324 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year......cocooovvvveiiiseee e $ 71,449,455 $ 61695552 $ 72,267,150 $ 10,571,598

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Solid Nonmajor Activities-
Waste Enterprise Internal
Water Wastewater ~ Management Funds Totals Service Funds
Operating Revenues:
Charges for ServiCes........cocvevvrierireeinnnenn, $ 32,233,830 $ 43,399,716 $ 22,575,113 $ 14,370,097 $ 112,578,756 $ 65,814,067
Other reVENUE.........ceerieieieieeee s 808,484 389,013 113,089 12,227 1,322,813 183,906
Total Operating ReVENUES..........ccccovvrvrreeennne 33,042,314 43,788,729 22,688,202 14,382,324 113,901,569 65,997,973
Operating Expenses:
Personal Services.........c.cooveenrciennencninienn, 6,288,300 10,154,834 4,821,106 10,044,133 31,308,373 2,239,222
Materials and suUpplies.........ccoceeevrreierenens 936,313 1,295,503 461,594 1,006,401 3,699,811 5,065,343
Contractual Services.........occoeereivreenennenens 1,432,234 1,928,160 4,528,101 3,196,730 11,085,225 7,998,741
ULTHEIES. .o 17,353,021 14,632,021 5,646,362 428,167 38,059,571 1,212,924
Depreciation.........cooeeereerereeneenesee e, 4,529,179 9,825,349 2,724,715 921,969 18,001,212 226,557
Insurance Claims..........ccoeeveeevveeiciesie e 0 43,578,315
Dividends eXPenSe.........covoeveerrieerenienerieenens 0 2,460,738
Other EXPENSES......veveereeereeieerieiereeieesieieeas 1,621,512 3,645,025 465,843 1,112,956 6,845,336 633,237
Total Operating EXpenses...........cccoovvevrnnnen, 32,160,559 41,480,892 18,647,721 16,710,356 108,999,528 63,415,077
Operating Income (L0SS)......c.eevrerveerieerennnes 881,755 2,307,837 4,040,481 (2,328,032) 4,902,041 2,582,896
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Investment iNCOME.......c.cocveeiieiee e 1,017,217 141,363 473,500 1,632,080
Interest expense and fiscal charges............... (2,158,027) (3,242,758) (1,217,867) (753,960) (7,372,612) (10,156)
Gain (loss) from disposal of capital assets... 14,374 62,645 114,013 121 191,153 968,496
Other nonoperating revenue (expense)......... 711 106,844 450 108,005 (987)
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)...... (1,125,725) (2,931,906) (629,904) (753,839) (5,441,374) 957,353
Income (Loss) Before Capital Contributions
and Transfers.........cocvevreiniceiese e (243,970) (624,069) 3,410,577 (3,081,871) (539,333) 3,540,249
Capital contributions...........cccoceevirenrniennenn, 3,262,031 1,662,824 4,924,855
Transfers iN.......ccoveveircins e 185,217 972,730 2,932,245 4,090,192
Transfers OUL........ccoeovoreeincie e (8,686) (8,854) (17,540)
Change in Net ASSEtS........cocoerereiirerieierieeeas 3,194,592 1,029,901 4,383,307 (149,626) 8,458,174 3,540,249
Total Net Assets (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccoccoeiciiinennccicne, 123,525,846 176,211,657 72,736,374 12,377,268 29,073,604
Total Net Assets (Deficit) At
End Of Year.....ococcovieoiicerc e $ 126,720,438 $ 177,241,558 $ 77,119,681 $ 12,227,642 $ 32,613,853
Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service activities
related t0 ENtErPriSE FUNGS. .. ...ttt et et e et e e et et et et e e e e e e rea e rea e eaneees, 315,048
Change in Net Assets 0f BUSINESS-tyPe ACHVITIES. .. ... cu et it e e e e $ 8,773,222

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008 (Cont'd.)
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Solid Nonmajor Activities -
Waste Enterprise Internal
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents Water Wastewater Management Funds Totals Service Funds

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash receipts from CUStOMErS........ccceevrrererineirinnen,

31,031,622 $ 42,914,752 $ 22,169,454

$ 14,060,510 $ 110,176,338 $ 11,210,244

Cash receipts from interfund services provided........... 134,511 182,270 180,159 219,013 715,953 55,026,812
Cash payments to employees for services.................. (5,297,987) (8,552,741) (3,992,869) (7,982,889)  (25,826,486) (1,860,967)
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services..... (21,664,872)  (20,745,397) (9,420,810) (4,738,217)  (56,569,296) (14,340,248)
Cash payments for insurance claims............c.ccccoevenene. 0 (41,520,822)
Cash payments of dividends..........ccccocevvrnerirneieninnns 0 (2,460,738)
Cash payments for interfund services used.................. (1,644,458) (2,807,729) (2,171,181) (3,283,984) (9,907,352) (864,362)

Landfill post-closure COsts paid..........cccceervrvieirerienne (120,857) (120,857)

Other operating cash receipts.......c.coovevveerernererenenenns 805,654 408,883 110,684 12,227 1,337,448 191,103
Cash from Other SOUICES........ccceviiiiririrrrrreeeen, 28,885 185,166 136,617 121 350,789 968,496
Other cash payments 0 (987)
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities..... 3,393,355 11,585,204 6,891,197 (1,713,219) 20,156,537 6,348,531
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:

Transfers in from other funds..........cceevvevveiviecieiiens 185,217 972,730 2,932,245 4,090,192

Transfers out to other funds..........cccoccoevreinncicincne (8,686) (8,854) (17,540)

Amounts borrowed on interfund loans ........c..coeeue.. 1,000,000 1,000,000 32,000
Amounts repaid on interfund 10ans ............cccoeeeeerne. (32,000) (400,000) (432,000) (166,027)
Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital

financing activities........ccovveivneiisce e 176,531 959,146 972,730 2,532,245 4,640,652 (134,027)
Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:

Principal paid on capital leases...........ccccoeverncennencns 0 (64,389)

Interest paid on capital 1eases..........c.ccceevrreierrcienennns 0 (10,156)

Principal paid on long-term notes..........c.ccccoveenerienne (324,924) (3,823,837) (143,000) (4,291,761)

Interest paid on long-term Notes..........cccoeeeerrcenenns (190,735) (1,868,445) (2,059,180)

Principal paid on revenue bonds..........cc.ccoconeininnnns (2,675,000) (1,620,000) (5,560,000) (9,855,000)

Interest paid on revenue bonds............cccoveeerneeenennns (1,597,268) (395,080) (965,849) (2,958,197)

Principal paid on general obligation bonds.................. (171,222) (1,595,650) (639,370) (2,406,242)

Interest paid on general obligation bonds.................... (103,899) (867,421) (747,353) (1,718,673)

Capital debt fiscal charges paid.........c.ccccoveierncenennne (17,709) (32,386) (32,324) (82,419)

Capital contributions..........ocoeevieerirecieceecee 751,102 751,102

Acquisition and construction of capital assets (2,116,261) (1,948,375) (1,729,230) (5,793,866) (17,188)
Net cash provided by (used for) capital

and related financing activities............cccoccovreiinneens (6,445,916)  (12,151,194) (8,430,403) (1,386,723)  (28,414,236) (91,733)
Cash flows from investing activities:

Interest received on INVESTMENTS........ccveveeeieeiereireeens 1,057,991 159,546 441,288 1,658,825
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities...... 1,057,991 159,546 441,288 0 1,658,825 0
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.... (1,818,039) 552,702 (125,188) (567,697) (1,958,222) 6,122,771
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year............ 43,858,850 37,066,521 38,780,349 2,330,072 122,035,792 41,042,747

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year............cc.o....

42,040,811 $ 37,619,223 $ 38,655,161 $

1,762,375 $ 120,077,570 $ 47,165,518
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds (Cont'd.)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Solid Nonmajor Activities -
Waste Enterprise Internal
Water Wastewater Management Funds Totals Service Funds

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash

provided by operating activities:
Operating income (I0SS).......ccovvvrvrvriririeiereierererereeeeenns $ 881,755 $ 2,307,837 $ 4,040481 $ (2,328,032) $ 4,902,041 $ 2,582,896
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net

cash provided by operating activities:

DEPIECIALION. .....oviirieieiriecieer e 4,529,179 9,825,349 2,724,715 921,969 18,001,212 226,557
Miscellaneous nonoperating income (expense)........... 28,885 185,166 136,617 121 350,789 967,509
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable.................. (1,075,177) (559,828) (51,345) (89,898) (1,776,248) 309,105
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds................ 4,650 22,044 11,874 (676) 37,892 (27,176)
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments.... 254,960 (188,434) 66,526

(Increase) decrease in inventory of supplies................ (296) (84,664) 3,838 6,025 (75,097) 2,803
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable.............c........ 49,088 93,295 195,905 (132,220) 206,068 (22,993)
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds..........c.c..... 3,935 (103,030) (14,650) (85,185) (198,930) 107,197
Increase (decrease) in due to other governments......... (1,137,411) (460,660) (208,873) (1,806,944) 119,694
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits...... 43,452 109,283 38,159 112,315 303,209 16,712
Increase (decrease) in insurance claims payable......... 0 2,057,493

Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 65,295 (4,548) (5,963) 91,235 146,019 8,734
Total adjuStMENTS.......ccviieeiirieere e 2,511,600 9,277,367 2,850,716 614,813 15,254,496 3,765,635
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities..... $ 3,393,355 $ 11585204 $ 6,891,197 $ (1,713,219) $ 20,156,537 $ 6,348,531

Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:

During 2008, the Water and Wastewater funds reflected note payable obligations from noncash state capital public works loans in the amounts of $3,337,559 and $1,130,260, respectively.
The Water and Wastewater funds recognized noncash contributions of capital in the amounts of $2,510,929 and $1,662,824, respectively.

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
Fiduciary Funds

December 31, 2008

Private
Purpose Investment
Trust Trust
Unclaimed Five Rivers Agency
Funds Metroparks Funds

Assets

Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents..............ccocccveuenene 3,512,159 17,574,901 58,770,524

Cash and cash equivalents--

segregated aCCOUNTS. ... .. ovivivieciiiei e e e 18,186,211

Collateral on loaned SECUFItIES.........cccovvveerriviiriieciene 150,885

Accrued interest receivable...........cooveiirniiiineen 189,002

Taxes levied for other governments..........c.ccocevveereesennne. 609,034,336
TOLAl ASSELS....e.eveeieiieiee e 3,512,159 17,763,903 686,141,956
Liabilities

Due to other gOVErNMENtS........ccceveeveieierieesee e 654,142,054

Obligations under securities lending.............ccoceevvervcieniennns 150,885

Other liabilities. ........ociiiie i 31,849,017
Total Liabilities........coveririeeiieceeee s 0 0 686,141,956
Net Assets

[ (51 [0 I T R (1) SO 3,512,159

Held in trust for pool participants...........cccccoovevreincrnncne 17,763,903

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets
Fiduciary Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Additions:

Additional unclaimed funds..........c.ccoeeeeiviieccie e
INVESTMENE INCOME.....iviiiieiie ettt s
Other income received by fiscal agent............cccoceveiveieiiivinnnnn

TOtAl ADAITIONS. ....vviieceie ettt e e

Deductions:

FUNds ClaiMed.........cooiiieie e
Other payments made by fiscal agent...........cccoeceveveveicvciienen,

TOtal DEAUCTIONS. ....cvviiiieiie ittt

Changes iN Net ASSEES.......ccuuviiiiir e

Net Assets Beginning of Year.............ccooovvvvieiieecein s

Net ASSEtS ENG Of YEAI ... ... et

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Private
Purpose
Trust
Unclaimed
Funds

1,720,467

1,720,467

1,953,186

1,953,186
(232,719)
3,744,878

3,512,159

Investment
Trust

Five Rivers
Metroparks

833,988
19,539,015

20,373,003

26,793,227

26,793,227

(6,420,224)

24,184,127

17,763,903




MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Notes to the Basic

Financial Statements
December 31, 2008

NOTE A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Description of Montgomery
County

Montgomery County was established on May 1, 1803, by an act of the Ohio General Assembly. It operates as a
political subdivision of the State of Ohio exercising only those powers conferred by the Ohio legislature. A total of
eleven legislative and administrative County officials are elected by Montgomery County voters. The three member
Board of Commissioners is the legislative and executive body of the County. The County Auditor is the chief fiscal
officer and tax assessor and the County Treasurer serves as the custodian of all County funds and as tax collector. In
addition, there are six other elected administrative officials provided for by Ohio law which include: the Clerk of
Courts; Recorder; Coroner; Engineer; Prosecuting Attorney; and Sheriff. The judicial branch of the County includes
eleven Common Pleas Court Judges, two Domestic Relation Judges, two Juvenile Court Judges, one Probate Judge, and
five Court of Appeals Judges.

Montgomery County provides a multitude of services to its approximately 535,000 residents. For example, the County
offers a wide range of human and social services, health and community assistance services, law enforcement services,
road and building maintenance services as well as other general and administrative support services. Additionally,
Montgomery County operates a water and wastewater system, a solid waste management system, a health-care facility
for the mentally retarded and developmentally disabled, and three parking facilities.

Reporting Entity

For financial reporting purposes, the County complies with the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, as amended by GASB Statement No. 39, in defining the financial reporting entity.
The financial reporting entity consists of the County as the primary government, which also includes all of the elected
officials, organizations, activities and functions which are not legally separate from the County and whose corporate
powers the County holds. The financial reporting entity also includes the component units for which the elected
officials of the County are financially accountable or for which the County is not financially accountable, but which
raise and hold economic resources for the direct benefit of the County or for which the nature and significance of their
relationship with the County is such that their exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be
misleading or incomplete. Component units are legally separate entities that meet any of the following criteria: (1) The
primary government appoints the voting majority of the potential component unit's board, and (a) the primary
government is able to impose its will on the potential component unit or (b) the primary government is in a relationship
of financial benefit or burden with the potential component unit; (2) The potential component unit is fiscally dependent
upon the primary government or; (3) The financial statements would be misleading if data from the potential
component unit were not included.

Based on this criteria, the following is included as a discretely-presented component unit:

Monco Enterprises, Inc.: Monco Enterprises, Inc. is a legally separate, not-for-profit corporation served by a self-
appointing board of trustees and organized pursuant to the laws of the State of Ohio in 1970. The purpose of the
corporation is to assist and promote the general welfare and needs of the mentally retarded and otherwise handicapped
persons who live in Montgomery County. Monco provides employment opportunities to these persons by enrolling
them in sheltered workshops and in community employment. The Montgomery County Board of Mental Retardation
and Developmental Disabilities provides Monco with staff salaries, transportation, certain equipment, staff to
administer and supervise training programs, various financial reporting and certain funds as necessary for the operation
of the workshops. Based on the significant services and resources provided by the County to the Workshop and the
Workshop's sole purpose of providing assistance to retarded and handicapped adults of Montgomery County, it is the
County's position that exclusion could result in misleading financial data; therefore, Monco Enterprises, Inc. is
included as a discretely-presented component unit of Montgomery County. Copies of this component unit's complete,
separately audited financial reports are on file at: The Montgomery County Auditor's Office, Accounting Department,
451 West Third Street, Dayton, Ohio 45422,



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Notes to the Basic
Financial Statements

NOTE A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Description of Montgomery
County (Cont'd.)

Related Organizations: Based on GASB Statement No. 14 criteria, the following are not included in the County's
financial reporting entity. The County is not financially accountable for these fiscally independent organizations. The
imposition of will or financial benefit/burden relationship criteria do not apply and the County's accountability is
limited to making certain appointments:

Five Rivers MetroParks District: The Probate Judge appoints three commissioners to administer the Park District.

Miami Valley Regional Transit Authority: Four of nine Board members are appointed by the County commission.

Dayton Metro Library: Four of the seven Library Trustees are appointed by the County Commission and the
remaining three are appointed by Common Pleas Court Judges.

Sinclair Community College: Six of the nine Trustees are appointed by the County Commission and the remaining
three are appointed by the Governor.

Metropolitan Housing Authority: Three of the five board members are appointed by County officials. The Probate
Court, Common Pleas Court, and Board of County Commissioners appoint one board member each.

Jointly Governed Organizations: The Montgomery Greene County Local Emergency Response Council
(MGCLERC) is the Local Emergency Planning Council (LEPC) for Montgomery and Greene County. The LEPC is a
jointly governed organization formed for the purpose of implementing chemical emergency response and preparedness
plans. The LEPC is appointed by the State Emergency Response Commission (the Commission). The Commission
appoints the LEPC from a listing of agreed upon individuals approved by the Montgomery and Greene County
Commissioners. Due to regulations set forth by the Ohio Revised Code, the LEPC shall consist of such number of
members as the Commission considers appropriate but shall include representatives from each of the following groups:
elected state and local officials, law enforcement personnel, emergency management personnel, fire-fighting personnel,
first aid personnel, health personnel, local environmental personnel, hospital personnel, transportation personnel,
broadcast and print media personnel, community groups, and owners and operators of facilities subject to this chapter.
All revenues are generated from State and Federal funding. Montgomery County is acting as the fiscal agent for the
LEPC. The County did not provide any funding to the LEPC during calendar year 2008. Financial information can be
obtained by writing to Montgomery County Auditor’s Office, 451 West Third Street, Dayton, Ohio 45422-1027.

NOTE B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Basis of Presentation

The accounts of the County are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate accounting
entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for based on a set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets,
liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate.

The County’s basic financial statements consist of government-wide financial statements, including a statement of
net assets and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements which provide a more detailed level of
information.

Government-wide Financial Statements: The statement of net assets and the statement of activities report
information about the County as a whole. These statements report on all of the non-fiduciary financial activities of the
primary government and its component unit. The statements distinguish between those activities of the County that are
governmental in nature and those that are considered to be business-type. The statement of net assets presents the
financial condition of the governmental and business-type activities of the County at year end. The statement of
activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for the different business-type activities
of the County and for each function of the County’s governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are
specifically associated with and identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include charges paid by the
recipient of goods or services offered by the programs and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues,
including all taxes, are presented as general revenues. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues
identifies the extent to which each governmental program or business activity is self-financing or draws from the
general revenues of the County.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Notes to the Basic
Financial Statements

NOTE B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Basis of Presentation
(Cont'd.)

Fund Financial Statements: Fund financial statements consist of a series of statements that present financial
information of the County at a more detailed level, focusing on information about the County’s major governmental
and enterprise funds. Each major fund is presented in a separate column, while nonmajor funds are aggregated and
presented in a single column. Separate financial statements are presented for governmental, proprietary and fiduciary
funds.

The accounts of the County are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate fiscal and
accounting entity, with a self-balancing set of accounts that record cash and other financial resources, together with all
related liabilities and residual equities or balances and changes therein, that are segregated for the purpose of carrying
on specific activities or attaining certain objectives in accordance with special regulations, restrictions, or limitations.
There are three classifications of funds: governmental, proprietary and fiduciary.

Governmental Funds: Governmental funds are those funds through which most governmental functions are typically
financed. The measurement focus of these funds is on the sources, uses and balances of current financial resources.
Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purpose for which they may or must
be used. Current liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental
fund assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the County’s major governmental funds:

General Fund: This fund accounts for all financial resources not accounted for in another fund and is available to the
County for any purpose provided it is expended or transferred according to the general laws of Ohio. The General Fund
is the primary operating fund of the County.

Children Services: This fund, which the County chose to report as a major fund for 2008, accounts for the operation of
the Children Services function within the Job and Family Services Department, including the investigation of all
reports of child abuse, neglect or dependency, as well as services which include family counseling, foster care, adoption
and clinical care.

Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board: This fund accounts for the operation of the Alcohol,
Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board, a County agency responsible for a wide range of substance abuse
control and mental health services for residents of Montgomery County.

Job & Family Services: This fund accounts for the administration of public assistance programs under state and
federal regulations.

Human Services Levy: This fund accounts for levy proceeds that support various human service organizations which
agree to provide services that accommodate unmet needs in the community.

Proprietary Funds: The Proprietary Funds are used to account for those County activities which are similar to those
often found in the private sector. The measurement focus of these funds is upon determination of operating income,
changes in net assets (or cost recovery), financial position, and cash flows. The County has presented the following
major proprietary funds:

Water: This fund is used to account for water services which the County Sanitary Engineer provides to residential,
commercial and industrial customers. Revenue generated through user charges is used for the operation, maintenance
and capital improvement of the water distribution system.

Wastewater: This fund is used to account for sanitary sewer services which the County Sanitary Engineer provides to
residential, commercial and industrial customers who are also serviced by the water system. Wastewater charges are
based on water usage and serve as the major revenue source for financing the operation, maintenance and capital
improvement of the water distribution system.

Solid Waste Management: This fund is used to account for the financial operations of the County’s solid waste
removal and disposal activities which serve residential, commercial and industrial customers.

Fiduciary Funds: Fiduciary Funds reporting focuses on net assets and changes in net assets. The County’s fiduciary
funds include: a private purpose trust fund, which accounts for resources held in trust while awaiting claim by rightful
owners; an investment trust fund, which accounts for the external portion of the County’s investment pool; and agency
funds, which report resources held by the County in a purely custodial capacity (assets equal liabilities) which are due
largely to other governments or agencies for which the County acts as a fiscal agent.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Notes to the Basic
Financial Statements

NOTE B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Basis of Presentation
(Cont'd.)

Additionally, the County reports Internal Service Funds, a proprietary fund type, used to account for the financing of
goods or services provided primarily by certain functions of the County’s administrative services department to other
departments or agencies of the County, and occasionally to other governments, generally on a cost-reimbursement
basis. The County’s internal service activities include printing, mailroom, stockroom, service depot (vehicle fleet)
services, along with telecommunications and other data services, as well as insurance administration and risk-
management.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying financial statements of the County are prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The government-wide and the proprietary fund financial statements are prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus. The government-wide, proprietary and fiduciary fund financial statements are reported using the
accrual basis of accounting. On the accrual basis, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized as
liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Nonexchange transactions, in which the
County gives (or receives) value without directly receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange, include property taxes,
sales taxes, grants, shared revenue and donations. On the accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the
year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from sales taxes is recognized in the period in which the sales are made.
Revenue from grants, shared revenue and donations is recognized in the year in which all eligibility requirements have
been satisfied. Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized when measurable and available.
The County considers all revenues reported in the governmental funds to be available if they are collected within sixty
days after year-end.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following major revenue sources are considered both measurable and available
at year end, and, therefore, susceptible to accrual: delinquent property taxes, sales tax, fees and charges for services,
intergovernmental revenues (including grants, gasoline tax and motor vehicle license tax) and investment earnings.
Expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general
long-term debt and compensated absences, which are recognized as expenditures when payment is due. General capital
asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt are reported
as other financing sources. Proprietary funds separate revenues and expenses into operating and nonoperating
components. Operating revenues and expenses result from providing services and producing and delivering goods.
Nonoperating revenues and expenses encompass those things not qualifying as operating items.

The Primary Government follows GASB Statement No. 20 in applying GASB guidance to its government-wide and
proprietary fund financial statements and Financial Accounting Standards Board statements and interpretations,
Accounting Principles Board Opinions and Accounting Research Bulletins issued on or before November 30, 1989 that
do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The County has elected to follow subsequent GASB
guidance, rather than private-sector guidance issued after November 30, 1989.

Budgetary Accounting and Control

The County is required by state law to adopt annual budgets for the General Fund, certain Special Revenue Funds,
certain Debt Service Funds and certain Proprietary Funds. For these funds, the Board of County Commissioners must
adopt an appropriations budget by January 1st of a given year, or adopt a temporary appropriation measure with final
passage of a permanent budget by April 1st. Budgets are adopted for each organizational unit by major
expenditure/expense category (i.e. personal services, professional services, capital outlays, etc.) which constitutes the
legal level of budgetary control.
Each County department, in conjunction with the Office of Management and Budget, prepares an original budget

which is approved by the Board of County Commissioners. Throughout the year, the County monitors and maintains
the legal level of budgetary control within an organizational unit and fund by not permitting expenditures/expenses and
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encumbrances to exceed appropriations for each major expenditure/expense category (i.e. personal services,
professional services, capital outlays, etc.). While management is permitted discretion in allocating a major
expenditure/expense category budget among specific subcategories, any and all budget modifications involving
revisions between major expenditure/expense categories or to total appropriated amounts must be approved through
legal resolution by the Board of County Commissioners. Each final budget includes all modifications that were
made throughout the year, including any supplemental appropriations. During the year, several supplementary
appropriations were necessary. Unencumbered and unexpended appropriations lapse at year-end. Prior year
encumbrances and corresponding prior year appropriations are carried forward as part of the budgetary authority for
next year and are included in the revised budget amounts shown in the budget-to-actual comparisons.

The budgetary process does not include annual budgeting for the following Special Revenue Funds: Alcohol, Drug
Addiction and Mental Health Services Board; Community Development Block Grant; Youth Services; Economic
Development; Community Corrections; ADAMHS Board Federal Grants; Workforce Investment Act; Other Federal
Grants; and Other State & Local Grants. It also does not include annual budgeting for Capital Projects Funds and for
the Internal Service Workers' Compensation Risk Management Fund. Appropriations in these funds are made on a non-
annual basis and the free balances do not lapse at year-end. Budgetary control is on this non-annual basis and,
therefore, comparisons with annually appropriated funds do not provide meaningful data and are not presented. In
addition, no 2008 budget was adopted for the Regional Dispatch Center Debt Service fund since this fund had no cash
activity and only reported a transfer out, on a gaap basis, in connection with the accounting of a related interfund
payable for an internal borrowing.

The County's budgetary process accounts for certain transactions on a budgetary basis instead of on a GAAP basis.
The major differences between the budget basis and the GAAP basis are that revenues are recorded when
actually received (budget) as opposed to when susceptible to accrual (GAAP) and expenditures/expenses are
recorded when paid (budget) as opposed to when incurred (GAAP). Additionally, the County reflects outstanding
encumbrances as expenditures/expenses on the budgetary basis. There is also a budgetary perspective difference in
certain special revenue funds, where the fund structure for GAAP reporting reflects a consolidation of a more detailed
subfund structure, used for internal budgetary purposes. Special revenue funds for which this perspective difference is
applicable, include: Human Services Levy; Board of Mental Retardation; Road, Auto and Gas; Child Support
Enforcement; Sheriff Contracts; Public Works Building Maintenance; and Other.

The actual results of operations compared to the original and revised appropriation for the General Fund and all
annually-budgeted major Special Revenue Funds by expenditure function and revenue source are presented in the
Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary
Basis) as part of the basic financial statements.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting for purchase orders and contracts is used during the normal course of operations to reserve
portions of appropriations in County funds as an extension of budgetary control. An encumbrance is a reserve on the
available spending authority due to a commitment related to unperformed contracts for goods or services and does not
represent a GAAP expenditure or liability. Reserves for encumbrances are reported separately for each Governmental
Fund.

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments

The County Treasurer pools and invests all active and inactive County Funds. All cash and investments with the Trea-
surer, with the exception of collateral on loaned securities, are considered to be cash equivalents, since they are
available to County funds on demand. If a fund overdraws its account in the Treasury pool, the overdraft is reported as
an interfund liability in that fund, with a corresponding interfund receivable reported in the General Fund.
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For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, Proprietary Fund participation in the Treasurer's investment pool is
treated as a demand account. In addition, all highly liquid investments held by fiscal agents in segregated accounts, with
a maturity of three months or less when purchased, are also considered to be cash equivalents; any separate investments
are reported as investments on the statement of net assets and are recorded at fair value, in accordance with GASB
Statement No. 31.

Inventory of Supplies

Inventory is reported in Proprietary Funds and valued at cost using the first-in, first-out method. Costs are expensed
when inventory is consumed. Items considered as inventory in the internal service funds are accounted for as
expenditures when acquired by governmental funds.

Restricted Assets

Restricted assets are reported in the Enterprise Funds. The restricted assets include funds derived from bond debt
proceeds restricted by applicable bond indentures, funds reserved for debt service, and funds reserved for the purpose
of certain capital requirements, including future construction. In addition, the County makes required periodic deposits
to restricted accounts, from unrestricted funds, in order to accumulate resources for future debt service, capital or
construction needs pursuant to trust agreements or other legal requirements. Restrictions imposed on these resources
preclude their use in an unrestricted manner.

Other Assets

Other assets are reported in the Enterprise Funds, in connection with certain recognized long-term receivables for which
the earnings process is not complete. Accordingly, these assets are also offset by a corresponding liability for unearned
revenue.

Capital Assets

All capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, and infrastructure assets, are reported in the applicable
governmental or business-type columns in the government-wide financial statements and in the fund financial
statements for proprietary funds. The County considers a capital asset to be one with an initial individual cost of at least
$5,000 and an estimated useful life that benefits more than a single fiscal period. Capital assets are valued at historical
cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated capital assets are valued at their
estimated fair market value on the date received. Costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value
of an asset or materially extend it’s useful life are not capitalized. Infrastructure assets related to business-type activities
pertain to the water and wastewater utility operations. Infrastructure assets related to governmental activities consist of
County roads and bridges. Depreciation of capital assets is provided over the estimated useful life using the straight line
method.

The estimated useful lives of the various capital assets classes are as follows:

Class Estimated Useful Life
ULty Plant i SEIVICE. .. ...t 50 years
Buildings, structures and iMProVEMENTS. .. .....v.ie et et ea e 20-40 years
Land IMPIOVEMENTS. .o e et et et e et et e et ettt e e 15-20 years
Furniture, fiXtures and eqQUIPMENT. .. ...t e 2-12 years

Infrastructure assets consisting of County roads and bridges are presented using the modified approach and are,
therefore, not depreciated. Costs incurred by the County to preserve existing roads and bridges are expensed rather
than capitalized. Only those costs that represent additions or improvements are capitalized. Additional disclosures
about the condition assessments and maintenance costs regarding the County’s roads and bridges appear in the
Required Supplementary Information section of this report.

Long-term Liabilities

In accordance with GAAP, long-term liabilities are not recognized within Governmental Funds. They are, however,
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reported as liabilities of governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements . Long-term liabilities
used to finance Proprietary Fund operations and directly payable from revenues of those funds are reported in the
applicable Proprietary Fund. The business-type activities column in the government-wide financial statement reflects
long-term liabilities pertaining to enterprise funds.

Unamortized Bond Amounts

Unamortized bond amounts for revenue bonds and general obligation bonds are shown on the government-wide and
proprietary statements of net assets and include bond premiums, discounts, as well as issuance costs and deferred
amounts from advance refundings of debt. Unamortized bond amounts are amortized as a component of interest
expense, using the straight-line method, over the life of the applicable debt. Additional, detailed information regarding
unamortized bond amounts is provided in Note H.

Capitalization of Interest

It is the County's policy to capitalize net interest costs on funds borrowed to finance construction projects for business-
type activities until substantial completion of the project. For the year ended December 31, 2008, net interest cost of
$135,484 was debited to construction-in-progress, in connection with these projects.

Special Assessments

The County applies the provisions of GASB Statement No. 6 in accounting for and reporting special assessments and
related transactions. The County's Special Assessment Bonds are secured by liens on assessed properties and are also
backed by the full faith and credit of the County as additional security. They are accounted for and reported as long-
term liabilities of governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. The accumulation of resources
for, and the payment of, principal and interest on these bonds is accounted for and reported in the Debt Service Funds.
Capital improvements financed by special assessments (including those affecting Enterprise Funds) are accounted for
and reported in the Capital Projects Funds. The cost of special assessment improvements affecting Enterprise Funds is
capitalized on the appropriate Enterprise Fund balance sheet and is offset by capital contributions. Service type special
assessments are accounted for and reported in the fund type that best reflects the nature of the transactions and are
treated like user fees. All special assessment levies are reported as revenue when measurable and available. Special
assessments receivable include $27,103 of delinquent amounts outstanding.

Deferred Revenue

The County complies with GASB Statement No. 33 in recognizing assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenditures/expenses associated with nonexchange transactions, including derived tax revenues, imposed
nonexchange transactions, government-mandated and voluntary nonexchange transactions. The full accrual guidelines
for recognizing receivables and revenue are applied to the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements
and the modified accrual guidelines are applied to governmental fund financial statements. The recognition of revenues
from nonexchange transactions under the modified accrual basis require that the resources must also be available.
Revenue from property taxes is recognized in the year for which the taxes are levied and revenue from certain grants or
entitlements cannot be recognized before the eligibility requirements are met. Accordingly, depending on these factors
and also giving consideration to when the resources are received, certain receivable amounts may be recorded as
deferred revenue in the funds. In the government-wide statement of net assets, and in the Enterprise Funds,
unrecognized revenue is termed unearned revenue.

Sales Tax

The County has levied a 1% sales tax which is collected by the State of Ohio and remitted to the County monthly. This
tax was enacted by the Board of County Commissioners, under the authority of the Ohio Revised Code. The County
complies with GASB Statement No. 33 in accounting for sales tax as a derived tax revenue, with receivable amounts
recognized when the underlying exchange occurs and revenue recognized, in the governmental fund financial
statements, when funds become available and in the government-wide financial statements when the underlying
exchange occurs.
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Interfund Transactions

During the normal course of operations, the County has numerous transactions between funds. Transfers represent
movement of resources from a fund receiving revenue to a fund through which those resources will be expended
and are recorded as other financing sources (uses) in governmental funds and as transfers in proprietary funds.
Interfund transactions that would be treated as revenues and expenditures/expenses if they involved organizations
external to the County are similarly treated when involving other funds of the County. Interfund balances within
governmental activities and within business-type activities are eliminated on the government-wide statement of net
assets.

Compensated Absences

The County applies the provisions of GASB Statement No. 16 in accounting for and reporting compensated absences.
The vesting method is used to estimate accrued sick leave liabilities. These liabilities, as well as those for vacation
leave and other compensatory leave, also include estimates for salary-related payments associated with the payment of
compensated absences. In the governmental fund financial statements, the portion of the liability which is matured and
payable is included in the accrued wages and benefits liability and the unmatured portion is not reported. In the
government wide and proprietary financial statements, the entire compensated absence liabilities are reported.
Employees earn vacation time at varying rates depending on the duration of their employment. Employees with a
minimum of one year of service become vested in accumulated unpaid vacation time. Ohio law requires that the
vacation time not be accumulated for more than three years. Unused vacation is payable upon termination of
employment. Law enforcement employees in the County Sheriff's Department may accumulate unused sick leave, until
retirement, up to a maximum of 3,000 hours; those employees with a minimum of ten years of service are, upon
retirement, paid for accumulated sick leave at 50% of their current wage rate. Non-bargaining employees of the Board
of County Commissioners, and certain other County offices, with a minimum of ten years of service may, upon
retirement, receive cash payment for accumulated unused sick leave at the employee’s rate of pay at the time of
separation, at the rate of one hour’s pay for every two hours of accumulated balance, for a maximum of 3,000
convertible hours to a maximum cash conversion of 1,500 hours. Other County employees may accumulate unused
sick leave, until retirement, up to a maximum of 720 hours. These employees with a minimum of ten years of service
are, upon retirement, paid for accumulated sick leave, at current wage rates, as follows: for 1-240 hours, 1 day's pay for
3 days accumulated sick leave: for 241-400 hours, 1 day's pay for 2 days accumulated sick leave; and for 401-720
hours, 1 day's pay for 1 days accumulated sick leave.

Insurance

The County’s risk management programs include self-funding for certain health insurance, property and casualty
liability and workers’ compensation claims. The programs are administered, in part, by third-party service agents and
are accounted for in the Internal Service Funds in accordance with GASB Statement No. 10. Self-insurance liabilities
reported at year-end include incurred but unreported claims, based on certain actuarial, third-party and managerial
estimates. Additional information regarding risk management, and its associated liabilities, is provided in Note H.

Net Assets and Fund Balance Reserves

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in capital assets, net of related
debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of any
borrowing used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Net assets are reported as
restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling legislation or through
external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other governments. As of December
31, 2008, $92,514,439 of the reported restricted net assets were restricted by enabling legislation. The County
applies restricted resources first when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted
net assets are available. Fund balance reserves represent those portions of fund balances which are legally
segregated for a specific future use or which do not represent available resources and, therefore, are not available
for appropriation or expenditure.
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A reconciliation of the results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2008 on the GAAP basis to the budget
basis follows:

Reconciliation of Net Change in Fund Balance (GAAP Basis) to Net Change in Fund Balance
(Budgetary Basis) For General Fund and Annually-budgeted Major Special Revenue Funds

Job & Human
Children Family Services

Description General Services Services Levy
GAAP BaSIS.....cuiiereeiiiniiieiniseisise e $ 7,559,999 $ (2,392,381) $ (2,142,248) $ 22,383,932
Increase (decrease)
Due to revenues:

Property taxes.......cocueevvnvinieecieveeeeeeen 13,511 114,975

SAIES TAX...veviiirie e et e 632,912

Other taXES. . .veveeieee et eee et 13,055

Licenses and permits...........ccoceeveevrervernnnn 55

Fees and charges for services.................... (10,039) 9,448

Fines and forfeitures 4,465

Intergovernmental....... 327,635 280,300 13,615,307

Investment earnings........cc.coovceverrerenenn. (7,359,567)

Miscellaneous............vuvviviiieine e 1,109,518 137,115 29,180,354 860
Due to expenditures:

Current:

General governmMeNt.........ccocvvvevveiererverennns (268,360)

Judicial and law enforcement.................... (435,656)

Environment and public works (4,900)

Social SErviCes.......coovvvvvveriiiininen, (2,705) (1,748,364) (34,056,688) (5,534,787)

Community and economic development... (25,956)

Debt Service:

Principal retirement..........cccccovveervervreeenen, 27,463 118,628

Interest and fiscal charges...................... 4,700 16,107
Due to other financing sources and (uses):

Sale of capital assets/sundries................... (46,309) (12,505)

Inception of capital leases.........c..c.cccene.. (169,113) (2,490,360)

ADVANCES IN...ooviiiiccce e 566,027

AAVANCES OUL.....coveevierieer e, (1,628,396)

Transfers iN.......occoeoveeincninceeee 3,193,212 6,055,000

Transfers OUt........cccocveveeeveecie e (3,226,083) (3,564,640)
Budgetary basis.........ccoceverviiineiiiieieiie e e $ 275,468 $ (6,216,747) $ 6,731,460 $ 19,455,340
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The County is currently the defendant in various lawsuits. The ultimate disposition of the lawsuits and other
proceedings cannot presently be determined but will not, in the opinion of the County Prosecutor, adversely affect
continued operations of the County.

Contingencies Under Grant Programs

The County participates in certain federal and state assisted grants and programs that are subject to financial compliance
audits by the grantor agencies or their representatives. These audits could lead to a request for reimbursement to the
grantor agency for expenditures disallowed under the terms of the grant. The County believes that disallowed claims, if
any, will not have a material adverse effect on the County's financial position.

Insurance Claims

The County assumes the liability for most property damage and personal injury risks. During the year, it also managed
the risk of workers' compensation claims (through a state retrospective rating plan) as well as the risk of certain
employee health care claims. As discussed in the Risk Management disclosure in Note H, for all of these risks,
judgments and claims, including those incurred but not reported as of year-end, liabilities are recorded when it is
probable that an asset has been impaired or a liability has been incurred and the amount of loss can be reasonably
estimated.
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Primary Government: Monies held in the County Treasury are pooled for the purpose of investment management.
Earnings on the pooled investments are distributed, by the County Treasurer, on the basis of the average daily balances
of those funds eligible to receive investment income to the average daily balance of the total County Treasury. With the
exception of a limited number of specific funds which qualify to receive investment income, as prescribed by Ohio law,
all remaining investment income is allocated to the General Fund. All cash and investments with the County Treasurer
are considered to be cash equivalents since they are available to County funds on demand. The County invests in those
instruments identified in section 135.35 of the Ohio Revised Code. Specifically, authorized investment instruments
consist of (1) Bonds, notes, or other obligations guaranteed by the United States; (2) Bonds, notes, or other obligations
issued by any federal government agency or instrumentality; (3) Qualifying commercial paper issued by any
corporation incorporated under the laws of the United States or a state; (4) No-load money market mutual funds
consisting exclusively of obligations listed in (1) , (2) or (3) and repurchase agreements under the terms of which
agreement the County purchases and the seller agrees unconditionally to repurchase any of the securities listed in (1),
(2) or (3); (5) Bonds and other obligations of Ohio, its political subdivisions, or other units or agencies of Ohio or its
political subdivisions; (6) Qualifying corporate notes issued by a United States-operating corporation incorporated
under the laws of the United States or a state; (7) Securities lending agreements with recognized United States securities
dealers in which the County lends securities in exchange for qualifying collateral of at least 102% of the fair value of
the securities loaned; and (8) the Ohio State Treasurer's investment pool (STAROhi0). Investments in stripped principal
or interest obligations, reverse repurchase agreements and derivatives are prohibited. STARONhio is not registered with
the SEC as an investment company, but does operate in a manner consistent with Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company
Act of 1940. Any investments in STAROhio are valued at STAROhio's share price which is the price the investment
could be sold for as of year-end. Funds invested by fiscal agents are determined by trust agreements and bond
indentures. Like the cash invested by the County Treasurer, eligible investments include U.S. government obligations.

Amounts available for deposit or investment are as follows:
Primary Government:

(Carrying Amounts)
Pooled cash and cash equivalents (including the County Treasurer's investment pool):

Governmental ACHVILIES.........cvrirriie et et eee e $322,806,085
BUSINESS-tYPE ACLIVITIES. ...c.viviiieiicieiieii et et e e e e 89,737,415
Private PUIPOSE TTUSE....ceiviieiiieieies et ee eet e set et ettt ene s 3,512,159
INVESTMENT TTUSL. .. ... e e s 17,574,901
AGENCY FUNGS....c.eiie e e e s 58,770,524
Segregated cash and cash equivalents:
BUSINESS-tYPE ACHIVITIES.....oiviiiiiicieieie e e e e e e 30,340,155
AGENCY FUNGS......ooiiiiiesieie e et e e e s et 18,186,211
Segregated investments:

BUSINESS-YPE ACHIVITIES. .. .ottt et e e e 1,047,664
Reconciling items (net) to arrive at bank balance of deposits...........c.cccvervirennn. 8,620,940
Total available for deposit and investment:

(Bank balance of deposits/fair value of inVestments)..........ccoccervereiencnenesiennen $550,596,054

Custodial Credit Risk: Any public depository at the time it receives a County deposit or investment is required to
pledge to the investing authority, as collateral, eligible securities of aggregate market value that, when added to the
portion of the deposit by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, equals or exceeds the amount of County funds
deposited. A public depository may, at its option, pledge a single pool of eligible securities to secure the repayment of
all public monies held by the depository. The pool of securities so pledged must have a current market value at least
equal to 105% of all public monies on deposit with the depository including the amount covered by federal insurance.
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Investments are issued in the name of the County with the County Treasurer, the investing authority, as the designated
payee.

Interest Rate Risk: The County’s investment policy generally limits investment portfolio maturities to five years or
less, unless the investment is matched to a specific obligation or debt, and the investment is specifically approved by the
Investment Advisory Committee. A portion of the segregated investments applicable to Business-type activities
include certain long term government mortgage investments, previously held by the Crain’s Run Water and Sewer
District, which was absorbed by the County during 2008. While these investments are still held by an outside fiscal
agent and have not been approved by the County’s Investment Advisory Committee for incorporation into the
Treasurer’s investment pool, they are included in the following investment schedule which shows their minimal impact
on the County’s total portfolio.

GASB Statement No. 9 requires the County to report cash flows for its Proprietary Funds. For purposes of the
Statement of Cash Flows, Proprietary Fund participation in the Treasurer's investment pool is treated as a demand
account and reported as a cash equivalent on the Statement of Net Assets. Cash equivalents do not include collateral on
loaned securities, however, since such funds are offset by a separate liability account and are not available to funds on
demand. In addition, all highly liquid investments held by fiscal agents in segregated cash accounts, with a maturity of
three months or less when purchased, are also considered to be cash equivalents. Only separate investments are reported
as investments on the financial statements. At December 31, 2008, the fair value of investments was $15,191,255
above the County's net cost. Investments are carried at fair value, in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31. Fair
value is determined by quoted market prices. The County includes the change in the fair value of investments as an
adjustment to investment earnings.

At year end, the carrying amount of the County’s deposits was $45,015,775 and the bank balance was $53,636,715.
Of the bank balance, $6,286,290 was covered by federal depository insurance, $19,808,667 was comprised of
collateralized certificates of deposit and $27,541,758 was uninsured with collateral held by the pledging depository’s
agent not in the County’s name, based on the criteria described in GASB Statement No. 40.

The County's investments at December 31, 2008 are as follows:

Percent Weighted
Fair of Total Credit Average
Value Portfolio Rating Maturity
Federal Farm Credit Bank $ 43,355,044 8.72% AAA .71 years
Federal Home Loan Bank 238,903,925 48.07% AAA 1.37 years
Federal National Mortgage Assoc.. 97,142,001 19.55% AAA 1.50 years
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp. 46,930,800 9.44% AAA 1.76 years
General Electric Capital Corp. 15,042,350 3.03% AAA .75 years
HSBC Bank USA 7,986,480 1.61% AA+ .70 years
Morgan Stanley 4,745,990 0.96% 1.89 years
PNC Funding Corp. 4,317,707 0.87% 3.43 years
Wells Fargo & Company 10,031,000 2.02% AAA 1.02 years
Government National Mortgage Assoc. 961,163 0.19% Not Rated 25.35years
Municipal Bonds 1,546,000 0.31% Not Rated 2.93 years
STAR Ohio 20,333,209 4.09% AAAM n/a
Federated Governement
Obligations Fund 5,028,674 1.01% AAAM n/a
Allegiant Government
Money Market Fund 634,996 0.13% AAAM n/a
Total Investments $ 496,959,339 100.00%

The County serves as a fiscal agent for Five Rivers Metroparks and pools the monies of this external entity with its
own for investment purposes. In compliance with GASB Statement No. 31, the County reports this external portion
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of the investment pool as an investment trust fund (a fiduciary fund). At year end, the external portion approximated
only 4% of the pool. The County does not allocate specific investments between the external and internal portions
of the pool. The County’s investment pool is not registered with the SEC as an investment company. The fair value
of investments is determined at least monthly and reported in the custodial account statements. The pool does not
issue shares and Five Rivers Metroparks is allocated a pro rata share of the investment income that it earns monthly
by the County Treasurer. For 2008, the pool experienced average weighted monthly yields which ranged from
3.84% to 4.68%. As indicated in the preceding table, the investment pool consists predominately of federal
government agency securities. The County Treasurer issues an annual report to the Investment Advisory
Committee, which includes financial and other information for the pool. Copies of this report are on file at: The
Montgomery County Auditor's Office, Accounting Department, 451 West Third Street, Dayton, Ohio 45422,

Discretely Presented Component Unit: At year-end, Monco Enterprises, Inc. had $777,004 available for deposit. At
times, deposits may exceed federally insured limits, but Monco manages credit risk by using high credit quality
financial institutions. There are no statutory guidelines regarding the deposit and investment of funds by a not-for-profit
corporation.

Securities Lending

The County complies with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 28 in connection with a securities lending
program whereby the County enters into securities lending agreements with recognized United States securities
dealers. The County, acting through its custodial bank, participates in a securities lending program with a securities
dealer who acts as the County’s agent. Through this agent, the County lends securities to broker-dealers and other
entities (borrowers) for collateral that will be returned for the same securities in the future.  Collateral may include
cash and U.S. government securities. Securities loaned during 2008 consisted of U.S. Government securities and
corporate notes. Collateral required from the borrower is at least 102% of the market value of the securities loaned.
Cash collaterals are invested in overnight repurchase agreements of U.S. agencies as permitted by the County’s
investment policy. Since the County has the right to hypothecate security collateral received from the borrower,
without default, it is reported in the same manner as is cash collateral, pursuant to GASB Statement No. 28. All
loans may be terminated on demand by either the County or the borrower and there are no contractual restrictions
on the amounts of loans. The securities lending agent indemnifies the County for any loss occurring from borrower
default or for operational error. As of December 31, 2008, there were no violations of legal or contractual
provisions, no borrower or lending agent defaults and no losses known to the securities lending agent, nor dividend
or coupon payments owing on the securities lent.

The following represents the balances relating to the securities lending transactions at the financial statement date:

Fair Value of Cash Collateral Received/ Cash/Securities Collateral
Securities Lent Underlying Securities Securities Collateral Value Investment Value
U.S. Government Securities $1,035,975 $1,045,000 $1,044,910

The collateral for these loans is reported on the balance sheet. Since the County’s investment pool represents a
consolidation of all funds, a pro-rata allocation of collateral assets and liabilities is made to funds based on their
share of the pool. Therefore, the $1,044,910 collateral is reported in the fund financial statements as collateral on
loaned securities, with an offset to obligations under securities lending, based on an allocation method for any fund
having at least a 5% share of the pool. Interest revenue from securities lending, as well as borrower rebates and
lending transaction costs, are reported only in those funds eligible to be recipient funds, as required by legal or
contractual provisions.
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Interfund receivables and payables balances on the fund financial statements, as of December 31, 2008, are as follows:

Due From Due To
Other Funds Other Funds

Governmental Funds:
GENEIAl FUND. .. ..e e e e e e e e $ 1,157,757 $ 2,090,623
ChIlArEN SEIVICES. .. e eet ettt e e e e e e e e e e e 2,540,741 255,584
Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board.............. 52,185 31,186
Job & Family ServiCes.......c.vuvuii i 232,505 1,054,440
HUMAN SEIVICES LEVY....e it e e e e e e 36,798 2,848,744
Other Governmental FUNdS...........oovviiiiiiiii e 1,181,899 3,214,532
5,201,885 9,495,109

Proprietary Funds:

Enterprise Funds -
LY (<] 17,409 109,172
RV oY =17 L (=] 24,247 205,720
Solid Waste Management..........vuveuiieviriiiiee et e e 11,103 108,669
Nonmajor Enterprise FUNAS..........coovieiii i e 4,958 141,099
57,717 564,660
Internal SErVICE FUNDS. .. ...v ettt e e e e e e e e een s 5,047,003 246,836
I ] = $ 10,306,605 $ 10,306,605

These balances between funds are all considered to be current receivables/payables resulting from interfund activity and
primarily represent reciprocal transactions between funds, for interfund services provided and used during the current
year, for which billings and payments between funds did not occur until after year-end.

Certain interfund receivable/payables of a longer term repayment schedule also exist. The General Fund has provided
interfund loans to other Governmental Funds as well as to the Wastewater Fund, the Parking Facilities Nonmajor
Enterprise Fund and to the Printing, Mailroom, Stockroom and Service Depot Internal Service Funds. These Funds
will make repayments on the loans from portions of their revenue:

Interfund Interfund
Receivables Payables
GENEIAl FUNG. .. e et e e e e $ 12,120,612 $

Other Governmental FuNnds.............coviiiiiii e 5,034,172
RV TS (=2 L (] 971,549
Nonmajor Enterprise FUNGS..........overiiieeii e e e e 5,418,782
Internal Service FUNAS. ... e e 696,109
$ 12,120,612 $ 12,120,612
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Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2008 was as follows:

Governmental Activities:

Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2008 Additions (Deductions) 2008

Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated:

LAN. e e $ 7783660 % 105903 $ $ 7,889,563

Construction-in-progress.......cocevvveeeveneennnnnn. 6,187,271 9,462,933 (5,210,232) 10,439,972

Infrastructure.........cooevvn e 342,584,307 6,734,128 (35,498) 349,282,937
Total capital assets, not being depreciated....... 356,555,238 16,302,964 (5,245,730) 367,612,472
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:

Land improvements..........ccovvvevnveiniinneeennnn 3,897,916 24,680 3,922,596

Buildings, structures and improvements......... 218,013,980 18,000 218,031,980

Furniture, fixtures and equipment.................. 51,566,908 3,898,203 (3,867,692) 51,597,419
Total capital assets, being depreciated............ 273,478,804 3,940,883 (3,867,692) 273,551,995
Accumulated Depreciation:

Land improvements......cccoovveeveeneenieeneineennnns 1,435,963 187,980 1,623,943

Buildings, structures and improvements......... 66,472,251 7,155,693 73,627,944

Furniture, fixtures and equipment................... 34,177,760 4,004,850 (3,197,424) 34,985,186
Total accumulated depreciation.................... 102,085,974 11,348,523 (3,197,424) 110,237,073
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net.... 171,392,830 (7,407,640) (670,268) 163,314,922
Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net..... $ 527,948068  $ 8,895,324 $ (5915998) $ 530,927,394
Business-type Activities:

Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2008 Additions (Deductions) 2008

Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated:

LANG. e $ 7,487,748 $ 57,344 % $ 7,545,092

Construction-in-progress.......oocvvveveveneennnnn. 17,941,451 5,325,339 (7,590,488) 15,676,302
Total capital assets, not being depreciated....... 25,429,199 5,382,683 (7,590,488) 23,221,394
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Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2008 Additions (Deductions) 2008

Business-type Activities (Cont'd.):
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:

Land improvements...........cuueeerereeeeeeeeennennns $ 4775984 % 195615 $ $ 4,971,599

Utility plant in service...........ccoovivveieenninnnnn. 461,258,684 13,838,340 475,097,024

Buildings, structures and improvements.......... 202,678,623 202,678,623

Furniture, fixures and equipment................... 17,310,818 1,480,356 (2,383,786) 16,407,388
Total capital assets, being depreciated............ 686,024,109 15,514,311 (2,383,786) 699,154,634
Accumulated Depreciation:

Land improvements......c.ccoovueveeienieenneinneennns 1,133,261 241,049 1,374,310

Utility plant in service...........covvvvveieinninnnnn, 181,524,724 9,267,643 190,792,367

Buildings, structures and improvements.......... 100,783,051 6,992,187 107,775,238

Furniture, fixures and equipment................... 13,161,772 1,500,333 (2,332,182) 12,329,923
Total accumulated depreciation..................... 296,602,808 18,001,212 (2,332,182) 312,271,838
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net.... 389,421,301 (2,486,901) (51,604) 386,882,796
Business-type Activities Capital Assets, Net...... $ 414,850500  $ 2895782 $ (7,642,092) $ 410,104,190

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Gowvernmental Activities:

General Government
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Environment and Public Works
Social Services
Community and Economic Development
Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental Activities

Business-type Activities:

Water
Wastewater
Solid Waste Management
Other Non-major Enterprise
Total Depreciation BExpense - Business-type Activities
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Construction Commitments

The County’s outstanding construction commitments as of December 31, 2008, are as follows:

Governmental Activities: Committed

Sheriff's Dispatch Center $4,609,323

Road and Bridge Projects 3,327,446
Total $7,936,769
Business-type Activities:

Water Projects $ 396,469

Wastewater Projects 3,271,261

Solid Waste Management Projects 6,155
Total $ 3,673,885
Discretely Presented Component Unit:
Monco Enterprises, Inc.:

Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2008 Additions (Deductions) 2008

Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:

Buildings, structures and improvements.......... $ 89,606 $ $ $ 89,606

Furniture, fixtures and equipment................... 609,554 264,671 874,225
Total capital assets, being depreciated............ 699,160 264,671 0 963,831
Accumulated Depreciation:

Buildings, structures and improvements.......... 47,421 2,736 50,157

Furniture, fixtures and equipment................... 377,148 36,350 413,498
Total accumulated depreciation...........cceenenee 424,569 39,086 0 463,655
Total Capital Assets.........cc.ccceeevviveeviiieeiiene.. $ 274,591 $ 225585 $ 0 $ 500,176
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Primary Government:
The following is a summary of bond and long-term note obligations of the County as of December 31, 2008:
Business-type Activities:

Year Purpose/ Interest  Final January 1, December 31, Amount Due
Issued Description Rate  Maturity 2008 Additions (Reductions) 2008 in 2009

Self-Supporting General Obligation Bonds Payable From Enterprise Funds:
Payable from Water:
1992 Yankee St/Sp Valley Wtr

Main Ext 5.700% 2012 $ 231,887 $ $ (39,731) $ 192,156 $ 43,081
1992 Byers Rd Wtr Main Ext 5.700% 2012 58,500 (10,500) 48,000 10,500
1999 St Rt 49/I-70 Corr Wtr 5.000%-
Improvement 5.750% 2019 1,205,000 (80,000) 1,125,000 75,000
2005 North High Water Main 4.000%-
2005 Refunding 5.000% 2016 450,558 (40,991) 409,567 43,052
total payable from Water $ 1945945 $ 0 s (171,222) $ 1,774,723 $ 171,633
Payable from Wastewater:
1992 Chatauqua Sewer Dist 5.700% 2012 $ 135,000 $ $ (25,000) $ 110,000 $ 25,000
1999 St Rt 49/1-70 Corr Swr 5.000%-
Improvement 5.750% 2019 1,700,000 (110,000) 1,590,000 110,000
2005 Sewer Improve Bonds- 4.000%-
2005 Refunding 5.000% 2016 4,623,625 (420,650) 4,202,975 441,800
2005 Clyo/Spring Valley 4.000%-
Swr Project -2005 Refunding 5.000% 2014 565,000 (70,000) 495,000 75,000
2005 Big Three Trunk 4.000%-
Swr Project-2005 Refunding 5.000% 2016 3,605,283 (319,518) 3,285,765 339,282
2005 Water Pollution Control 4.000%-
Master Plan-2005 Refunding 5.000% 2016 7,339,717 (650,482) 6,689,235 690,718
total payable from Wastewater $ 17,968,625 $ 0 $ (1,595650) $ 16,372,975 $ 1,681,800
Payable from Nonmajor Enterprise funds:
2000 Parking Garage 5.000%-
Facility 5.500% 2020 $ 3,085,000 $ $ (160,000) $ 2,925,000 $ 175,000
2000 Stillwater Center 5.000%-
Replacement Facility 5.500% 2025 9,065,000 (295,000) 8,770,000 310,000
2005 Parking Facilities- 4.000%-
2005 Refunding 5.000% 2016 2,026,525 (184,370) 1,842,155 193,640
total payable from Nonmajor Enterprise Funds $ 14,176,525 $ 0 s (639,370) $ 13,537,155 $ 678,640

Total Self-Supporting General Obligation Bonds
Payable From Enterprise Funds: $ 34,091,095 $ 0 $ (2406,242) $ 31,684,853 $ 2,532,073
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Year Purpose/ Interest  Final January 1, December 31,  Amount Due
Issued Description Rate  Maturity 2008 Additions (Reductions) 2008 in 2009
Revenue Bonds Payable From Enterprise Fund Revenues:

Payable from Water revenues:

1993 Water Rev Refunding Bonds 5.300% 2008 $ 1,995000 $ $  (1,995,000) $ 0 $ 0
2002 Water Rev Refunding Bonds 3.150%-

5.500% 2017 30,870,000 (680,000) 30,190,000 2,800,000

total payable from Water $ 32,865,000 $ 0 $ (2,675000) $ 30,190,000 $ 2,800,000

Payable from Wastewater revenues:
1993 Sewer System Revenue

Refunding 5.600% 2011 $ 7,055,000 $ $ (1,620,000) $5,435,000 $ 1,715,000
total payable from Wastewater $ 7,055000 $ 0 $ (1,620,000) $5,435,000 $ 1,715,000
Payable from Solid Waste Management revenues:
1995 Solid Waste Rev 5.125%-
Refunding 5.350% 2010 $ 8,140,000 $ $ (2,465,000) $ 5675000 $ 2,715,000
1996 Solid Waste Rev 5.400%-
Bonds 5.500% 2010 9,800,000 (3,095,000) 6,705,000 3,265,000
total payable from Solid Waste Management $ 17,940,000 $ 0 $ (5560,000) $ 12,380,000 $ 5,980,000
Total Revenue Bonds Payable From Enterprise Fund Revenues: $ 57,860,000 $ 0 $ (9,855,000) $ 48,005000 $ 10,495,000

Pledged Revenues: In connection with the revenue bonds listed above, the County has pledged future customer
revenues, net of specified operating expenses, to repay this debt. Pledged revenues of a given year may also include
specified portions of cash balances carried over from the prior year. Proceeds of these bonds provided original
financing or, in the case of refunding bonds, refinancing of prior bonds, for the construction of water and
wastewater capital assets for the utility system or for capital assets of the solid waste management system. The
bonds are payable, through their final maturities as listed above, solely from net revenues applicable to these funds.
Total interest and principal remaining to be paid on these bonds is as follows for the Water, Wastewater and Solid
Waste Management funds, respectively: $38,454,686; $6,054,640; and $13,399,948. For the current year, net
revenue available, principal and interest paid, and the coverage ratio is as follows: Water Fund - $8,737,808,
$4,272,268, 2.05; Wastewater Fund - $12,381,419, $2,015,080, 6.14; Solid Waste Management Fund -
$29,134,312, $6,525,849, 4.46.
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Year Purpose/ Interest  Final January 1, December 31, Amount Due
Issued Description Rate  Maturity 2008 Additions (Reductions) 2008 in 2009
Long-term Notes Payable From Enterprise Funds:
Payable from Water:
Ohio Public Works Commission Loans:
1994 North Super High Wtr 0% 2015 $ 219,000 $ (27,375) $ 191,625 $ 27,375
2002 M-4 Wtr Pump Station 0% 2023 1,360,000 (85,000) 1,275,000 85,000
2003 David Rd Wir Tank 0% 2021 1,078,294 (63,429) 1,014,865 63,429
2005 SR 35 Wtr Main Replacement 0% 2023 211,641 (11,440) 200,201 11,440
2006 Munger Rd Wtr Main Rehab 1.000% 2011 345,795 (15,700) 330,095 15,858
Ohio Water Development Authority Loans:
2008 Crain's Run Water Line 5.560% 2024 1,058,873 (38,752) 1,020,121 40,937
2008 Crain's Run Water System 5.660% 2024 2,278,686 (83,228) 2,195,458 87,938
total payable from Water $ 3214730 $ 3,337,559 $ (324,924) $ 6,227,365 $ 331,977
Payable from Wastewater:
Ohio Public Works Commission Loans:
1992 Sewer Rehab 0% 2013  $ 203,035 $ (36,915) $ 166,120 $ 36,915
1993 Sewer Rehab 0% 2015 319,121 (42,549) 276,572 42,550
1994 Sewer Rehab 0% 2014 323,106 (46,158) 276,948 46,158
1997 Brumbaugh Relief Sewer 0% 2017 454,780 (47,872) 406,908 47,872
2001 Western Regional Screening 0% 2021 1,007,438 (74,625) 932,813 74,625
2003 Environmental Lab Roof 0% 2024 288,738 (17,500) 271,238 17,499
2005 Manhole Rehab 0% 2021 307,156 (17,064) 290,092 17,064
2006 Uplands Camp Sewer Rehab 0% 2027 533,915 (28,101) 505,814 28,101
2006 Manhole Rehab 0% 2021 316,589 51,709 368,298 18,415
2007 Uplands Camp Sewer 0% 2028 277,538 17,372 (7,373) 287,537 14,746
2007 Western Regional Roof Repl 0% 2027 422,474 (21,665) 400,809 21,665
2007 Sugarcreek Manhole Rehab 0% 2027 316,602 316,602 21,938
2007 Manhole Rehab 0% 2027 54,169 54,169 13,500
2007 Sanitary Sewer Main Rehab 0% 2027 340,009 (17,436) 322,573 17,436
2008 Sugarcreek Manhole Rehab 0% 2028 259,008 259,008 21,375
2000 Uplands Camp Sewer 3.000% 2020 271,279 (17,346) 253,933 17,870
2001 Manhole Rehab 3.000% 2021 223,775 (13,670) 210,105 14,082
2001 Bayside-Orinoco Sewer 3.000% 2022 129,570 (7,252) 122,318 7,472
2003 Eastown Lift Station 3.000% 2024 138,391 (6,347) 132,044 6,539
2003 Uplands Camp Sewer 3.000% 2024 301,784 (14,376) 287,408 14,811
2003 Manhole Rehab 3.000% 2024 318,675 (14,616) 304,059 15,058
2006 Woodman Ctr Sewer Replacemnt 1.000% 2025 242,847 (11,662) 231,185 11,784
2006 Sugarcreek Manhole Rehab 1.000% 2026 529,495 (25,419) 504,076 25,693
2006 Salem Bend Sewer Replacemnt 1.000% 2026 651,895 (30,436) 621,459 30,741
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Year Purpose/ Interest  Final January 1, December 31, Amount Due
Issued Description Rate  Maturity 2008 Additions (Reductions) 2008 in 2009
Payable from Wastewater: (Cont'd.)

Ohio Water Development Authority Loans:

1978 Sewer Replacement 5.250% 2017 $ 1,902,330 $ $ (159,391) $ 1,742939 $ 167,759
1995 Relief Sewer Financing 4.180% 2014 715,320 (97,924) 617,396 102,060
1996 Eagle Creek Relief Sewer 4.160% 2016 90,469 (9,075) 81,394 9,456
1996 Lower Moraine Relief Sewer 4.160% 2016 210,599 (19,735) 190,864 20,565
1996 Stillwater Relief Sewer 4.160% 2016 282,574 (28,345) 254,229 29,536
1996 Riverside Relief Sewer 4.160% 2016 2,132,429 (199,827) 1,932,602 208,227
1996 Opposum Creek Sewers 4.350% 2015 391,408 (41,881) 349,527 43,723
1996 Sewer Replacement 4.350% 2016 222,085 (20,646) 201,439 21,554
1997 Lower Holes Creek Relief Swr 4.040% 2016 715,289 (67,366) 647,923 70,115
1997 North System Pump Station 4.120% 2017 639,186 (56,228) 582,958 58,568
1997 Upper Moraine Relief Sewer 4.120% 2016 1,389,976 (130,471) 1,259,505 135,902
1997 Lower Holes Creek Relief Swr 4.120% 2017 1,802,868 (149,035) 1,653,833 155,239
1998 Upper Stillwater Relief Sewer 3.910% 2019 1,524,094 (107,268) 1,416,826 111,503
1998 Holes Creek Relief Swr/Tunnel 3.910% 2019 2,509,502 (117,568) 2,391,934 188,243

1999 Equalization Basins 3.790% 2020 9,170,685 (585,843) 8,584,842 608,256
2000 Northwest EQ Basin 4.640% 2021 4,761,085 (260,608) 4,500,477 272,840
2000 Northridge Relief Sewers 4.640% 2021 5,615,028 (307,350) 5,307,678 321,776
2001 WRRSP Projects 0.200% 2022 990,491 (72,910) 917,581 65,541
2001 Central/South Holes Creek 0.200% 2022 4,927,692 (337,320) 4,590,372 327,884
2003 East Holes Creek Relief Sewer 3.500% 2023 2,431,700 (115,391) 2,316,309 119,772
2004 Fort McKinley Relief Sewer 3.760% 2024 2,157,458 (61,910) 2,095,548 101,785
2005 East Holes Creek Swr-Supplement 3.350% 2023 882,050 (112,189) 769,861 0
2006 Southeast Holes Creek Sewer 3.150% 2023 4,085,725 (164,209) 3,921,516 206,396
2006 Clyo Rd Pump Station/Trunk Swr 3.920% 2023 2,275,125 129,573 (84,097) 2,320,601 87,426
2008 Eastern Regional Trickling Filter 3.250% 2028 672,598 (18,868) 653,730 32,686

total payable from Wastewater $ 59,797,549 $ 1,130,260 $ (3,823,837) $ 57,103,972 $ 4,050,721

Payable from Solid Waste Management:

Ohio Public Works Commission Loans:

2000 N&S Transfer Stations 0% 2010 $ 429,000 $ 3$ (143,000) $ 286,000 $ 143,000
total payable from Solid Waste Management $ 429,000 $ 0 $ (143,000) $ 286,000 $ 143,000

Total Long-term Notes Payable From Enterprise Funds: $ 63441279 $ 4,467,819 $ (4,291,761) $ 63,617,337 $ 4,525,698

Pledged Revenues: In connection with the Ohio Water Development Authority Loans included in the preceding
table, the County has also pledged future customer revenues of the Water and Wastewater Funds, net of specified
operating expenses and net of debt service requirements on the applicable 1993 and 2002 Revenue Refunding bonds
(both of which have first priority and a lien on net income available for debt service), to repay these loans. Proceeds
of these loans provided for various construction or upgrades of water and wastewater capital assets for the utility
system, as indicated in the purpose/description of the loan. The loans are payable, through their final maturities, as
listed in the preceding table, from net revenues applicable to the Water and Wastewater Funds. Total interest and
principal remaining to be paid on these loans is as follows for the Water and Wastewater Funds, respectively:
$4,948,728 and $61,444,408. For the current year, net revenue available for these loans and principal and interest paid

is as follows: Water Fund - $4,465,540, $309,296; Water Fund - $10,366,339, $5,032,383.
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Unamortized Bond Amounts

The County follows GASB Statement No. 23 in connection with its accounting and financial reporting for refunding of
debt reported by proprietary funds. These concepts also apply, on a government-wide basis, to both governmental
activities, as well as business-type activities. As such, unamortized bond amounts are shown on the statement of net
assets and include bond premiums, discounts, as well as issuance costs and deferred amounts in connection with
advance refunding. Deferred amounts represent the difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying
value of the old debt. Unamortized bond amounts are amortized over the life of the applicable debt as a component of
interest expense. Following is a detailed summary of unamortized bond amounts and the net carrying value of bonds,
at December 31, 2008:

Total Bonds Out- Unamortized Bond Amounts: Net Carrying
standing (Long-term Issuance (Discount) Deferred Value
& Current Portions) Costs Premium Loss Total of Bonds
Governmental Activities:
General Obligation Bonds:
2005 Reibold Renovation Refunding Bonds  $ 1,522,014 $ (8,459 $ 48,096 $ $ 39,637 $ 1,561,651
2005 Facility Improvement Refunding Bonds 9,908,290 (55,054) 313,115 258,061 10,166,351
2005 Juvenile Detention Center Bonds 18,580,000 (140,950) 802,390 661,440 19,241,440
Other Bonds 12,350,000 0 12,350,000
total $ 42,360,304 $ (204,463) $ 1,163,601 $ 0 $ 959,138 $ 43,319,442
Business-type Activities:
Enterprise Funds-
Revenue Bonds:
Water Fund:
2002 Water Rev. Refunding Bonds $ 30,190,000 $  (330,321) $ 1,268,079 $ (1,649377) $  (711,619) $ 29,478,381
total $ 30,190,000 $ (330,321) $ 1,268,079 $ (1,649,377) $  (711,619) $ 29,478,381
Wastewater Fund:
1993 Sewer Sys. Rev. Refunding Bonds $ 5,435,000 $ (81,807) $ (23558) $  (483,199) $  (588,564) $ 4,846,436
total $ 5,435,000 % (81,807) $  (23558) $  (483,199) &  (588,564) & 4,846,436
Solid Waste Management fund:
1996 Solid Waste Revenue Bonds $ 6,705,000 $ (99,246) $ (15,070) $ $ (114,316) $ 6,590,684
1995 Solid Waste Rev. Refndng Bonds 5,675,000 (75,573) 26,810 (405,448) (454,211) 5,220,789
total $ 12,380,000 $  (174,819) $ 11,740 $  (405,448) $  (568,527) $ 11,811,473
Total Enterprise Funds: $ 48,005,000 $  (586,947) $ 1,256,261 $ (2,538,024) $ (1,868,710) $ 46,136,290
Self-Supporting General Obligation Bonds:
Water fund:
2005 Water Refunding Bonds $ 409,567 $ (3,942) $ 11,652 $ (12,834) $ (5,124) $ 404,443
Other Water Bonds 1,365,156 0 1,365,156
total $ 1,774,723  $ (3,942) $ 11652 $ (12,834) $ (5,124) $ 1,769,599
Wastewater fund:
2005 Wastewater Refunding Bonds $ 14,672,975 $ (111,741) $ 525,761 $ (636,435) $ (222,415) $ 14,450,560
Other Wastewater Bonds 1,700,000 0 1,700,000
total $ 16,372,975 $  (111,741) $ 525,761 $  (636,435) $  (222,415) $ 16,150,560
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds:
2005 Parking Fac. Refunding Bonds $ 1,842,155 $ (17,726) $ 52,400 $ (62,488) $ (27,814) $ 1,814,341
Other Parking Facilities Bonds 2,925,000 0 2,925,000
2000 Stillwater Rplemnt. Facil. Bonds 8,770,000 0 8,770,000
total Nonmajor Enterprise Funds $ 13,537,155 $ (17,726) $ 52,400 $ (62,488) $ (27,814) $ 13,509,341
Total Enterprise Funds: $ 31,684,853 $  (133,409) $ 589,813 $  (711,757) $  (255,353) $ 31,429,500
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Special assessment bonds are secured by an unvoted property tax levy (special assessment), which constitutes a lien on
assessed properties. The bonds are also backed by the full faith and credit of the County as additional security.
Accordingly, these bonds are considered to be special assessment debt with governmental commitment and are reported
as long-term liabilities of governmental activities:

Governmental Activities:

Year Purpose/ Interest  Final January 1, December 31, Amount Due
Issued Description Rate  Maturity 2008 Additions (Reductions) 2008 in 2009

Special Assessment Debt With Governmental Commitment:
Special Assessment Bonds-

Payable from road assessments:

2002 Shafer-Karr Ditch 3.750% 2010 $ 15,000 $ $ (5,000) $ 10,000 $ 5,000
total payable from road assessments $ 15,000 $ 0 $ (5,000) $ 10,000 $ 5,000
Payable from water/sewer assessments:
1988 Hunt Drive Water Assmt 6.750% 2008 $ 3,000 $ $ (3,000) $ 0 $ 0
1989 Groby's Water Line Ext 7.750% 2009 4,000 (2,000) 2,000 2,000
1989 Ontario Ave. Sewer Line 7.375% 2009 15,000 (5,000) 10,000 10,000
1991 Centerville Terr Swr Assmt 6.750%-
Series B-Issue | 6.900% 2011 30,000 (10,000) 20,000 5,000
1991 Social Row Road Wtr Assmt 6.750%-
Series B-Issue Il 6.900% 2011 9,000 (2,000) 7,000 2,000
1992 Yankee Street/Spring Valley
Water Main 5.700% 2012 114,213 (19,569) 94,644 21,219
1992 Byers Road Water Main Ext 5.700% 2012 136,500 (24,500) 112,000 24,500
1992 Sheehan Rd Water Main Ext 5.700% 2012 3,900 (700) 3,200 700
1994 Wilmington Pike Swr Project 6.000%-
6.200% 2014 36,000 (4,000) 32,000 5,000
1996 Wolf Creek Pike Water Main 5.600% 2016 24,000 (2,000) 22,000 2,000
1999 Post Town Road Water Main 5.000%-
5.750% 2019 130,000 (5,000) 125,000 10,000
2002 Blackburn Lane Trunk Sewer 3.750%-
4.500% 2022 945,000 (45,000) 900,000 45,000
total payable from water/sewer assessments $ 1,450,613 $ 0 $ (122,769) $ 1,327,844 $ 127,419
Total Special Assessment Bonds: $ 1465613 $ 0 $ (127,769) $ 1,337,844 $ 132,419
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The following general obligation bonds carry a full faith and credit pledge of the County. The basic security for the bonds
is the County's ability to levy an ad valorem tax on all real and personal property in the County subject to such
taxation, within the ten mill limitation imposed by Ohio Law.

Year Purpose/ Interest  Final January 1, December 31, Amount Due
Issued Description Rate  Maturity 2008 Additions (Reductions) 2008 in 2009
Governmental Activities:
1999 Children Services 5.000%-
Building 5.500% 2014 $ 7,415,000 $ $ (915,000) $ 6,500,000 $ 955,000

2000 Reibold Bldg Renovation 5.000%-
5.500% 2020 6,175,000 (325,000) 5,850,000 350,000

2005 Reibold Renovation 4.000%-
2005 Refunding 5.000% 2016 1,674,343 (152,329) 1,522,014 159,988

2005 Facility Improvements- 4.000%-
2005 Refunding 5.000% 2016 10,899,950 (991,660) 9,908,290 1,041,520

2005 Juvenile Detention 4.000%-
Center 5.000% 2024 18,680,000 (100,000) 18,580,000 90,000
Total General Obligation Bonds: $ 44844293 $ 0 $ (2,483989) $ 42,360,304 $ 2,596,508
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The annual requirements to amortize long-term bond and note obligations outstanding as of December 31, 2008 are as

follows:
Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds
Self-Supporting General Obligation Bonds
Year Ending Water Wastewater Nonmajor Enterprise Funds Total Enterprise Funds
December 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2009 $ 171,633 $ 94,986 1,681,800 $ 787,463 $ 678,640 $ 715,386 2,532,073 $ 1,597,835
2010 188,592 86,031 1,764,125 703,198 718,425 681,454 2,671,142 1,470,683
2011 194,232 76,192 1,867,625 614,817 758,725 645,533 2,820,582 1,336,542
2012 206,419 65,624 1,962,300 520,601 799,540 607,596 2,968,259 1,193,821
2013 147,327 54,386 2,036,975 421,651 850,355 567,619 3,034,657 1,043,656
2014-2018 736,520 151,609 6,875,150 743,836 4,416,470 2,148,130 12,028,140 3,043,575
2019-2023 130,000 7,475 185,000 10,638 3,780,000 1,013,100 4,095,000 1,031,213
2024-2025 1,535,000 127,875 1,535,000 127,875
Total $ 1,774,723  $ 536,303 16,372,975 $ 3,802,204 $ 13537,155 $ 6,506,693 $ 31,684,853 $ 10,845,200
Revenue Bonds
Year Ending Water Wastewater Solid Waste Management Total Enterprise Funds
December 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2009 $ 2,800,000 $ 1,470,113 1,715,000 $ 304,360 $ 5,980,000 $ 672,388 $ 10,495,000 $ 2,446,861
2010 2,910,000 1,365,113 1,810,000 208,320 6,400,000 347,560 11,120,000 1,920,993
2011 3,010,000 1,260,353 1,910,000 106,960 4,920,000 1,367,313
2012 3,165,000 1,109,853 3,165,000 1,109,853
2013 3,285,000 988,000 3,285,000 988,000
2014-2017 15,020,000 2,071,254 15,020,000 2,071,254
Total $ 30,190,000 $ 8,264,686 5,435,000 $ 619,640 $ 12,380,000 $ 1,019,948 $ 48,005000 $ 9,904,274
Long-term Note Obligations
Year Ending Water Wastewater Solid Waste Management Total Enterprise Funds
December 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2009 $ 331,977 % 183,682 4,050,721 $ 1,774890 $ 143,000 $ 4525698 $ 1,958,572
2010 339,421 176,238 4,229,740 1,644,334 143,000 4,712,161 1,820,572
2011 347,279 168,380 4,345,774 1,521,928 4,693,053 1,690,308
2012 355,573 160,086 4,515,754 1,392,854 4,871,327 1,552,940
2013 364,328 151,331 4,637,390 1,244,410 5,001,718 1,395,741
2014-2018 1,888,897 607,273 21,781,063 3,892,906 23,669,960 4,500,179
2019-2023 2,139,051 302,369 11,164,801 978,977 13,303,852 1,281,346
2024-2028 460,839 16,964 2,378,729 134,389 2,839,568 151,353
Total $ 6227365 $ 1,766,323 $ 57,103,972 $ 12,584,688 $ 286,000 $ 0 $ 63,617,337 $ 14,351,011
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Annual requirements to amortize long-term bond and note obligations outstanding as of December 31, 2008 (Cont’d.)

Governmental Activities

Special Assessment Bonds

General Obligation Bonds

Year Ending
December 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest
2009 $ 132,419 $ 63,844 $ 2,596,508 $ 2,087,025
2010 135,636 57,038 2,722,223 1,957,200
2011 129,286 50,293 2,861,133 1,821,089
2012 131,503 43,678 2,998,238 1,672,757
2013 74,000 37,114 3,150,344 1,517,320
2014-2018 400,000 133,323 12,901,859 5,497,940
2019-2023 335,000 37,535 12,530,000 2,498,950
2024 2,600,000 130,000
Total $ 1,337,844 $ 422,825 $ 42,360,304 $ 17,182,281

Other long-term liabilities are accounted for as follows:

January 1, December 31, Amount Due
2008 Additions (Reductions) 2008 in 2009
Governmental Activities:
Compensated absences:
Sick leave......ccoecovviiiiiiiii. $ 8,047,220 $ 5193300 $  (4,287,164) $ 8,953,356
Vacation..........ooeeevev i 11,410,447 12,355,650 (11,485,504) 12,280,593
Other......cooooviiii 172,092 117,975 (54,117) 235,950
Total compensated absences............. $ 19,629,759 $ 17,666,925 $ (15,826,785) $ 21,469,899 $ 7,905,583
Capital lease obligations.................. . $ 916,265 $ 169,113  $ (364,841) $ 720,537 $ 262,673
Business-type Activities:
Compensated absences:
Sick leave....ccooevviiviiiiieiiiiiiiine. $ 1,597,479 $ 702,410 $ (638,536) $ 1,661,353
Vacation.........coovevveeveiiieeen 1,273,609 1,476,475 (1,394,330) 1,355,754
Total compensated absences............. $ 2871088 $ 2178885 $ (2,032,866) $ 3,017,107 $ 1,488,265

Compensated Absences: Employees earn 15 days of sick leave per year. Upon retirement, employees with at least 10
years of eligible service credit are compensated for unused sick leave based on the total number of hours accumulated
and the County's conversion schedule. As discussed in Note B, the County uses the "vesting method" to estimate
probable sick leave liabilities. Unused vacation cannot be accumulated for more than three years, according to Ohio
law, and is payable at the employee's current wage rate. The year-end liabilities for sick leave and vacation time
consists of approximately 437,900 converted, vested sick hours and 569,500 unused vacation hours, respectively. The
other compensated absence-related liability is made up of approximately 10,200 other compensatory time hours. Upon
an employee’s termination, liabilities for compensated absences are paid from the fund to which the employee’s payroll

is charged.

70



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Notes to the Basic
Financial Statements

NOTE H - Long-term Debt and Other Obligations (Cont'd.)

Capital Lease Obligations: The County has outstanding agreements to lease certain data processing equipment, as well
as copiers and other items related to governmental activities. The gross amount of these leased assets, which total
$1,980,057 are included with the furniture, fixtures and equipment class of capital assets. The assets and related
obligations are included with those of governmental activities in the government-wide Statement of Net Assets. The
future minimum lease payments under these capital leases, broken down into their principal (the total of which
represents the present value of the net minimum lease payments) and imputed interest components, are as follows:

Governmental Activities

Lease Payments Total Minimum

Year Principal Interest Lease Payments
2009, .1 e $ 262,673 $ 27,755 $ 290,428
2000 220,441 16,609 237,050
2000 172,143 6,447 178,590
2002, 46,827 1,485 48,312
2003 18,453 265 18,718
$ 720,537 $ 52,561 $ 773,098
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Operating Leases: At December 31, 2008 the County had several operating leases for office and storage space
pertaining to governmental activities. Current operating leases provide for set annual payments with options to
renegotiate the terms of the agreement at the end of the lease period. The operating lease arrangements range in length
from six months to eleven years, and do not contain purchase options, escalation clauses or other restrictions. Operating
lease payments are recorded in the period paid. Total rental payments for these leases for 2008 were $2,590,988; for
2009 through 2019, rental payments are as follows:

Governmental Activities

Year Lease Payments
2000, $2,383,258
2000 et 2,066,214
200 L. e 2,066,214
2002 2,066,214
2003 e 1,080,160
20042008, ..ottt e 2,054,985
200 115,933
Total minimum [ease PaymentS..........ovviiirieiiie e e e, $11,832,978

Other operating lease commitments for certain office machines and small equipment are not material.

Postclosure Care Cost:
Pursuant to State and federal regulations, in 1998 the County placed a final cover on its Ash Monofill, located at the
North Solid Waste Facility, after the facility stopped accepting the ash resulting from previous municipal solid waste
incineration. The County is required to perform monitoring functions at the site for thirty years after closure. Actual
postclosure care costs paid during 2008 amounted to $120,857. The $604,949 reported as the total estimated liability
for landfill postclosure costs at December 31, 2008 represents the estimate of remaining postclosure care and
monitoring costs as of the end of the year. The $122,100 reported as the current portion of this liability, represents that
share of estimated postclosure care costs anticipated to be paid during 2009, leaving $482,849 of the liability to be
reported as the long-term portion. These amounts are based on what it would cost to perform all postclosure care in
2008. Actual costs may be higher due to inflation, changes in technology, or changes in regulations. For 2008, the
changes in the estimated liability for landfill postclosure costs are as follows:
Business-type Activities:
Enterprise Funds:
Payable from the Solid Waste Management Fund:
January 1, 2008 Additions (Reductions) December 31, 2008 Amount Due in 2009

$620,605 $105,201 ($120,857) $604,949 $122,100

The County has met the "Local Government Test" financial assurance requirements of the State Environmental
Protection Agency, to ensure that adequate County funds for remaining postclosure care will be readily available when
needed.

Conduit Debt Obligations:
From time to time, the County has issued Industrial Development Bonds, Hospital Revenue Bonds and Housing
Revenue Bonds to provide financial assistance to private-sector entities for the acquisition and construction of
industrial, commercial, health-care and housing facilities deemed to be in the public interest. The bonds are secured by
the property financed and are payable solely from payments received on the underlying mortgage loans. Upon
repayment of the bonds, ownership of the acquired facilities transfers to the private-sector entity served by the bond
issuance. Neither the County, the State, nor any political subdivision thereof is obligated in any manner for repayment
of the bonds. Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as liabilities in the accompanying financial statements.

As of December 31, 2008 there were six series of Industrial Development Bonds, thirty series of Hospital Revenue
Bonds and thirteen series of Housing Revenue Bonds outstanding, with aggregate principal amounts payable of $20.8
million, $1.2 billion and $54.5 million, respectively.
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Risk Management

The County complies with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 10, as amended by GASB Statement No. 30, in
connection with its accounting and financial reporting of risk financing activities.

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors
and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The County accounts for its risk management activities in
Internal Service funds which also finance its uninsured risks of loss. Under these programs the Internal Service funds
provide coverage for up to a maximum of $300,000 for each workers' compensation claim, $500,000 for each general
liability claim and $100,000 for each property damage claim with the exclusion of $500,000 for the occurrence of flood
damage for limited properties and $25,000 for property in transit coverage. During 2008, the County eliminated its
previous $400,000 coverage maximum policy for employee health care claims, but for all other programs, there were
no changes in coverage maximums from the previous year. For the health care and property and casualty loss
programs, the County purchases commercial insurance for claims in excess of coverage provided by the Fund and for
other risks of loss. For the workers' compensation program, the County pays premiums to the State Bureau of Workers'
Compensation for claims in excess of coverage provided by the Fund. In addition, the Fund pays assessments to the
Bureau of Workers’ Compensation for administration and payment of claims. Settled claims for all of the County's
insurance programs have not exceeded commercial coverage in any of the past three years.

With the exception of commercial coverage for property and casualty losses which the Board of Mental Retardation
& Developmental Disabilities and the Alcohol, Drug Addiction, and Mental Health Services Board separately obtain on
their own, all funds of the County participate in the insurance programs and make payments to the Internal Service
funds based on estimates of the amounts needed to fund current year claims and reserves. During 2008, the County’s
Workers” Compensation Risk Management Internal Service Fund reported dividends expense to reflect amounts
returned to participating funds from excess catastrophic loss reserves. In all of the risk management funds, claims
liabilities reported at December 31, 2008 are based on the requirement that a liability for claims be reported if it is
probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be
reasonably estimated. Claim liabilities, including incurred but not reported claims, are accrued based on estimates
made by management and third-party administrators. The liabilities are based on the estimated ultimate expected cost
of settling the claims and include effects for specific incremental claim adjustment expenses, salvage, subrogation or
estimated recoveries. Actual claims may differ from the estimates, which are reevaluated periodically to take into
consideration settled claims, frequency of claims, and other economic and social factors.
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Risk Management (Cont’d.)

Following is a summary of changes in self-insurance claims liabilities for the past two years:

Governmental Activities:
Internal Service Funds-
Healthcare Self-insurance:
Claims liability at January 1
Current year claims and estimates
Claim payments
Claims liability at December 31
Property/Casualty Risk Management:
Claims liability at January 1
Change in provision for prior years' claims
Current year claims and estimates
Claim payments
Claims liability at December 31
Property/Casualty Risk Management
Workers' Compensation Risk Management:
Claims liability at January 1
Change in provision for prior years' claims
Current year claims and estimates
Claim payments
Claims liability at December 31
Workers' Compensation Risk Management
Total claims liability at December 31
Internal Service Funds

$

$

2008

4,145,664
40,722,130

(39,550,953)

5,316,841

2,512,841
(237,658)
750,000

(582,676)

2,442,507

9,159,708
155,065
2,188,778

(1,387,193)

10,116,358

17,875,706

$

$

$

$

2007

4,334,721
37,711,294

(37,900,351)

4,145,664

2,908,740
(645,399)
750,000

(500,500)

2,512,841

8,436,574
(191,066)
2,125,027

(1,210,827)

9,159,708

15,818,213

At December 31, 2008, the $17,875,706 total claims liability is comprised of $7,234,647 in estimated insurance claims
due within one year and $10,641,059 in estimated long-term claims.
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The County conforms to GASB Statement No. 27 in connection with the following pension plan disclosures. Post-
employment benefit disclosures conform to GASB Statement No. 45.

OPERS: The County contributes to three separate pension plans under the Ohio Public Employees Retirement
System (OPERS). The Traditional Pension Plan - a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. The
Member-Directed Plan - a defined contribution plan in which the member invests both member and employer
contributions (employer contributions vest over five years at 20% per year). Under the Member-Directed Plan,
members accumulate retirement assets equal to the value of member and (vested) employer contributions plus any
investment earnings. The Combined Plan - a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. Under the
Combined Plan, OPERS invests employer contributions to provide a formula retirement benefit similar in nature to the
Traditional Pension Plan benefit. Member contributions, the investment of which is self-directed by the members,
accumulate retirement assets in a manner similar to the Member-Directed Plan. OPERS provides retirement, disability,
survivor and death benefits and annual cost of living adjustments to members of the Traditional Pension Plan and
Combined Plans. Members of the Member-Directed Plan do not qualify for ancillary benefits. Authority to establish
and amend benefits is provided in Chapter 145 of the Ohio Revised Code. OPERS issues a stand-alone financial report.
Interested parties may obtain a copy by writing to OPERS, 277 East Town Street, Columbus, OH 43215-4642 or by
calling (614) 222-6701 or 800-222-7377.

The Ohio Revised Code provides statutory authority for member and employer contributions. For 2008, member and
employer contribution rates were consistent across all three plans. Separate divisions for law enforcement and public
safety exist only within the Traditional Pension Plan. The 2008 member contribution rates were 10.00% for members
in state and local classifications. Members in the law enforcement classification, which consists generally of sheriffs,
deputy sheriffs and township police, contributed at a rate of 10.10%. Public safety division members contributed at
10.10%.

The 2008 employer contribution rate for local government employer units was 14.00% of covered payroll. For both
the law enforcement and public safety divisions the employer contribution rate for 2008 was 17.40%. The County's
contributions to OPERS for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006, were $28,096,445, $26,606,905.77,
and $24,941,346.57, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year.

Post-employment Benefits: OPERS maintains a cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit post-employment
healthcare plan, which included a medical plan, prescription drug program and Medicare Part B premium
reimbursement, to qualifying members of both the Traditional Pension and the Combined Plans. Member of the
Member-Directed Plan do not qualify for ancillary benefits, including post employment health care coverage.

In order to qualify for post-employment health care coverage, age-and-service retirees under the Traditional Pension
and Combined Plans must have 10 or more years of qualifying Ohio service credit. Health care coverage for disability
benefit recipients and qualified survivor benefit recipients is available. The health care coverage provided by OPERS
meets the definition of an Other Post Employment Benefit (OPEB) as described in GASB Statement 45.

The Ohio Revised Code permits, but does not mandate, OPERS to provide OPEB benefits to its eligible members and
beneficiaries. Authority to establish and amend benefits is provided in Chapter 145 of the Ohio Revised Code.

The Ohio Revised Code provides the statutory authority requiring public employers to fund post retirement health
care through their contributions to OPERS. A portion of each employer’s contribution to OPERS is set aside for the
funding of post retirement health care benefits.

Employer contribution rates are expressed as a percentage of the covered payroll of active members. In 2008, local
government employers units contributed at 14.00% of covered payroll, and public safety and law enforcement
employer units contributed at 17.40%. The Ohio Revised code currently limits the employer contribution to a rate not
to exceed 14.00% of covered payroll for state and local employer units and 18.10% of covered payroll for law and
public safety employer units. Active members do not make contributions to the OPEB Plan.
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OPERS’ Post Employment Health Care plan was established under, and is administrated in accordance with, Internal
Revenue Code 401(h). Each year, the OPERS Retirement Board determines the portion of the employer contribution
rate that will be set aside for funding of post employment health care benefits. For 2008, the employer contribution
allocated to the health care plan was 7.0% of covered payroll. The OPERS Retirement Board is also authorized to
establish rules for the payment of a portion of the health care benefits provided, by the retiree or their surviving
beneficiaries. Payment amounts vary depending on the number of covered dependents and the coverage selected.

The rates stated in the paragraph above are contractually required contribution rates for OPERS. The portion of
employer contributions for the year 2008 that were used to fund post employment benefits was $13,791,823.

The Health Care Preservation Plan (HCPP) adopted by the OPERS Retirement Board on September 9, 2004 was
effective January 1, 2007. Member and employer contribution rates increased as of January 1, 2006, January 1, 2007
and January 1, 2008, which allowed additional funds to be allocated to the health care plan.

STRS Ohio: The County also contributes to the State Teachers Retirement System of Ohio (STRS Ohio) for licensed
teachers employed by the County's Board of Mental Retardation. STRS Ohio is a cost-sharing multiple-employer
public employee retirement system administered by the State Teachers Retirement Board. New members have a choice
of three retirement plan options. In addition to the Defined Benefit (DB) Plan, new members are offered a Defined
Contribution (DC) Plan and a Combined Plan. The DC Plan allows members to allocate all their member contributions
and employer contributions equal to 10.5% of earned compensation. The Combined Plan offers features of the DC Plan
and the DB Plan. In the Combined Plan, member contributions are allocated by the member, and employer
contributions are used to fund a defined benefit payment at a reduced level from the regular DB Plan. Contributions
into the DC Plan and the Combined Plan are credited to member accounts as employers submit their payroll
information to STRS Ohio, generally on a biweekly basis. DC and Combined Plan members will transfer to the Defined
Benefit Plan during their fifth year of membership unless they permanently select the DC or Combined Plan.

Defined Benefit Plan benefits are established under Chapter 3307 of the Revised Code. Any member may retire who
has (i) five years of service credit and attained age 60; (ii) 25 years of service credit and attained age 55; or (iii) 30 years
of service credit regardless of age. The annual retirement allowance, payable for life, is the greater of the “formula
benefit” or the “money-purchase benefit” calculation. Under the “formula benefit,” the retirement allowance is based on
years of credited service and final average salary, which is the average of the member’s three highest salary years. The
annual allowance is calculated by using a base percentage of 2.2% multiplied by the total number of years of service
credit (including Ohio-valued purchased credit) times the final average salary. The 31% year of earned Ohio service
credit is calculated at 2.5%. An additional one-tenth of a percent is added to the calculation for every year of earned
Ohio service over 31 years (2.6% for 32 years, 2.7% for 33 years and so on) until 100% of final average salary is
reached. For members with 35 or more years of Ohio contributing service, the first 30 years will be calculated at 2.5%
instead of 2.2 %. Under the “money-purchase benefit” calculation, a member’s lifetime contributions plus interest at
specified rates are matched by an equal amount from other STRS Ohio funds. This total is then divided by an
actuarially determined annuity factor to determine the maximum annual retirement allowance.

Defined Contribution Plan benefits are established under Sections 3307.80 to 3307.89 of the Revised Code. For
members who select the DC Plan, all member contributions and employer contributions at a rate of 10.5% are placed in
an investment account. The member determines how to allocate the member and employer money among various
investment choices. A member is eligible to receive a retirement benefit at age 50 and termination of employment. The
member may elect to receive a lifetime monthly annuity or a lump-sum withdrawal. Employer contributions into
members’ accounts are vested after the first anniversary of the first day of paid service. Members in the DC Plan who
become disabled are entitled only to their account balance. If a member dies before retirement benefits begin, the
member’s designated beneficiary is entitled to receive the member’s account balance.
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Combined Plan benefits are apportioned between defined benefit and defined contribution benefits. Member
contributions are allocated by the member, and employer contributions are used to fund a defined benefit payment. A
member’s defined benefit is determined by multiplying 1.0% of the member’s final average salary by the member’s
years of service credit. The defined benefit portion of the Combined Plan payment is payable to a member on or after
age 60. The defined contribution portion of the account may be taken as a lump sum or converted to a lifetime monthly
annuity at age 50. A retiree of STRS Ohio or another Ohio public retirement system is eligible for reemployment as a
teacher following the elapse of two months from the date of retirement. Contributions are made by the reemployed
member and employer during the reemployment. Upon termination of reemployment or age 65, whichever comes later,
the retiree is eligible for an annuity benefit or equivalent lump-sum payment in addition to the original retirement
allowance. Effective April 11, 2005, a reemployed retiree may alternatively receive a refund of member contributions
with interest before age 65, once employment is terminated.

Benefits are increased annually by 3.0% of the original base amount for Defined Benefit Plan participants.

The Defined Benefit and Combined Plans offer access to health care coverage to eligible retirees who participated in
the plans and their eligible dependents. Coverage under the current program includes hospitalization, physicians’ fees,
prescription drugs and partial reimbursement of monthly Medicare Part B premiums. By Ohio law, health care benefits
are not guaranteed.

A Defined Benefit or Combined Plan member with five or more years’ credited service who becomes disabled may
qualify for a disability benefit. Eligible spouses and dependents of these active members who die before retirement may
qualify for a survivor benefits. A death benefit of $1,000 is payable to the beneficiary of each deceased retired member
who participated in the Defined Benefit Plan. Death benefit coverage up to $2,000 can be purchased by participants in
the DB, DC or Combined Plans. Various other benefits are available to members’ beneficiaries.

Chapter 3307 of the Revised Code provides statutory authority for member and employer contributions. Contribution
rates are established by the State Teachers Retirement Board, upon recommendations of its consulting actuary, not to
exceed statutory maximum rates of 10.0% for members and 14.0% for employers.

Contribution requirements and the contributions actually made for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, were 10.0% of
covered payroll for members and 14.0% for employers. The County's contributions to STRS Ohio for the years ended
December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006 were $470,158, $517,435, and $544,155, respectively, equal to the required
contributions for each year. Member and employer contributions actually made for Defined Contribution and
Combined Plan participants will be provided upon written request.

STRS Ohio issues a stand-alone financial report. Copies of STRS Ohio's 2008Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report can be requested by writing to STRS Ohio, 275 E. Broad St., Columbus, Ohio 43215-3371, by calling toll-free
1-888-227-7877, or by visiting the STRS Ohio Web site at www.strsoh.org.

Post-employment Benefits: STRS Ohio administers a plan that is comprised of: a defined benefit plan; a self-directed
defined contribution plan and combined plan which is a hybrid of the defined benefit and defined contribution plan.

Ohio law authorizes STRS Ohio to offer a cost-sharing, multiple-employer health care plan. STRS Ohio provides
access to health care coverage to eligible retirees who participated in the defined benefit or combined plans. Coverage
under the current program includes hospitalization, physicians’ fees, prescription drugs and reimbursement of monthly
Medicare Part B premiums.

Pursuant to 3307 of the Revised Code, the Retirement Board has discretionary authority over how much, if any, of the
associated health care cost will be absorbed by STRS Ohio. All benefit recipients, for the most recent year, pay a
portion of the health care cost in the form of a monthly premium.

Under Ohio law, funding for post-employment health care may be deducted from employer contributions. Of the
14.0% employer contribution rate, 1.0% of covered payroll was allocated to post-employment health care for the years
ended June 30, 2008, 2007 and 2006. The 14.0% employer contribution rate is the maximum rate established under
Ohio law.
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NOTE J - Property Tax Revenues

Property taxes include amounts levied against all real, public utility and tangible personal (used in business) property
located in the County. Real property taxes collected during 2008 were levied after October 1, 2007 on the assessed
value as of January 1, 2007, the lien date. Public utility property taxes collected in 2008 attached as a lien on December
31, 2006 and were levied after October 31, 2007. Taxpayers were required to pay one half of real property taxes by
February 11, 2008 with the remaining half due July 16, 2008. Tangible personal property taxes collected in 2008 were
levied after October 1, 2007 on the value listed as of December 31, 2007. Taxpayers were required to pay one half of
personal property taxes by April 30, 2008 with the remaining half due September 20, 2008. Public utility property taxes
are assessed on tangible personal property at true value, while other tangible personal property assessments are 6.25%
of true value. True value is based on cost and established by the State. Assessed values on real property are established
by State law at 35% of appraised market value. A revaluation of all property is required to be completed every sixth
year, with a statistical update every third year. The last revaluation was completed in 2008 and a statistical update was
completed in 2005.

The assessed value by property classification, upon which the 2008 tax levy was based, follows:

REAI PrOPEILY ..o s $ 9,848,483,390
Public utility real Property.........cccoeiernneieinnseesse e 1,996,130
Tangible personal ProPerty...... ..o veeeerrecienneeenereee e 332,746,541
Public utility tangible personal property ..........c.ccccoeevreeenenneenne. 274,928,290
TOMAL . $10,458,154,351

Ohio law prohibits taxation of property from all taxing authorities in excess of 10 mills of assessed value without a vote
of the people. Presently, the County levies 1.70 mills of the first 10 mills of assessed value. In addition to the 1.70
mills, 14.24 mills are levied based upon mills voted for the Human Services and Mental Retardation Levies. A
summary of voted millage follows:

Voter Rate Levied for Final

Levy Authorized Current Year (b) Levy
Purpose Date Rate (@ RIA Ch Year
Human Services A 2007 7.21 7.20 7.17 2014
Human Services B 2003 6.03 5.43 5.73 2010
Mental Retardation 1977 1.00 0.27 0.43 cont.
Total 14.24 12.90 13.33

(@) In mills per $1,000 of assessed valuation.

(b) Ohio law provides for a tax adjustment to voted levies to offset changing values resulting from a reappraisal of real property.
To attain this tax adjustment, factors are applied to authorized voted levies so that each levy yields the same
amount of property taxes as in the year in which the levy was approved. Increases to voted levy revenues are restricted
to assessments from new construction. The adjustment factors are computed and applied separately for residential/
agricultural (R/A) property and commercial/industrial (C/1) property.

The County Treasurer collects property taxes on behalf of all taxing districts within the County. The County Auditor
periodically remits to the taxing districts their portions of the taxes collected. Collection of the taxes and their
remittance to the taxing districts are accounted for in various agency funds of the County. Property taxes receivable in
the Governmental Funds represent outstanding delinquent taxes and real, tangible personal and public utility taxes
which were measurable as of December 31, 2008. The delinquent taxes outstanding which were collected and available
to the County within the first 60 days of 2009 were recorded as 2008 revenue in the governmental fund financial
statements, with the total delinquent amount recorded as revenue in the government-wide statements. Although
property taxes levied for the next fiscal year are measurable amounts as of December 31st, they are not intended to
finance 2008 operations nor are they available for appropriation until next year; therefore, the receivable for the next
year’s property tax levy is offset by a credit to deferred revenue.
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NOTE K - Interfund Transfers

A summary of interfund transfers made during the year follows:

Transfers To
Alcohol, Drug
Addiction and  Job & Nonmajor Solid Nonmajor
Transfers Children  Mental Health ~ Family ~ Governmental Waste Enterprise
From General Services Services Bd. Services Funds Water Management Funds TOTAL
General $ $ $ $ 3084694 $ 13605926 $ $ 972,730 $ $ 17,663,350
Job & Family Services 1308,476 1308,476
Human Services Levy 4,108,264 23,356,748 26,319,760 35,146,027 2,932,245 91,863,044
Nonmajor Governmental Fund 325,333 7,943,997 185,217 8,454,547
Water 8,686 8,686
Wastewater 8,854 8,854
TOTAL $ 4433597 $ 23356748 $ 26319760 $ 3,084,694 $ 58021966 $ B5217 $ 972,730 $ 2932245 $ 119,306,957

Interfund transfers occur between funds of the primary government and are used to move revenues from a fund with
collection authorization to debt service funds as debt service principal and interest payments become due, as well as
to move unrestricted revenues or resources to other funds in a nonreciprocal manner. Transfers out of debt service
funds are reported on a gaap basis in connection with certain interfund payables activity. Transfers are also used to
finance various programs that the County must account for in other funds in accordance with budgetary or statutory
authorization, such as in the case of subsidies, or in providing matching funds for various grant programs. Transfers,
including those from the Human Services Levy Fund, are in compliance with the intended purposes of the Ohio

Revised Code.

NOTE L - Individual Fund Deficits

Other Governmental Funds:

Community Corrections

This Special Revenue Fund deficit of $35,664 is due to intergovernmental revenues which had not yet been received at year-end and
were not available to finance current period expenditures. This deficit will be eliminated through future intergovernmental revenues.

Workforce Investment Act

This Special Revenue Fund deficit of $872,310 is due to intergovernmental revenues which had not yet been received at year-end and

were not available to finance current period expenditures. This deficit will be eliminated through future intergovernmental revenues.

Other Federal Grants

This Special Revenue Fund deficit of $142,514 is due to intergovernmental revenues which had not yet been received at year-end and

were not available to finance current period expenditures. This deficit will be eliminated through future intergovernmental revenues.

Regional Dispatch Center Debt Service

This Debt Service Fund deficit of $2,600,000 is due to the GAAP reporting of an internal borrowing, comprised of bonds purchased by
the County Treasurer. This deficit will be eliminated through future transfers into this fund and from intergovernmental revenues.

Water and Sewer Assessment Projects

This Capital Projects Fund deficit of $15,010 is due to a 2008 transfer out and will be eliminated through future revenues and transfers in.
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NOTE L - Individual Fund Deficits (Cont’d.)

ADAMHS Board Capital

This Capital Projects Fund deficit of $252 is due to 2008 expenditures and will be eliminated through future revenues and transfers in.

Internal Service Funds:

Printing Services

This Internal Service Fund deficit of $358,080 resulted from cumulative operating losses. This deficit will be eliminated through future user
charges.

Stockroom

This Internal Service Fund deficit of $74,004 resulted from cumulative operating losses. This deficit will be eliminated through future user
charges.

NOTE M - Miscellaneous Revenues

For the year ended December 31, 2008, miscellaneous revenues consist of the following:

Alcohol, Drug
Children Addiction and Job & Human Other
Services Mental Health Family Services Governmental
General Board Services Bd. Services Levy Funds
Reimbursements and refunds................. $ 1,022,915 $ 323485 $ 3211 % 1,632,569 $ 448  $ 1,690,984
Proceeds of unclaimed funds................. 703,464
Donations and contributions.................. 433,105 36,635 135,284
$ 2,159,484 $ 360,120 $ 32211 $ 1,632,569 $ 448 $ 1,826,268

NOTE N - Related Party Transactions

During the year, under contractual agreements, the County provided the use of facilities and the services of certain
personnel to Monco Enterprises, Inc., a discretely-presented component unit of the County. The total value of these in-
kind contributions, estimated at $466,823, was recorded as operating revenues and expenses by Monco in its 2008
financial statements.
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NOTE O - Prior Period Adjustment and Restatement

For fiscal year 2008, a restatement has been made to the previously-reported net assets on a government-wide basis for the
Governmental Activities. This adjustment resulted from a reduction of $827,551 in reported long-term debt which, in substance,
has been determined to represent an internal borrowing rather than external debt since it pertains to certain outstanding County
special assessment bonds purchased from the General Fund as an investment by the County Treasurer. In connection with this
adjustment, no fund balance restatements were required in the Fund statements since, in the General Fund, the $827,551
adjustment has been reflected as a reduction of cash and an increase in interfund receivables and, in the Debt Service Funds, as
an increase in interfund payables and a reduction of deferred revenue, given that the interfund payable also pertains to certain
related assessments receivable.

The following summarizes the restatement of net assets on a Government-wide basis:

Governmental
Activities
Beginning net assets, as previously reported $801,283,728
Adjustment for reclassification of
Internal borrowing 827,551
Beginning net assets, as restated $802,111,279
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Condition Assessments of the County’s Infrastructure
Reported Using the Modified Approach
As of and For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

The County reports its infrastructure of roads and bridges using the modified approach, whereby the County has
elected not to depreciate these assets since they are managed using an asset management system with certain
specified characteristics and the County documents that the assets are being preserved at, or above, a condition level
it has established and disclosed. The following disclosures pertain to this condition assessment and the budgeted
and actual expenditures for the preservation of these assets.

County Roads

The condition of road pavement is assessed by the County Engineer, by using the MicroPAVER pavement
management program, an effective method for calculating the condition of the various roadways in the County system.
This program assigns a range of Pavement Condition Index (PCI) numbers to each section of roadway based on the
following criteria: date of last surface maintenance; pavement surface condition; traffic volume; and traffic type. The
rating system that ranks the assessment of each roadway section is as follows:

Rating PCI High Value | PCI Low Value
Excellent 100 90
Very Good 89 79
Good 78 66
Fair 65 55
Poor 54 43
Very Poor 42 29
Critical 28 14
Failed 13 0

This table reflects the relative values in the MicroPAVER system that the County Engineer has determined to be
accurate for the various ratings. This determination has been developed using both historical inspection data and field
evaluations of roads in the County system. Roadway assessment values change over time until maintenance work is
completed to restore or improve section ratings.

It is the policy of the County Engineer that 95% of County roads be maintained in a condition of fair or better and that a
condition assessment for County roads is performed annually.

The following summarizes the County Engineer’s condition assessment of County roads as of December 31, 2008,
2007, 2006, 2005 and 2004:

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
Centerline | % of | Centerline | % of | Centerline | % of | Centerline | % of | Centerline | % of
Miles Miles Miles Miles Miles Miles Miles Miles Miles Miles

Condition
Assessment of 318 99% 317 99% 312 98% 320 100% 320 100%
Fair or Better
Condition
Assessment of 2 1% 3 1% 8 2% 0 0 0 0
Less than Fair

82




MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Required Supplementary Information
Condition Assessments of the County’s Infrastructure
Reported Using the Modified Approach
As of and For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

The following is a comparison of the County Budgeted and Actual expenditures for preservation of existing roadways:

Year Budgeted Expenditures Actual Expenditures Difference

2004 $8,110,380 $6,940,964 $1,169,416

2005 $7,934,487 $7,457,377 $477,110

2006 $8,053,665 $7,639,614 $414,051

2007 $8,160,553 $7,701,928 $458,625

2008 $9,300,930 $8,743,295 $557,635
County Bridges

The condition of the County’s bridges is determined using a General Appraisal Rating which is a condition coding
system developed by the Federal Highway Administration. The General Appraisal Rating is comprised of various
ratings of the individual elements of the structure and an overall ranking of between zero and nine is assigned. The
ranking is as follows:

Numerical Ranking

Condition Ranking

7t09 Good
5to 6 Fair
3to4 Poor
0to2 Critical

It is the policy of the County Engineer to maintain 95% of the County bridges at a level of fair or better. In accordance
with the Ohio Revised Code, each bridge is inspected annually. The following is a summary of the condition
assessment of County bridges as of December 31, 2008, 2007, 2006, 2005 and 2004:

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
Number of | % of | Number of % of Number of % of Number of % of Number of % of
Bridges | Bridges | Bridges Bridges Bridges Bridges Bridges Bridges Bridges Bridges
Condition Assessment 367 97% 366 97% 364 98% 363 98% 361 98%
of Fair or Better
Condition Asse_ssment 1 3% 1 3% 9 206 8 204 7 206
of Less than Fair

The following is a comparison of the County Budgeted and Actual expenditures for preservation of existing bridges:

Year Budgeted Expenditures Actual Expenditures Difference
2004 $1,220,026 $1,031,876 $188,150
2005 $1,388,272 $1,288,741 $99,531
2006 $1,352,871 $1,287,515 $65,356
2007 $1,525,326 $1,375,236 $150,090
2008 $2,047,572 $1,557,552 $490,020
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Other Governmental Funds:

The following are the County's nonmajor governmental funds:

Special Revenue Funds: These are funds used to account for specific revenues (other than major capital projects)
that are legally restricted to expenditure for particular purposes.

Board of This fund manages and operates programs for the mentally retarded and developmentally disabled Annually

Mental Retardation who reside in Montgomery County.  Three separately-budgeted subfunds, used internally, are included Budgeted
in this fund.

Country View Manor This fund accounts for Country View Manor, a residential care facility serving certain low income senior Annually
County residents who require a protective level environment and who may have mental illness or mental Budgeted
retardation. It is funded primarily by the Human Services Levy.

Road, Auto and Gas This fund accounts for revenues, derived mainly from State taxes and fees, which finance the Annually
operation of the County Engineer's department. Two separately-budgeted subfunds, entitled Road, Budgeted
Auto & Gas and Road, Auto & Gas - Ditch Maintenance, comprise this fund.

Real Estate This fund accounts for monies collected from the tax settlements to finance the state-mandated Annually

Assessment appraisal of real property in Montgomery County. Budgeted

Community Development This program aids in the rehabilitation and new construction of underdeveloped neighborhoods on a Non-annually

Block Grant County-wide basis. Budgeted

Child Support This fund accounts for operating fees, reimbursements and related expenditures to maintain and Annually

Enforcement enforce the County's child support program. Two separately-budgeted subfunds, used internally, Budgeted
comprise this fund.

Youth Services This fund supports programs that enable youths to remain in the community rather than being placed Non-annually
in State institutions. These programs include a summer work program, foster care programs and others. Budgeted

Economic Development This fund accounts for the County's commitment, pursuant to its ten-year plan, to provide funding Non-annually
each year for qualifying economic development programs. Its source of funding is the General Fund. Budgeted

Community To account for the administration of the community corrections program (MonDay). MonDay is a Non-annually

Corrections male/female facility which is operated in cooperation with the City of Dayton. Budgeted

ADAMHS Board This fund provides mandatory separate accountability for federal grant programs which are administered Non-annually

Federal Grants by the Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board. Budgeted

Workforce This fund accounts for the administration of federal grants related to the Workforce Investment Act. Non-annually

Investment Act Programs include Dislocated Workers, Adult Services, Rapid Response, Youth Services and others. Budgeted

Anthem Demutualization This fund accounts for proceeds, previously received by the County, from the sale of stock in Annually

Settlement connection with the demutualization of a health insurance provider. Budgeted

Sheriff Contracts This fund accounts for the contractual agreements between the County and a variety of local townships Annually
and governmental agencies for which the County Sheriff provides law enforcement protection and Budgeted
security services. Nine separately-budgeted subfunds, used internally, comprise this fund.

Job Center This fund accounts for the operation of the Job Center, the County's "one-stop" version of an Annually
integrated delivery system of employment, training and other services that enable area individuals Budgeted
and families to become economically self-sufficient.

Certificate of Title This fund accounts for the Clerk of Courts operation of its Auto Title Department, which consists Annually

Administration of one main office and four branch offices throughout the County. Budgeted

Public Works Building This fund accounts for the Public Works Department costs of maintaining certain buildings that are Annually

Maintenance subsequently recovered through contractual agreement with the benefiting County agencies. Budgeted
Five separately-budgeted subfunds, used internally, comprise this fund.

Other Federal Grants This fund accounts for a number of smaller federal grants received, administered and operated by Non-annually
various County agencies and departments. Budgeted
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(Cont'd.)

Other State This fund accounts for a number of smaller state and local grants received, administered and Non-annually
& Local Grants operated by various County agencies and departments. Budgeted
Other This fund is comprised of a number of smaller subfunds operated by the County. These subfunds

are aggregated for financial reporting purposes but are separately budgeted for internal purposes.

As presented in the budget-to-actual schedules, they include:

-Dog and Kennel

-Caring Program

-Animal Control Contracts
-Coroner's Special Lab

-Forensic Crime Lab

-Crime Lab-AFIS Fees

-Victims of Domestic Violence
-District Court Probation Services
-Common Pleas Probation Services

-Prosecutor's Pretrial Diversion Program

-Prosecutor Victim Witness
-Prosecutor's Seminar Account
-Alternative Dispute Resolution
-Indigent Guardianship
-Multi-Service Centers

-Cultural Facilities
-Telecommunications Tax
-Hotel/Motel Tax Administration
-Building Regulations

-Plat and Site Review

-Hospital Bond Fees

-Business First

-Homeless Solutions Administration
-CED-HSL Contract Administration
-MRDD HSL Contract Admin
-JFS-Frail & Elderly Services

-Jail Commissary

-Sheriff's Concealed Handgun License
-Emergency Management Operating
-Emergency Operations Center
-Sheriff's Seized Assets

-800 MHz Operating

-County Recorder Equipment Needs
-HB 592 District Planning Fee
-Development Fee

-Auditor License Bureau

-Domestic Relations Legal Research Fees
-Domestic Relations Automation Fees
-Domestic Relations Special Project Fees
-Probate Court Legal Research Fees
-Probate Court Automation Fees
-Probate Court Dispute Resolution
-Common Pleas Court Legal Research Fees
-Common Pleas Court Automation Fees
-Common Pleas Special Project Fees
-Clerk of Courts CJIS

-Clerk of Courts MIS

-Juvenile Court Automation Fees
-Juvenile Court Education Programs
-Juvenile HSL Contracts

-Juvenile Court Probation IV-E

-District Courts Legal Research Fees
-District Courts Automation Fees
-District Courts Operation
-DETAC-Prosecutor

-DETAC-Treasurer

-Treasurer's Prepayment Interest
-Treasurer's Tax Certificate Administration
-Parks Donations

-Keep Montgomery County Beautiful
-Internet Auction Administration
-Economic Development Initiatives

Annually
Budgeted

Debt Service Funds : These are funds used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, general
long-term debt principal and interest. Debt Service Funds, unless otherwise noted below, are annually budgeted by the County.

Road Assessment
Debt Service

To account for the accumulation of Road Assessments charged to the benefited property owners for, and the payment of, principal and
interest on special assessment bonds, including certain debt self-acquired by the County Treasurer, which, as an internal borrowing, is
reported as an interfund payable, offset by a General Fund interfund receivable.

Water and Sewer
Assessment Debt Service

To account for the accumulation of Water and Sewer Assessments charged to the benefited property owners for, and the payment of,
principal and interest on special assessment bonds, including certain debt self-acquired by the County Treasurer, which, as an internal

borrowing, is reported as an interfund payable, offset by a General Fund interfund receivable.

Various Purpose Facility

Improvement Debt Service

To account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal and interest on general obligation bonds issued to finance
various facility improvements.

Reibold Building
Debt Service

To account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal and interest on general obligation bonds issued to finance
Reibold Building improvements.

Children Services
Building Debt Service

To account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal and interest on general obligation bonds issued to finance
a new Children Services Building.

Juvenile Detention
Center Debt Service

To account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal and interest on general obligation bonds issued to finance
a new Juvenile Detention Center.

Regional Dispatch
Center Debt Service

To account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal and interest on general obligation bonds issued to finance
a Regional Dispatch Center. Since this debt was self-acquired by the County Treasurer, it represents an internal borrowing and is reported
as an interfund payable, offset by a General Fund interfund receivable. A 2008 budget was not adopted for this fund since it had no cash
activity and only reported a transfer out, on a gaap basis, in connection with the accounting of the related interfund payable.
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Capital Projects Funds: These funds account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction
of major capital facilities or improvements (other than those financed by proprietary funds and trust funds).
Capital Projects Funds are non-annually budgeted by the County.

Public Works

This fund accounts for a variety of renovation and new construction projects at various County facilities which are overseen by the

Capital County's Public Works Department.
Capital The Capital Improvement Fund finances a large variety of capital needs for the County. Its primary source of revenue is the
Improvement General Fund.

Board of Mental
Retardation Capital

This fund was pursuant to state law to account for ongoing, significant capital needs of the Board of Mental Retardation and
Developmental Disabilities, which also provides its funding.

Road Assessment
Projects

This fund accounts for the financing and construction of road improvement assessment projects which will eventually be funded
through special levies against the property owners who benefit.

Water and Sewer
Assessment Projects

To account for the financing and construction of water and sewer assessment projects, the resulting capital assets of which will be
contributed to and capitalized in the respective Enterprise Fund.

Road A&G Projects

This fund accounts for a variety of ongoing road and bridge engineering contracts and construction projects which are partially
funded from the Road Auto & Gas Fund and administered by the County Engineer's department.

County Engineer
Issue 2 Projects

To account for road and bridge construction projects which are partially funded by grants from the Ohio Public Works Commission,
pursuant to Auditor of State specifications.

County Engineer
Federal Aid Projects

To account for road and bridge construction projects which are partially funded by the federal state and community highway safety
program and received through the State Department of Transportation.

ADAMHS Board
Capital

This fund accounts for capital outlays in connection with the Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board and
its renovations to the prior Country View Manor facility, now owned and maintained by ADAMHS.

Data Processing
Capital

This fund accounts for capital outlays associated with a variety of general government automated system upgrades throughout
the County as well as the County's Justice Information System.
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Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
December 31, 2008

Nonmajor Nonmajor Nonmajor Total
Special Debt Capital Nonmajor
Revenue Service Projects Governmental
Funds Funds Funds Funds
Assets
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents............c.cccceevrirrenee. $ 79,746,431 $ 1,092,233 $ 48,730,514 $ 129,569,178
Collateral on 10aned SECUNILIES. ......covevvivviiriiriire e 134,441 134,441
Net receivables:
TAXES 1 evverreteiteitestesteeteereete e s et et e s b e sbesbesbesbeereere e e e e e resbesbesbesbearean 3,728,385 3,728,385
ACCOUNES.....oeiiiiiiteiite ettt ettt s te e sbe e be e nbeebeenresanes 3,070,713 3,070,713
Special aSSESSMENTS........cviverieririeiireiee ettt 2,844,815 5,000 2,849,815
ACCTUEH INTEIEST....vviviiriiriciecte ettt 242,839 24,919 267,758
Due from other fUNAS..........coveeieiiieccece e 1,181,899 1,181,899
Due from other governments........ccccvev e vev e veeiie e 12,018,655 239,157 12,257,812
TOLAL ASSELS. ...ttt sttt s et s s et een e s $_100,123363 $__ 3,937,048 $_ 48999590 $_ 153,060,001
Liabilities
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE........cvcviviiicicierce e $ 4953431 $ $ 3,672,802 $ 8,626,233
DEfErred FEVENUE.......icvivecreite ittt sttt b bbb 9,612,987 2,017,264 19,973 11,650,224
DuUe t0 Other fUNS......c.ccvviveiiiiciee b 3,192,967 21,565 3,214,532
Due t0 Other gQOVEIMMENTS........ccccvviieiiiieirei e 1,010,229 1,010,229
Obligations under securities 1ending..........ccccoevvverveviieriiieicinieieaens 134,441 134,441
Accrued wages and benefits..........ccoviviviiiiiiicccec e 3,227,098 3,227,098
Interfund Payables............ccoveiieiiiieee e 1,596,396 3,437,776 5,034,172
Total LIabilities.......cocviiiiiiiiciiicc e 23,727,549 5,455,040 3,714,340 32,896,929
Fund Balances
Reserved for enCUMBIANCES..........occivievieeciie e 11,219,152 14,215,977 25,435,129
Reserved for noncurrent loans receivable...........ccccooeeiviievinenee. 215,649 215,649
Reserved for debt SEIVICE........ocvvii i 1,082,008 1,082,008
Unreserved/Undesignated, reported in:
Special Revenue FUNAS..........ccooeiienireneieieeee e 65,176,662 65,176,662
Debt SErvice FUNAS.........coveiieieeceeecee et (2,600,000) (2,600,000)
Capital Projects FUNS.........ccooeieriiiieneeseeeeese e, 30,853,624 30,853,624
Total Fund BalanCes.............cooeiviiiieiieieieiieeeees e 76,395,814 (1,517,992) 45,285,250 120,163,072
Total Liabilities and Fund BalanCes...........cccocoeevevvreeeeeseree e $_100,123363 $_ 3,937,048 $_ 48999590 $_ 153,060,001
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Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Special Revenue Governmental Funds

December 31, 2008

Community
Board of Country Road, Real Development Child
Mental View Auto Estate Block Support Youth
Retardation Manor and Gas Assessment Grant Enforcement Services

Assets
Equity in pooled cash

and cash equivalents...........c.cccoevnenne. $ 10,717,996 $ 866,904 $ 2,745947 $ 2,197,953 $ 703,369 $ 3,769,289 $ 1,324,377
Collateral on loaned securities................
Net receivables

TAXES. .t 3,728,385

ACCOUNS....ovviiieieieieieieee e 1,183,911 682,612 11,435 183,694

Accrued iNterest..........cocevvrverererieienens 161,564
Due from other funds..........ccccovvvvvveennenns 483,712 159,583 28,799 41,936
Due from other governments.................. 4,830,710 3,000,745 178,832 64,629 398,142
Total ASSELS.....occveeeerieirereeeere s $ 20,944,714 $ 866,904 $ 6,750,451 $ 2,197,953 $ 893,636 $ 4,046,411 $ 1,764,455
Liabilities

Accounts payable..........ccocoeiiiiiinnn. $ 929,111 $ $ 191519 $ 55583 $ 179,383 $ 67,741 $ 103,953

Deferred revenue.........c.ccceoevvvcciennienen, 6,735,399 1,790,373

Due to other funds..........cccocvvvvrnneen, 895,374 42,308 158,345 25,062 7,992 426,701 33,677

Due to other governments..................... 206,437 6,939 10,110 27,416

Obligations under securities lending.....

Accrued wages and benefits................. 1,191,222 262,942 83,301 20,856 216,211 127,652

Interfund payables 622
Total Liabilities........ccoovvererrriririciriciene 9,957,543 42,308 2,410,118 163,946 218,341 711,275 292,698
Fund Balances

Reserved for encumbrances.................. 1,995,449 35,973 55,037 1,546,885 4,974 186,634

Unreserved/undesignated..................... 8,991,722 824,596 4,304,360 1,978,970 (871,590) 3,330,162 1,285,123
Total Fund Balances..........ccccoocveiencennnn 10,987,171 824,596 4,340,333 2,034,007 675,295 3,335,136 1,471,757
Total Liabilities And Fund Balances...... $ 20,944,714 $ 866,904 $ 6,750,451 $ 2,197,953 $ 893,636 $ 4,046,411 $ 1,764,455
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(Cont'd.)

ADAMHS
Board Workforce Anthem
Economic Community Federal Investment Demutualization Sheriff Job
Development  Corrections Grants Act Settlement Contracts Center
$ 14,716,812 $ 240,190 $ 1,472923 $ $ 1,249,773 $ 784,275 $ 331,277
2,142
9,114 16,586 25,844
15,272 249,410 646,712 1,719,273
$ 14716812 $ 264576 $ 1,722333 $ 648,854 $ 1,249,773 $ 2,520,134 $ 357,121
$ $ 48,343 % 798,535 $ 657,991 $ $ 9,581 $ 23,637
158,708
41,750 41,936 737,869 130,142 2,199
295,113 64,621 114,627 125,304 12,750
145,526 499,178 8,664
1,468,878
295,113 300,240 955,098 1,521,164 0 2,266,487 47,250
1,785,880 71,056 3,313,096 1,442,489
12,635,819 (106,720) (2,545,861) (2,314,799) 1,249,773 253,647 309,871
14,421,699 (35,664) 767,235 (872,310) 1,249,773 253,647 309,871
$ 14716812 $ 264576 $ 1,722333 $ 648,854 $ 1,249,773 $ 2,520,134 $ 357,121
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Special Revenue Governmental Funds (Cont'd.)

December 31, 2008

Total
Certificate Public Works Other Other Nonmajor
of Title Building Federal State & Local Special Revenue
Administration Maintenance Grants Grants Other Funds

Assets
Equity in pooled cash

and cash equivalents..........c.cccerveveennne $ 553,613 $ 1,014,599 $ $ 554,277 $ 36,502,857 $ 79,746,431
Collateral on loaned securities................ 134,441 134,441
Net receivables

TAXES. v eveeriecteetieie st s 3,728,385

ACCOUNTS......vevreviieiereeee e 11,460 273 995,186 3,070,713

Accrued interest........coevvveveevieciereinens 81,275 242,839
Due from other funds..........ccccceeeeveunnnens 26,748 6,065 85,266 298,246 1,181,899
Due from other governments.................. 87,798 41,918 785,214 12,018,655
Total ASSELS......cveveieeieecieece e $ 553,613 $ 1,052,807 $ 93,863 $ 681,734 $ 38,797,219 $ 100,123,363
Liabilities

Accounts payable.........ccccocecervrieeiernnn. $ 9282 $ 105,173 $ 24,103 $ 15210 $ 1,7342286 $ 4,953,431

Deferred revenue.........c..cooeeveervenerennan, 6,810 66,873 854,824 9,612,987

Due to other funds..........ccccceveeerevenennn, 86,655 144,114 139,282 70,727 208,834 3,192,967

Due to other governments..................... 131,897 15,015 1,010,229

Obligations under securities lending..... 134,441 134,441

Accrued wages and benefits................. 62,096 52,218 6,119 94,153 456,960 3,227,098

Interfund payables 126,896 1,596,396
Total Liabilities........cc.ccoeeviiiiiriiiiinnn, 158,033 308,315 236,377 311,987 3,531,256 23,727,549
Fund Balances

Reserved for encumbrances.................. 1,470 383,351 261,270 135,588 11,219,152

Unreserved/undesignated...................... 395,580 743,022 (525,865) 108,477 35,130,375 65,176,662
Total Fund Balances..........ccccceuvevennanee. 395,580 744,492 (142,514) 369,747 35,265,963 76,395,814

Total Liabilities And Fund Balances...... $ 553,613 $ 1,052,807 $ 93,863 $ 681,734 $ 38,797,219 $ 100,123,363
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Debt Service Governmental Funds

December 31, 2008

Various
Water Purpose Children Juvenile Regional Total
Road and Sewer Facility Reibold Services Detention Dispatch Nonmajor
Assessment Assessment Improvement Building Building Center Center Debt Service
Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service  Debt Service Debt Service  Debt Service Funds
Assets
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents..... $ 42624 3% 227238  $ 2 3 784,016 $ 38,353 $ $ $ 1,092,233
Special assessments receivable.............cooene 150,127 2,694,688 2,844,815
TOtal ASSELS....ovvrerieeiiiereieereree s $ 192,751 $ 2921926 $ 2 $ 784,016 $ 38,353 $ 0$ 0 $ 3,937,048
Liabilities
Deferred reVENUE..........cceeeeeeeeeereeereeer e $ 84,127 $ 1,933,137 $ $ $ $ $ $ 2,017,264
Interfund payables.........cccocvivevnirinenienans 108,200 729,576 2,600,000 3,437,776
Total Liabilities...............cccocvevevviereiiiicrine, 192,327 2,662,713 0 0 0 0 2,600,000 5,455,040
Fund Balances
Reserved for debt Service..........ccoeevvveeenninns 424 259,213 2 784,016 38,353 0 1,082,008
Unreserved/undesignated..............cooceevninenee. (2,600,000) (2,600,000)
Total Fund Balances............cceevvviivereireerennnnns 424 259,213 2 784,016 38,353 0 (2,600,000) (1,517,992)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balances.................. $ 192,751 $ 2921926 $ 2 $ 784,016 $ 38,353 $ 0$ 0 $ 3,937,048
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Capital Projects Governmental Funds

December 31, 2008

Board of Water
Public Mental Road and Sewer Road,
Works Capital Retardation Assessment Assessment A&G
Capital Improvement Capital Projects Projects Projects
Assets
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents.................. 12,342,822 $ 9,533,477 $ 10,549,980 $ 510,834 $ $ 12,311,619
Net receivables
Special aSSeSSMENTS.......ovuii it it iie e eeeeeas
Accrued interest.........vvve i 24,919
Due from other funds.............cocoooiiiiii i,
Due from other governments.............ccooeeeeeveeenenn. 239,157
TOtAl ASSELS......cvcvieiieiercteeee et 12,342,822 $ 9,797,553 $ 10,549,980 $ 510,834 $ 0$ 12,311,619
Liabilities
Accounts payable..........ccceeir e, 534,471 $ 2,380,874 $ 149,989 $ 613 $ 2961 $ 353,576
Deferred reVENUE...........cvevevieiee e 19,973
Due to other funds..........ccccoeveveviiiiiiciiicececee e 4,065 3,251 12,049
Due to other goOVErNMENtS...........ccueureeereeininiicicieineien:
Total Liabilities........ccoeervririreecei e, 538,536 2,400,847 153,240 613 15,010 353,576
Fund Balances
Reserved for encumbrances..........ccoceovveerveneeneenienenn, 3,802,484 2,736,571 6,105,651 48,137 3,503 1,132,100
Reserved for noncurrent loans receivable..................... 215,649
Unreserved/undesignated 8,001,802 4,444,486 4,291,089 462,084 (18,513) 10,825,943
Total Fund Balances...........ccccvvrvvirereeennnessieceneseseneens 11,804,286 7,396,706 10,396,740 510,221 (15,010) 11,958,043
Total Liabilities And Fund Balances.........c.cccouvvevennee. 12,342,822 $ 9,797,553 $ 10,549,980 $ 510,834 $ 0s$ 12,311,619

94



County County Total
Engineer Engineer ADAMHS Data Nonmajor

Issue 2 Federal Aid Board Processing Capital Projects
Projects Projects Capital Capital Funds

12,951 3,468,831 $ 48,730,514

5,000 5,000

24,919

0

239,157

0 12,951 0 3,473,831 $ 48,999,590

252 250,066 $ 3,672,802

19,973

2,200 21,565

0

0 0 252 252,266 3,714,340

6,059 0 2,655 378,817 14,215,977

215,649

(6,059) 12,951 (2,907) 2,842,748 30,853,624

0 12,951 (252) 3,221,565 45,285,250

0 12,951 0 3,473,831 $ 48,999,590
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Nonmajor Nonmajor Nonmajor Total
Special Debt Capital Nonmajor
Revenue Service Projects Governmental
Funds Funds Funds Funds
Revenues:
PrOPEIY TAXES. .....vviiiiieiiieeseet ettt $ 4,797,578 $ $ 4,797,578
OthEr tAXES....cvveieieiie et 6,537,500 6,537,500
Licenses and PermitS.........ccovcerveererisienieiseieeseeesieesieeas 2,303,616 2,303,616
Fees and charges for services.... 28,590,602 123,360 28,713,962
Fines and forfeitures........ccoovvveeieiecvecicnieinenn, 434,678 434,678
Special assessments 260,976 32,647 293,623
Intergovernmental........ 73,334,324 8,433,441 81,767,765
Investment earnings 879,360 27,907 907,267
MISCEHANBOUS. ......ecveevecreircrecrecre e 1,783,103 43,315 1,826,418
TOtAl REVENUES......cveivecee ettt ettt 118,660,761 260,976 8,660,670 127,582,407
Expenditures:
Current:
General gOVErNMENT..........cooiiiiieeeee s 8,562,982 8,562,982
Judicial and law enforcement...... 53,983,903 53,983,903
Environment and public works... 16,263,657 16,263,657
SOCial SEIVICES.....uviievieivir et 77,900,991 77,900,991
Community and economic development.............ccccceeenes 6,147,890 6,147,890
Capital oUtlaY........coooeiiii e 25,572,008 25,572,008
Intergovernmental:
Community and economic development.............ccccceeenee 4,170,347 4,170,347
Debt service:
Principal retirement............ccoooiiiiiineineceeeeee 151,385 2,611,758 2,763,143
Interest and fiscal charges 7,297 2,281,632 2,288,929
Total EXPENditUres.........c.covveeivivirinieeieieesiee e 167,188,452 4,893,390 25,572,008 197,653,850
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
OVEr EXPENAITUIES.........cveveieeiieeeeiiieieiceeeeee e (48,527,691) (4,632,414) (16,911,338) (70,071,443)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Sale of capital assets/sundries 58,615 58,615
Transfers iN......cccoeeeeeeieieenennnn 45,731,389 4,712,757 7,577,820 58,021,966
TrANSTEIS OUL....vviviviciectecre e (5,584,994) (2,684,336) (185,217) (8,454,547)
Total Other Financing Sources And USES............ccccccceeennene 40,205,010 2,028,421 7,392,603 49,626,034
Net Change in Fund Balances...........c..ccoeevvevviiiinnsericnnnn, (8,322,681) (2,603,993) (9,518,735) (20,445,409)
Fund Balance (Deficit) at
Beginning Of Year.........ccccovrreeienirreiense e 84,718,495 1,086,001 54,803,985 140,608,481
Fund Balance (Deficit) at
T O] T U $ 76,395,814 (1,517,992) $ 45285250 $ 120,163,072
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Nonmajor Special Revenue Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008 (Cont'd.)
Community
Board of Country Road, Real Development
Mental View Auto Estate Block
Retardation Manor and Gas Assessment Grant
Revenues:
Property taxes. 3,202,483 $ $ $ $
Other taXes.......covvivieeiriee s 4,163,915
Licenses and permits..........covveveeeereeeeceeennne
Fees and charges for Services..........ccccovvrvrieene. 7,401,589 119,329 5,176,274
Fines and forfeitures............cccocoevvvnicnnninnnn 395,956
Intergovernmental..... 13,518,685 7,632,392 226,884 2,790,636
Investment earnings 619,958
MiSCEllaNEOUS...........coevviiiierriice e 297,178 492 17,052 20 843,936
Total REVENUES......ccvveiiiicie e 24,419,935 492 12,948,602 5,403,178 3,634,572
Expenditures:
Current:
General goVernmMeNt..........cccceeeeriniririnensenens 4,049,860
Judicial and law enforcement.............c.coccevene.
Environment and public works.............ccccc..... 13,781,409
SOCIal SEIVICES......c.vivieecere s 49,472,978 195,127 383,710
Community and economic development.......... 2,325,320
Intergovernmental:
Community and economic development..........
Debt Service:
Principal retirement...........c.cccooivviincinncncnnns 70,460 1,542
Interest and fiscal charges..........ccocveeivvcieninnen: 1,258 42
Total EXpenditures.........ccoeoeveeienneinnecinees 49,544,696 195,127 13,782,993 4,049,860 2,709,030
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.ccccoveeninnne. (25,124,761) (194,635) (834,391) 1,353,318 925,542
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Sale of capital assets/sundries.............cccovrvnnnen. 40,400 1,507
Transfers iN.......cvvvceeereee s 25,240,783
Transfers OUL........ocoeoreenneiieceee e (4,380,246)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.......... 20,900,937 0 1,507 0 0
Net Change in Fund Balances..........c...cco..coc.neen. (4,223,824) (194,635) (832,884) 1,353,318 925,542
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning of Year........cococeviieiinnciree s 15,210,995 1,019,231 5,173,217 680,689 (250,247)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENA OF YEA......ooorereereeeeeireeieseeeeseeesessreeessnnee 10,987,171 $ 824,596 $ 4,340,333 $ 2,034,007 $ 675,295
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Special Revenue Governmental Funds (Cont'd.)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

ADAMHS
Child Board Workforce Anthem
Support Youth Economic Community Federal Investment  Demutualization
Enforcement Services Development  Corrections Grants Act Settlement
Revenues:
Property taxes. $ $ $ $ $ $
Other taXes.......covvvvieenneeerseeerens
Licenses and permits..........ccccevcenccrennn
Fees and charges for services............cccov.... 1,276,301 5,594
Fines and forfeitures..........c.cccocoevvnircnnnne.
Intergovernmental..... 10,196,588 3,378,819 4,941,197 4,989,043 7,235,223
Investment earnings
MisCellan ous............ccvvvrerenniiererniiinas 339,931 521 94 2,142
Total REVENUES......c.covieeieriireeie e 11,812,820 3,379,340 0 4,946,885 4,989,043 7,237,365 0
Expenditures:
Current:
General government.........cccocoeoveervnenirinenens
Judicial and law enforcement.................... 13,863,550 4,946,667 5,003,137
Environment and public works..................
SOCial SEIVICES......c.cveviiieirieeereas 4,632,887 7,995,957
Community and economic development...
Intergovernmental:
Community and economic development... 4,170,347
Debt Service:
Principal retirement...........ccccoeveinciennnns 78,765 618
Interest and fiscal charges..........cccccoeeenn. 5,992 5
Total EXpenditures...........ccoeeveinnenineieinnins 13,948,307 4,946,667 4,170,347 5,003,760 4,632,887 7,995,957 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............cccoueuene. (2,135,487) (1,567,327) (4,170,347) (56,875) 356,156 (758,592) 0
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Sale of capital assets/sundries.....................
Transfers iN.......ccvvcevnecereees 13,376 8,363 1,781,582
Transfers OUt........coceeveeninneirec e
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.... 13,376 8,363 1,781,582 0 0 0 0
Net Change in Fund Balances...................... (2,122,111)  (1,558,964) (2,388,765) (56,875) 356,156 (758,592) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning of Year........cccoceovneinncinccine 5,457,247 3,030,721 16,810,464 21,211 411,079 (113,718) 1,249,773
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd OF YEA.....oveorreerreierrereeneeeeseeseesns $ 3335136 $ 1471757 $ 14421699 $ (35664)$ 767,235 $ (872,310) $ 1,249,773
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Total

Certificate PublicWorks Other Other Nonmajor
Sheriff Job of Title Building Federal State & Local Special Revenue
Contracts Center Administration Maintenance Grants Grants Other Funds

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ 1595095 $ 4,797,578

2,373,585 6,537,500

2,303,616 2,303,616

1,954,530 1,631,994 2,571,941 231,480 8,221,570 28,590,602

3,111 35,611 434,678

9,102,412 652,319 1,595,977 1,861,555 5,212,594 73,334,324

259,402 879,360

10,907 1,474 269,356 1,783,103

9,102,412 1,954,530 1,642,901 3,225,734 1,595,977 2,096,146 20,270,829 118,660,761

2,148,146 188,349 2,176,627 8,562,982

11,243,166 1,894,013 1,800,073 712,798 1,781,690 12,738,809 53,983,903

82,123 41,657 2,358,468 16,263,657

2,453,857 255,698 662,513 950,540 10,897,724 77,900,991

3,822,570 6,147,890

4,170,347

151,385

7,297

11,243,166 2,453,857 1,894,013 4,203,917 1,645,783 2,773,887 31,994,198 167,188,452
(2,140,754) (499,327) (251,112) (978,183) (49,806) (677,741)  (11,723,369)  (48,527,691)

2,785 13,923 58,615

3,000,000 500,000 1,907,470 10,760 223,706 13,045,349 45,731,389
(884,200) (34,151) (286,397) (5,584,994)

3,000,000 500,000 2,785 1,023,270 10,760 189,555 12,772,875 40,205,010
859,246 673 (248,327) 45,087 (39,046) (488,186) 1,049,506 (8,322,681)

(605,599) 309,198 643,907 699,405 (103,468) 857,933 34,216,457 84,718,495

$ 253,647 $ 309,871 $ 395,580 $ 744,492 $ (142,514) $ 369,747 $ 35,265,963 $ 76,395,814
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Debt Service Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Various
Water Purpose Children Juvenile Regional Total
Road and Sewer Facility Reibold Services Detention Dispatch Nonmajor
Assessment  Assessment  Improvement Building Building Center Center Debt Service
Debt Service Debt Service  Debt Service  Debt Service  Debt Service  Debt Service  Debt Service Funds
Revenues:

Special asseSSMENtS.......ccvvrererrerirereeerens $ 18,064 $ 242912 $ $ $ $ $ $ 260,976
Total REVENUES.........c.cccevieeiieiiiciiiaenns 18,064 242,912 0 0 0 0 0 260,976
Expenditures:

Debt service:

Principal retirement............cccccoevnieinnns 5,000 122,769 991,660 477,329 915,000 100,000 2,611,758

Interest and fiscal charges..............ccceeuee, 563 69,846 517,878 406,870 393,475 893,000 2,281,632
Total EXpenditures..........cccocvvvveinriennnns 5,563 192,615 1,509,538 884,199 1,308,475 993,000 0 4,893,390
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
Over EXpenditures..........coovvvvviociennns 12,501 50,297 (1,509,538) (884,199) (1,308,475) (993,000) 0 (4,632,414)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers in... 17,541 1,509,540 884,200 1,308,476 993,000 4,712,757

Transfers out (48,941) (35,395) (2,600,000) (2,684,336)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.. (48,941) (17,854) 1,509,540 884,200 1,308,476 993,000 (2,600,000) 2,028,421
Net Change in Fund Balances.................... (36,440) 32,443 2 1 1 0 (2,600,000) (2,603,993)
Fund Balance (Deficit)

At Beginning Of Year..........ccoovevnninnnns 36,864 226,770 0 784,015 38,352 0 0 1,086,001
Fund Balance (Deficit)
AtENd Of Year......ccooovvevnniicnncens $ 424 $ 259,213 $ 2 $ 784016 $ 38,353 $ 0 $ (2,600,000) $ (1,517,992)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Capital Projects Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008 (Cont'd)
Board of Water
Public Mental Road and Sewer Road,
Works Capital Retardation Assessment Assessment A&G
Capital Improvement Capital Projects Projects Projects
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services...........cococvvvrvnne 39,443  $ 12,044 $ 10,075  $ 25,000 $ $
Special asSeSSMENTS........ccvvreeerireeirirereererenens 32,647
Intergovernmental...........cccoovverircerenscnnn 2,779,511 15,990 3,512,785
INVEStMENt €AININGS.....cvevevereeeeeirieieereseeieneas 27,907
MiSCEllanOouUS..........ovververierereree s 13,315
Total REVENUES.......cvvereeeeriiieiiieieireceieias 52,758 2,819,462 10,075 73,637 0 3,512,785
Expenditures:
Capital 0Utlay.........occovvviiierricece e 8,035,528 5,582,382 2,666,234 119,262 15,267 4,233,400
Total EXpenditures.........c.ccoveereineeninnieeninnenns 8,035,528 5,582,382 2,666,234 119,262 15,267 4,233,400
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
Over EXpenditures..........cooeevneeecnniecennneneees (7,982,770) (2,762,920) (2,656,159) (45,625) (15,267) (720,615)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers iN......oooovveenneree s 154,000 2,748,039 4,176,540 45,400 25,000
Transfers OUL........ccoovvvererveienseeseeeseiees (185,217)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses......... 154,000 2,748,039 4,176,540 45,400 (185,217) 25,000
Net Change in Fund Balances..............cccceuuune. (7,828,770) (14,881) 1,520,381 (225) (200,484) (695,615)
Fund Balance (Deficit)
At Beginning Of Year........ccocoveevnicnnicnnnns 19,633,056 7,411,587 8,876,359 510,446 185,474 12,653,658
Fund Balance (Deficit)
AtENd Of Year.....cccoooernienriereceeeceeins 11,804,286 $ 7,396,706 $ 10,396,740 $ 510,221 $ (15,010) $ 11,958,043
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Capital Projects Governmental Funds (Cont'd.)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

County County Total
Engineer Engineer ADAMHS Data Nonmajor
Issue 2 Federal Aid Board Processing Capital Projects
Projects Projects Capital Capital Funds
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services.........c.cocovvvrvennen. $ $ $ 36,798 $ $ 123,360
Special asSeSSMENTS........cevrvvvrvvreereirinieerennas 32,647
Intergovernmental...........cccooveeririerenneierinnnns 2,125,155 8,433,441
INVEStMENt €AININGS.....cvevevrrieeieieeieeeeeeieeeas 27,907
MiSCEHANBOUS........ocvreeeerirer e 30,000 43,315
Total REVENUES.....c.cvveevriieieiricieisieiseenee 2,125,155 0 36,798 30,000 8,660,670
Expenditures:
Capital OUtIaY.......c.cooveriviieer e 2,125,155 3,025 467,393 2,324,362 25,572,008
Total EXpenditures.........c.oeuevreiceninieeninieiennns 2,125,155 3,025 467,393 2,324,362 25,572,008
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
Over EXpenditures........ccoveeevieceeenineecnnieennns 0 (3,025) (430,595) (2,294,362) (16,911,338)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers i 428,841 7,577,820
Transfers OUL.........ccoovvvveervvneie e (185,217)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.......... 0 0 0 428,841 7,392,603
Net Change in Fund Balances............c.c.ccceurunee. 0 (3,025) (430,595) (1,865,521) (9,518,735)
Fund Balance (Deficit)
At Beginning Of Year.......ccoovevnicnninccinniees 0 15,976 430,343 5,087,086 54,803,985
Fund Balance (Deficit)
At End Of Year.......ococeviiiireecniceeeeeeeas $ 0 $ 12951 $ (252) $ 3,221,565 $ 45,285,250
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

General Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

(Cont'd.)

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Property taXes.......coovrverrereieeieicesenesese e 15,825,413 $ 15,825,413 $ 15,357,782 $ (467,631)
SAlES TAX.vviiivee e 64,500,000 64,500,000 64,973,023 473,023
Other TAXES....eeiiveecie et 3,800,000 3,800,000 2,683,949 (1,116,051)
Licenses and PermitS........ccovvererenereereneeeenneane 45,000 45,000 30,781 (14,219)
Fees and charges for Services..........c.ccoevvevvevnnnnne. 24,364,810 24,452,610 21,589,767 (2,862,843)
Fines and fOrfeitures........ccovvvvveeiireeiie e 1,174,060 1,174,060 1,283,434 109,374
Intergovernmental..........ccoeveeereieiniciesceins 21,900,670 21,900,670 22,806,931 906,261
INVEStMENt €ArNINGS. .......covrirerenire e, 20,593,428 20,593,428 20,864,070 270,642
MISCEHANEOUS. ......vee ittt 2,642,675 3,556,488 3,269,002 (287,486)
Total REVENUES........coeevivveeiiiricieciecrecreeveee $ 154,846,056 $ 155,847,669 $ 152,858,739 $ (2,988,930)
General Government
Expenditures:
Board of County Commissioners
Personal SEMVICES.........covveivveeiieeiee et 740,917 $ 733,652 $ 706,150 $ 27,502
Professional SEIVICES.........cocevveeirveiireeieeeiree e 18,100 20,470 20,366 104
Operating eXpPenditures..........coccoeeereerenereeienennen, 38,064 47,953 42,687 5,266
Capital OULIAYS......c.veoveeeieieceeree e 925 925 0
Total Board of County Commissioners................. 797,081 803,000 770,128 32,872
County Administrator
Personal SEIVICES. .......coeeiiivcvieiiiee e 218,286 218,286 210,345 7,941
Professional SErVICES.........ccoceeveeiivccveiiee e, 10,765 9,665 9,452 213
Operating expenditures..........cocooceerereeneneenennn, 12,610 17,049 14,060 2,989
Capital oUtIaYS........ceiiieeieeeeee e 425 410 15
Total County AdmINiStrator...........ccccovvvreerieennns 241,661 245,425 234,267 11,158
Clerk of Commission
Personal SEIVICES. .......ceveiiiccvieiiie e 185,277 190,842 190,836 6
Professional SErVICES.........cccoeeveeiivciveiieee e, 21,000 12,300 8,030 4,270
Operating expenditures..........cccoveerereenenieenennn, 11,979 19,972 14,798 5,174
Capital oUtIaYS........coeiieiieeeeee e 1,550 1,534 16
Total Clerk of the Commission.........c.cocoevevveennne. 218,256 224,664 215,198 9,466
Office of Management and Budget
Personal SEIVICES. .......ceeeiiiccvieeiiee et 857,125 857,125 700,140 156,985
Professional SErVICES.........ccoveeveeiivccveiieee e, 79,065 79,897 77,313 2,584
Operating expenditures..........cccooceevereeneneenennn, 22,300 66,776 17,945 48,831
Total Office of Management and Budget.............. 958,490 1,003,798 795,398 208,400
Administrative Services
Personal SEMVICES.........covveivveeiieecree et 1,461,315 1,391,809 1,339,158 52,651
Professional SEIVICES.........covvveeireeiireeiveeireesneenis 155,892 231,085 196,570 34,515
Operating eXpenditures..........c.ccoerereerenereeienennen, 145,076 124,099 92,690 31,409
Capital OULIAYS......c.veeveeeieieieeerese e 5,229 13,484 7,352 6,132
Total Administrative SErvices..........cocevvvevveirvennen, 1,767,512 1,760,477 1,635,770 124,707
Public Works
Personal SEIVICES. .......ceeeiiiicvieiieee e 2,814,017 2,780,076 2,714,670 65,406
Professional SErVICES.........ccooeeveeiivccieiieee e, 579,883 570,689 452,738 117,951
Operating expenditures..........cccovceevereeneneenennn, 1,201,663 1,496,362 1,128,596 367,766
Capital QULIAYS. .....cc.eeveeeieeeeeeeeee e 8,000 16,125 13,977 2,148
Total Public WOrkS.........ccccovevveiiiciiiiece e 4,603,563 4,863,252 4,309,981 553,271
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

General Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008 (Cont'd.)
General Government Variance with
(Cont'd.) Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Expenditures:
Non-Departmental
Personal SEIVICES.......cuuveieeeie e $ 500,000 $ 161,942 $ 161,942 $ 0
Professional SErVICES.........ccoveeveeiieccveiiee e, 1,337,858 1,172,648 1,161,879 10,769
Operating expenditures..........cccoveeevereeneneenennn, 1,487,300 274,869 274,869 0
Total Non-Departmental............ccoceovvceriiiinennnen. 3,325,158 1,609,459 1,598,690 10,769
Data Processing
Personal SEIVICES. .......coeeiiiicvieiiee e 2,155,988 2,211,556 2,150,633 60,923
Professional SErVICES.........ccoceeveeiivccveiiee e, 1,256,734 1,206,733 1,153,597 53,136
Operating expenditures..........cccooeevereeneneenennn, 129,670 168,675 115,167 53,508
Capital QULIAYS......c..eeveeeieeeeeeeee e 74,323 69,256 68,967 289
Total Data ProCessing.........cceoveeveeeiervnesernsnnnens 3,616,715 3,656,220 3,488,364 167,856
Records Center and Archives
Personal SEMVICES.........covveiiveeiieeiree e 794,104 820,281 810,295 9,986
Professional SEIVICES.........covvvveiveeiireerveeiree e 129,968 129,552 83,744 45,808
Operating eXpendituresS..........c.ccoevereerenereeeniennen, 65,701 75,364 55,762 19,602
Capital OULIAYS.........eeveeeieieieerese e 55,275 56,275 55,275 1,000
Total Records Center and Archives............c..c....... 1,045,048 1,081,472 1,005,076 76,396
Auditor
Personal SEIVICES. .......ceveiiicceieiiie e 2,976,511 2,976,511 2,932,993 43,518
Professional SErVICES.........ccoceeveeiivccveiiee e, 320,373 304,253 247,532 56,721
Operating expenditures..........cccooeevereeneneenennn, 97,562 173,018 77,136 95,882
Capital OULIAYS. .....c..eeveeeieeeeeeeee e 8,002 24,236 21,761 2,475
Total AUITON.......ei e 3,402,448 3,478,018 3,279,422 198,596
Treasurer
Personal SEMVICES.........covveivveeiieeiree e 1,357,152 1,357,152 1,165,378 191,774
Professional SEIVICES.........coevveeireeiiveerve e e 466,008 462,189 412,999 49,190
Operating eXpendituresS..........c.ccoeeereerrenvereeienennen, 48,698 180,549 35,182 145,367
Capital OULIAYS.........eoveeeieieieieese e 64 5,049 4,985 64
Total TreaSUIEr......coveecvee et 1,871,922 2,004,939 1,618,544 386,395
Recorder
Personal SEMVICES.........covveiiveeiieeiree e 1,272,547 1,280,858 1,257,875 22,983
Professional SEIVICES.........coevvveivveiirievie e 24,434 24,604 17,644 6,960
Operating eXpenditures..........c.ccoerereerenereeienennen, 24,533 33,342 13,629 19,713
Total RECOrder.......cvoovvivieiiicieciecee e, 1,321,514 1,338,804 1,289,148 49,656
Board of Elections
Personal SEIVICES. .......ceeeiiicciiiiiiee e 2,798,239 3,786,425 3,786,425 0
Professional SErVICES.........cccoeeveeiivccviiieee e, 538,401 763,451 763,321 130
Operating expenditures..........cccooeeiereenenieenennn, 546,985 304,061 300,161 3,900
Total Board of EIECtIONS...........ccovviieeviiicieeceeens, 3,883,625 4,853,937 4,849,907 4,030
Total General Government.........ccccoovveeveveeeeeeneennn, 27,052,993 26,923,465 25,089,893 1,833,572
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
General Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008 (Cont'd.)
Judicial and Variance with
Law Enforcement Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Expenditures:
Administrative Services
Personal SEMVICES.........covveivveeiieiiree et $ 94,372 $ 95,578 $ 94,881 $ 697
Professional SEIVICES.........covvivvveiieeireeiireesreeirenss . 6,450 2,845 1,675 1,170
Operating eXpendituresS..........c.ccoerereerenrereeienennen, 6,850 7,949 5,093 2,856
Capital OULIAYS......c..eoveeeieieiceeree e 1,300 771 529
Total Administrative SErvices.........c.ocvvevveiriennen, 107,672 107,672 102,420 5,252
Public Works
Personal SEMVICES.........covveivveeiieciree e 1,700,099 1,807,440 1,707,575 99,865
Professional SEIVICES.........cvvivvveiieeireesireesineeinens . 442,057 406,281 242,753 163,528
Operating eXpenditures..........c.ccoeeereerenrereeeeiennen, 2,180,045 2,110,039 1,900,973 209,066
Capital OULIAYS......c..eeveeeieieiceerese e 8,933 8,933 7,584 1,349
Total Public WOrks...........ccooeeveivvecieiieie e 4,331,134 4,332,693 3,858,885 473,808
Non-Departmental
Professional SEIVICES........ccvvvicveeiveeirieeireeiveensenes . 4,179,420 3,231,394 3,211,032 20,362
Operating eXpenditures..........c.ccoerereereenereeieniennen, 14,380 56,174 56,175 1)
Total Non-Departmental............ccoceovveriiininiennnen. 4,193,800 3,287,568 3,267,207 20,361
Prosecutor
Personal SEMVICES.........covveviveeiieeiree et 11,007,000 10,997,000 10,993,952 3,048
Professional SEIVICES.........covvvveiveeiireerveeiree e 271,210 223,152 222,690 462
Operating eXpendituresS..........c.ccoerereerenrereeieeennnn, 305,976 334,780 318,884 15,896
Capital OULIAYS......coeeieiieirieree e 51,714 95,598 95,597 1
Total ProSECULON........cccviieeiivieee e 11,635,900 11,650,530 11,631,123 19,407
Sheriff
Personal SErVICES........covevviviireiiiicee et 24,148,089 23,909,134 23,639,814 269,320
Professional SEIVICES.........covvvveireeiireerieeiree e 5,825,526 5,774,638 5,773,824 814
Operating eXpenditures..........c.ccoerereerienrereeieeennen, 1,564,818 1,403,232 1,295,087 108,145
Capital OULIAYS......coeereiierieree e 160,000 250,032 250,032 0
Total Sheriff.....ccoeiiiici e, 31,698,433 31,337,036 30,958,757 378,279
Coroner
Personal SEMVICES.........covveiiveeiieiiree et 3,561,611 3,583,912 3,521,573 62,339
Professional SEIVICES.........covvveeireeiireeiveeireesneenis 227,877 257,282 239,517 17,765
Operating eXpenditures..........c.ccoerereerenereeienennen, 60,063 62,416 62,299 117
Capital OULIAYS. .....coeeieiieires e 35,031 34,655 30,454 4,201
Total COrONEr......ccoviiviectice e e 3,884,582 3,938,265 3,853,843 84,422
Clerk of Courts
Personal SEMVICES.........covveiiveeiieiiree e 3,646,340 3,681,227 3,661,359 19,868
Professional SEIVICES.........covvveeireeiireeiveeireesneenis 433,143 546,911 530,851 16,060
Operating eXpenditures..........c.ccoerereerenereeienennen, 544,994 611,414 538,145 73,269
DEDLE SEMVICE.....vvi ittt 27,363 24,979 24,936 43
Capital OULIAYS......coeereiieiieree e 118,689 146,152 145,572 580
Total Clerk of Cours........ccccovvviiiiiiiiecicieee 4,770,529 5,010,683 4,900,863 109,820
Common Pleas Court
Personal SErVICES.........oevviviieiiicee e 10,950,909 11,141,477 11,141,477 0
Professional SErviCes..........cccovvvveiveeireivieireeeiecnnenn, 1,414,034 1,473,810 1,471,741 2,069
Operating exXpenditures..........cccovereernensieniaenn, 564,416 530,667 522,719 7,948
Capital oUtlays........ccovvveriiiriircce e 33,585 34,828 34,828 0
Total Common Pleas Court...........cccceeereeveevennee. 12,962,944 13,180,782 13,170,765 10,017
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

General Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008 (Cont'd.)
Judicial and Variance with
Law Enforcement Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
(Cont'd.) Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Expenditures:

Juvenile Court

Personal SEMVICES.........covvvivveeiieeiree e 19,410,914 $ 19,429,562 $ 18,795,465 $ 634,097
Professional SEIVICES.........covvveeieeiireeieeeiree e 2,224,135 2,020,543 1,910,300 110,243
Operating eXpenditures..........c.ccoerereereenereeieeennen, 648,770 918,982 716,512 202,470
Capital OULIAYS.........eoveeeieieicirese e 40,318 34,974 5,344
Total Juvenile Court..........ccceveeiiiiiiiiiceeci 22,283,819 22,409,405 21,457,251 952,154
Domestic Relations Court
Personal SEIVICES. .......ceeeiiiicuiiiiiee e 3,489,201 3,502,713 3,479,999 22,714
Professional SErVICES.........ccooeeveeeivccveeieee e, 123,777 108,435 107,740 695
Operating expenditures..........cccoveeiereeneneenennn, 77,898 76,298 74,823 1,475
DEDL SEIVICE. .....vvieiteeceeeie e s 36,000 35,340 35,332 8
Capital oUtIaYS........ceoeiieieeeeee e 27,297 27,104 193
Total Domestic Relations Court.............ccccvvevvennen. 3,726,876 3,750,083 3,724,998 25,085
Probate Court
Personal SEMVICES.........covveiiveeiieeiree e 1,648,131 1,663,264 1,638,633 24,631
Professional SEIVICES.........covvvveeieeiireeiie e e 143,765 127,414 126,695 719
Operating eXpPenditures..........c.ccoerereereenrereeenennen, 43,578 52,003 34,875 17,128
Capital OULIAYS......c..eoveeeieieicierese e 7,617 38,255 35,523 2,732
Total Probate CoUrt.........ccoveeveiieieiiecreeie e 1,843,091 1,880,936 1,835,726 45,210
County Courts
Personal SEMVICES.........covveivveeiieeiree et 830,945 836,925 826,317 10,608
Professional SEIVICES.........covvvvveirveiireerveeiree e 46,573 43,106 40,548 2,558
Operating eXpenditures..........c.ccoeeereerenereeienennen, 17,728 11,684 8,914 2,770
Capital OULIAYS......c..eeveeeieieieeerese e 4,304 18,054 16,208 1,846
Total District COUrS........ccovviieieiiiceece e 899,550 909,769 891,987 17,782
Municipal Courts
Personal SEMVICES.........covveiiveeiieeiree e 117,691 91,018 87,881 3,137
Professional SEIVICES.........covvvveieeiireevieeiree e 64,131 88,986 85,521 3,465
Operating eXpenditures..........c.ccoerereerenereeienennen, 1,008,484 1,026,502 1,026,502 0
Total Municipal Courts..........ccccocveineiiiiineennns 1,190,306 1,206,506 1,199,904 6,602
Court of Appeals
Personal SEMVICES.........covvviiveeiieeiree et 24,221 24,221 15,182 9,039
Professional SEIVICES.........covvvveireeiireeiieeiree e 49,400 46,175 35,053 11,122
Operating eXpenditures..........c.ccoerereerenereeienennen, 91,855 101,642 88,705 12,937
Capital OULIAYS......c.veeveeeieieieeerese e 600 600 0
Total Court of Appeals.........ccccovvereiineiiiiinieenns 165,476 172,638 139,540 33,098
Public Defender
Personal SEMVICES.........covveivveeiieeiree e 4,904,691 4,944,477 4,890,988 53,489
Professional SEIVICES.........covvvveieeiireeiveeireesreenes 162,483 117,438 116,915 523
Operating eXpenditures..........c.ccoeeereerenrereeieeennen, 97,997 89,504 88,063 1,441
Capital OUtlaysS........coovveriiiiiirc e 13,616 27,484 27,097 387
Total Public Defender..........cccoovvveviiceceecrseee, 5,178,787 5,178,903 5,123,063 55,840
Total Judicial and Law Enforcement...................... 108,872,899 108,353,469 106,116,332 2,237,137
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
General Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008 (Cont'd.)
Environment & Variance with
Public Works Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Expenditures:
Non-Departmental
Professional SErviCes............cccvevneiiniiineineennas $ 133,666 $ 127,834 % 127,834 $ 0
Operating eXpenditures..........c.ccoevereereenereeieeennen, 244,304 244,304 244,304 0
Total Non-Departmental............ccocoevvceriiiiieennnn. 377,970 372,138 372,138 0
County Engineer
Personal SErVICES.........ccoeiieireinieince e 273,857 273,857 255,425 18,432
Professional SErviCes............cccvevveiiniineinennnas 72,811 72,811 57,060 15,751
Operating eXpenditures..........c.ccoeeereerenveresieniennnn, 93,224 77,215 61,105 16,110
DEDL SEIVICE. ...ttt 5,214 5,714 5,259 455
Capital OULIAYS. ....c.cvvieereeiireccree s 23,523 24,697 4,038 20,659
Total County ENgineer.........ccocevvveviienieniniecnnnn, 468,629 454,294 382,887 71,407
Total Environment & Public Works..............ccccee.. 846,599 826,432 755,025 71,407

Social Services

Expenditures:

Non-Departmental
Professional SEIVICES.........coevvveivveiveeiveeiree e 272,980 255,667 255,667 0
Operating eXpenditures..........c.ccoevereerenrereeieeennen, 177,910 160,541 160,541 0
Total Non-Departmental...........ccocoevceriiiiieennnn. 450,890 416,208 416,208 0

Veteran Services
Personal SEMVICES.........covveiiveeiieeiree e 885,946 885,946 858,468 27,478
Professional SEIVICES.........coevvveeireeiireerve e 60,173 60,973 16,416 44,557
Operating eXpendituresS..........c.ccoerereerenrereeieeennen, 2,400,896 2,416,432 1,666,256 750,176
Capital OULIAYS......c..eeveeeieieiceeese e 8,982 8,982 8,804 178
Total Veteran ServiCes.........coovveveevveeveeiveevvesneenns, 3,355,997 3,372,333 2,549,944 822,389

Total Social SErVICeS.........ccvvviveiiiiieiieiecrereean, 3,806,887 3,788,541 2,966,152 822,389

Community and Economic Development

Expenditures:

Community Development and Planning
Personal SEIVICES. .......ceeeiiiccieiieee et 719,334 765,043 761,889 3,154
Professional SErVICES.........cccoeeveeiieccveiiee e, 52,262 44,862 39,567 5,295
Operating expenditures..........cccooceevereeneneenennn, 40,278 34,998 25,913 9,085
Capital oUtIaYS........ceeiieieeeee e 5,953 7,803 6,349 1,454
Total Community Development and Planning...... 817,827 852,706 833,718 18,988

Public Works
Personal SEIVICES. .......coeeiiicvieiiee e 1,620,564 1,580,564 1,531,421 49,143
Professional SErVICES.........ccooeeveeiivccieiiee e, 234,278 231,263 227,570 3,693
Operating expenditures..........cccooceevereeneneenennn, 277,656 310,811 302,564 8,247
Total Public WOrkS.........c.ccovevveiicciiiicie e 2,132,498 2,122,638 2,061,555 61,083
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual (Cont'd.)

General Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Community and Economic Development

Variance with

(Cont'd.) Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Expenditures:
Non-Departmental
Operating exXpenditures............cccceeveevrreveeveresrenens, $ 439,000 $ 435,603 $ 435,603 $ 0
Total Non-Departmental...........cccoceeveeriiiniennnen. 439,000 435,603 435,603 0
Total Community and Economic Development....... 3,389,325 3,410,947 3,330,876 80,071
Totals
Total EXPENditures..........ccvovvvvvevirivirciieirisceen, $ 143,968,703 $ 143,302,854 $ 138,258,278 $ 5,044,576
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.........ccccocveevereniennnne 10,877,353 12,544,815 14,600,461 2,055,646
Other Financing Sources And Uses
AAVANCES 1Nt 400,000 400,000 566,027 166,027
AAVANCES OUL.....oeueiiiriieiieieieeeeses e (1,628,396) (1,628,396) 0
TranNSTers IN...cocoveeeee s 5,492,277 8,795,126 7,626,809 (1,168,317)
Transters OUL........cocoeorrceiinrrs e (20,986,443) (25,296,164) (20,889,433) 4,406,731
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............... (15,094,166) (17,729,434) (14,324,993) 3,404,441
Net Change in Fund Balance...........ccccocooevveevnnnnne (4,216,813) (5,184,619) 275,468 5,460,087
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year............c.cccoe..... 32,521,057 32,521,057 32,521,057 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated................ 776,813 776,813 776,813 0
Fund Balance at End of Year.......ccoceoveeveeeeerennne. $ 29,081,067 $ 28,113,251 $ 33,573,338 $ 5,460,087
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Children Services-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........c.coccvvvvevvrvennn. $ 171977  $ 171977 % 207,050 $ 35,073
Intergovernmental............ccccovveveinninne v 24,426,639 25,282,879 22,208,707 (3,074,172)
MiSCEHANEOUS......c.ovveeiieieriiecee e, 341,482 471,482 497,235 25,753
Total REVENUES........c.ccvviiviiciiieiiiieiseieeesiaiens 24,940,098 25,926,338 22,912,992 (3,013,346)
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Children Services Department
Personal SErVICES.......cccccvevieiieeeeece e 117,000 61,178 55,822
Professional SErviCes..........cccovvveveeveevieseeeeeeene, 16,843,145 19,195,295 18,706,815 488,480
Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvvevrrreereerennnns 34,574,633 31,735,607 31,228,134 507,473
Capital oUtIaYS.........ccoovverercicrce e 300,000 22,000 22,000
Total EXpenditures............ccocvrvvviiieinicenisnsiannnns 51,717,778 51,069,902 49,996,127 1,073,775
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccovveeiennennnn, (26,777,680) (25,143,564) (27,083,135) (1,939,571)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transters iN......covvevveive e, 23,109,222 23,109,222 20,866,388 (2,242,834)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 23,109,222 23,109,222 20,866,388 (2,242,834)
Net Change in Fund Balance............ccccceevvvrennnne. (3,668,458) (2,034,342) (6,216,747) (4,182,405)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......c.occcovveriieienieieseenieesinieens 7,188,744 7,188,744 7,188,744 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 101,778 101,778 101,778 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccooeivieiviee e $ 3622064 $ 5256180 $ 1,073,775 $ (4,182,4405)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Job & Family Services-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental............cccoceovveinviciniecseeeeenns $ 77,497,465 $ 89,931,908 $ 84,041,509 $ (5,890,399)
MiSCEllan@OUS.........ccccvveriiieieese e 33,731,786 33,731,786 30,812,923 (2,918,863)
Total REVENUES........cccvcvvviviicieisiciieisei e 111,229,251 123,663,694 114,854,432 (8,809,262)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Job and Family Services
Personal SErViCeS........couvvernenieriieie e 48,939,722 48,464,240 44,302,618 4,161,622
Professional SErviCes........ccocuververiieieneieniseneeen, 64,203,908 62,854,364 56,362,786 6,491,578
Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevreererereerenenns 8,795,040 9,484,747 8,442,034 1,042,713
Debt SEIVICE....uivereice e 400,702 400,702 282,877 117,825
Capital outlays.........cocvverercrcrce e 957,638 769,499 508,875 260,624
Total EXpenditures............cccccovvvveiiieiiieenieniannnns 123,297,010 121,973,552 109,899,190 12,074,362
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccovveeiennennnn, (12,067,759) 1,690,142 4,955,242 3,265,100
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transters iN......covvevveive e, 3,251,409 3,251,409 3,084,694 (166,715)
Transfers OUt.......cccovvevreinsirses e, (1,346,184) (1,328,458) (1,308,476) 19,982
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 1,905,225 1,922,951 1,776,218 (146,733)
Net Change in Fund Balance............ccccceevvvrrennnne. (10,162,534) 3,613,093 6,731,460 3,118,367
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......ccocccovveriieieieiesieenisssinieens (1,598,250) (1,598,250) (1,598,250) 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 6,962,534 6,962,534 6,962,534 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccicivieiiiee e $ (4,798250) $ 8,977,377 $ 12,095744 $ 3,118,367
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Human Services Levy A-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:

Property taXeS........coevveeresveesieesreesieessseesree e $ 70,084,353 $ 70,084,353 $ 64,993,780 $ (5,090,573)

Intergovernmental............ccocevvevveivninne e 5,720,542 5,720,542 13,035,360 7,314,818
Total REVENUES..........ccvviviiciiieiiieiseisieasiaiens 75,804,895 75,804,895 78,029,140 2,224,245
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services

Human Services Levy A

Professional SErviCes..........cccovvvveeeecvieseeeeeeenn, 919,295 971,129 960,651 10,478

Operating eXpenditures.........ccccoverrererenineennnne 980,563 761,732 218,831
Intergovernmental:
Social Services

Human Services Levy A

Professional SErviCes..........cccovvvvveeeeiieseeeeeenn, 129,210 129,210 129,210 0

Operating expenditures..........ccoeeveevvevrenereerennnns 465,250 725,000 725,000 0
Total EXpenditures............ccccvrvvviieinnceiisinnannnns 1,513,755 2,805,902 2,576,593 229,309
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccoveerenene, 74,291,140 72,998,993 75,452,547 2,453,554
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers OUt........ccovveireiieircesee e, (40,612,041) (41,655,053) (41,568,053) 87,000
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. (40,612,041) (41,655,053) (41,568,053) 87,000
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccceevvvriennane. 33,679,099 31,343,940 33,884,494 2,540,554
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......ccocccovveriieieieiesieenisssinieens 13,685,292 13,685,292 13,685,292 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 63,795 63,795 63,795 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccicivieiiiee e $ 47,428,186 $ 45,093,027 $ 47,633581 $ 2,540,554
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Human Services Levy B-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:

Property taXeS........coevveeresveesieesreesieessseesree e $ 54474375 $ 54474375 $ 50,068,881 $ (4,405,494)

Intergovernmental............ccocevvevveivninne e 6,671,985 6,671,985 11,992,177 5,320,192

MiSCEHANEOUS. ..o, 46 46
Total REVENUES........cccccvvviviieiiieiiiieiseiseaeiaiens 61,146,360 61,146,360 62,061,104 914,744
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services

Human Services Levy B

Professional SErviCes..........occovvvveeeeevieseeeeeeene, 2,761,255 2,867,805 1,842,594 1,025,211

Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvvevrererierennnns 1,045,692 1,037,234 8,458
Intergovernmental:
Social Services

Human Services Levy B

Operating expenditures..........ccoeeveevvvrerrerierenenns 16,827,996 17,162,246 14,572,356 2,589,890
Total EXpenditures............ccoccvvvveiiiiinveiiininniannnns 19,589,251 21,075,743 17,452,184 3,623,559
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccoveerenene, 41,557,109 40,070,617 44,608,920 4,538,303
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers OUt.......oooovveirniicine e, (51,066,808) (56,999,060) (53,773,036) 3,226,024
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. (51,066,808) (56,999,060) (53,773,036) 3,226,024
Net Change in Fund Balance..........c..ccccovvervivennns (9,509,699) (16,928,443) (9,164,116) 7,764,327
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoovvveieivsiv s 32,967,930 32,967,930 32,967,930 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 266,554 266,554 266,554 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ocovoiveiiiiiseee e $ 23,724,785 $ 16,306,041 $ 24,070,368 $ 7,764,327
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Human Services Levy Administration-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental...........ccccccovvevnrcnieieieesenenn $ 174,060 $ 174,060 174,060 $ 0
MiSCEllanN@OUS........ccveririieieee e 1,262 1,262
Total REVENUES........c.ccvvviviiciiieiiiieiseiseaiaiens 174,060 174,060 175,322 1,262
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Human Services Levy Administration
Personal SErVICES........covevrvrererereeeereseseeseeienens 363,252 363,252 318,634 44,618
Professional SErviCes..........cccovvvveeveciieseeeeeeenn, 38,720 36,895 28,026 8,869
Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvvivrererierennnns 68,650 70,475 58,614 11,861
Capital OUtIaYS.........coovverereecrce e 7,075 7,075 2,617 4,458
Total EXpenditures.............ccocevereniinieiincncieenen 477,697 477,697 407,891 69,806
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccoveerenene, (303,637) (303,637) (232,569) 71,068
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transters iN......covveveie e, 450,957 450,957 515,000 64,043
Transfers OUt........ccovveivieinsirsesees e, (174,060) (174,060) (86,595) 87,465
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 276,897 276,897 428,405 151,508
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccceevvvrvennnne. (26,740) (26,740) 195,836 222,576
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccoovincininiienereeecee 304,559 304,559 304,559 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 4,960 4,960 4,960 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccicivieiiiee e $ 282,779  $ 282,779 505,355 $ 222,576
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Human Services Levy Community Education-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES........ccvevevevivercrerereveieieieiereseneeenennas $ 0 0 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services

Human Services Community Education

Professional SErviCes..........cccovveveeeecvie s, 45,015 45,015 939 44,076
Total EXpenditures.............coceverieicinieicicncieenen 45,015 45,015 939 44,076
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccoveerenene, (45,015) (45,015) (939) 44,076
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN.......cooe oo, 40,000 40,000 40,000 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 40,000 40,000 40,000 0
Net Change in Fund Balance.............ccccooeninennne. (5,015) (5,015) 39,061 44,076
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoovvveivivsiv s 13,705 13,705 13,705 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 5,015 5,015 5,015 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccooeoiveiiie e $ 13,705 13,705 57,781  $ 44,076
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Human Services Levy Indigent Care - Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES........ccvevevevivercrerereveieieieiereseneeenennas 0 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services

Human Services Levy Indigent Care

Professional SErviCes..........cccovveveeeecvie s, 11,000,000 11,000,000 10,999,935 65
Total EXpenditures............coccvvvveriveinicenieninnnnns 11,000,000 11,000,000 10,999,935 65
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccoveerenene, (11,000,000) (11,000,000) (10,999,935) 65
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN......coovevencc e, 5,500,000 5,500,000 5,500,000 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses 5,500,000 5,500,000 5,500,000 0
Net Change in Fund Balance............ccccooevinennne. (5,500,000) (5,500,000) (5,499,935) 65
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoovvveivivsiv s 0 0 0 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 5,500,000 5,500,000 5,500,000 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAN ...t 0 0 $ 65 % 65
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Board of Mental Retardation-MRDD-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Property taXeS........coevveeresveesieesreesieessseesree e $ 3320044 $ 3320044 $ 3,209,813 $ (110,231)
Fees and charges for Services.........ccoovevvrvrervennen 8,439,739 8,439,739 8,319,237 (120,502)
Intergovernmental...........cccccevevveinninvce e, 15,193,078 15,193,078 12,279,991 (2,913,087)
MIiSCEHANEOUS. ..o, 196,300 196,300 524,371 328,071
Total REVENUES........cccvcveviviieiiieiciieiseiseesiaiens 27,149,161 27,149,161 24,333,412 (2,815,749)
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Mental Retardation and Developmental
Disabilities
Personal SErVICES........covevrvrererereeeerese e seeienens 40,303,013 39,752,809 36,727,120 3,025,689
Professional SErviCes...........ccoovvvveveevieseeeeeeenn, 2,970,983 3,720,933 3,393,759 327,174
Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvvevrerrerierenenns 6,157,907 5,458,373 4,886,760 571,613
Capital OULIaYS........ccvvvrerereeec e 276,207 609,666 553,464 56,202
Total EXpenditures............ccccvvvveivieinicenisniiannnns 49,708,110 49,541,781 45,561,103 3,980,678
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccoveerenene, (22,558,949) (22,392,620) (21,227,691) 1,164,929
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transters iN......covveeveivci e, 23,703,978 23,703,978 24,288,783 584,805
Transfers OUt........ccovveirieircinseses e, (4,565,000) (4,722,296) (4,718,836) 3,460
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 19,138,978 18,981,682 19,569,947 588,265
Net Change in Fund Balance............ccccceevvvrvennane. (3,419,971) (3,410,938) (1,657,744) 1,753,194
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoovvveieivsiv s 4,687,106 4,687,106 4,687,106 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 954,777 954,777 954,777 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ocovoiveiiiiiseee e $ 2221912 $ 2,230,945 $ 3,984,139 $ 1,753,194
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Board of Mental Retardation-Family Home Services-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental...........ccccccovvevnrcnieieieesenenn $ 319,780 $ 319,780 $ 310,493 $ (9,287)
MiSCEHANEOUS. ..o 589 589
Total REVENUES........ccccvvviviieiiieiiiiei e 319,780 319,780 311,082 (8,698)
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Mental Retardation and Developmental
Disabilities
Professional SErViCesS.........cuvvvvrerereevsinresierienens 586,155 586,155 313,152 273,003
Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvvivrererierennnns 319,780 319,780 310,494 9,286
Total EXpenditures............coccvvvveriieinicininniannnn, 905,935 905,935 623,646 282,289
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccoveerenene, (586,155) (586,155) (312,564) 273,591
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSTers iN......coovvevveine e, 297,396 297,396 288,760 (8,636)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 297,396 297,396 288,760 (8,636)
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccceevvvriennae. (288,759) (288,759) (23,804) 264,955
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoovvveivivsiv s 1,996,393 1,996,393 1,996,393 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 38,759 38,759 38,759 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccooeoiveiiie e $ 1746393 $ 1746393 $ 2,011,348 $ 264,955
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Board of Mental Retardation-Residential Services-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental...........ccccccovvevnrcnieieieesenenn $ 2275000 $ 2275000 $ 2,322,517 $ 47,517
MiSCEHANEOUS. ..o 37,024 37,024
Total REVENUES........ccccvvviviiciiieiciieisiscsieaiaiens 2,275,000 2,275,000 2,359,541 84,541
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Mental Retardation and Developmental
Disabilities
Professional SErViCes..........occovvvvvveeecvieseeeeeeenn, 2,351,772 1,632,930 1,328,416 304,514
Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvvvrererierenenns 5,490,784 5,495,131 5,147,840 347,291
Total EXpenditures............cccccvvvveriveinicinieniannnns 7,842,556 7,128,061 6,476,256 651,805
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccoveerenene, (5,567,556) (4,853,061) (4,116,715) 736,346
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSTers iN......coovvevveine e, 2,680,000 2,680,000 952,000 (1,728,000)
Transfers OUL........ccoeveeceriene e, (455,000) (409,495) (409,495) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 2,225,000 2,270,505 542,505 (1,728,000)
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccceevvvrvennnne. (3,342,556) (2,582,556) (3,574,210) (991,654)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoovvveieivsiv s 3,621,902 3,621,902 3,621,902 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 604,556 604,556 604,556 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar.....cooooeiiviiiiiiiecesesee e $ 883,902 $ 1643902 $ 652,248 $  (991,654)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Country View Manor-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

MiSCEIIANEOUS. .....cvevvevririeer e, $ $ 492 492
Total REVENUES.........ccccovveieciicicce e 0 0 492 492
Expenditures:

Current:
Social Services

Stillwater-Country View Manor

Personal SErVICES........covvivrereriereeesese e seeeeienes 683,202 817,220 778,516 38,704

Professional SErvices..........c.coovvveeeievrieceeceneee 39,202 43,640 12,237 31,403

Operating expenditures..........coceververvrivresenenns 28,617 35,577 7,913 27,664
Total EXpenditures.............ccoccevveiereienieieneieenn, 751,021 896,437 798,666 97,771
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........cc.ccooeeerereenenn (751,021) (896,437) (798,174) 98,263
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year..........ccvvvvvierineniseniseisenens 1,597,259 1,597,259 1,597,259 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 67,819 67,819 67,819 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccooeivieiviee e 914,057 $ 768,641 $ 866,904
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Other tAXES.....ccveviiveririeierieie e, $ 4,300,000 $ 4,300,000 $ 4193954 $ (106,046)
Fees and charges for Services.........ccoovevvrvrervennen 280,000 280,000 68,965 (211,035)
Fines and forfeitures.........cccovevvvivvivnerereciecnsnnn, 439,000 439,000 392,277 (46,723)
Intergovernmental.........c.cccocovveveivninnevencneeees 11,107,000 11,107,000 7,760,165 (3,346,835)
Investment arnings........cocoevevvvrereneereeiesesenens, 555,000 555,000 677,637 122,637
MiSCEHANEOUS. ..o, 20,000 20,000 93,818 73,818
Total REVENUES........cvcvviiveieiiieiiiseisiei e 16,701,000 16,701,000 13,186,816 (3,514,184)
Expenditures:
Current:
Public Works
Engineer
Personal SErVICES........covevrviererereeeeese e seeeeneas 7,988,233 8,258,233 8,108,818 149,415
Professional SErviCes..........cccovvvvveeeeviesceeeeeenn, 838,894 838,894 604,351 234,543
Operating expenditures..........coeevevrevrereereerennnns 2,581,637 3,329,887 2,637,057 692,830
Debt SEIVICE....viier i 2,000 2,000 1,914 86
Capital outlays.........ccoceverereeieirce e 3,782,834 3,669,584 3,235,310 434,274
Total EXpenditures............ccoccvvvveiieinicenisinniannnns 15,193,598 16,098,598 14,587,450 1,511,148
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccovveeienenen, 1,507,402 602,402 (1,400,634) (2,003,036)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers iN.......coooe e, 100,000 100,000 (100,000)
Transfers OUL........ccoevercerienere e, (2,044,000) (579,000) 579,000
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. (1,944,000) (479,000) 0 479,000
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccceevvvriennnne. (436,598) 123,402 (1,400,634) (1,524,036)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......ccocccovveriieieieieseesisesisieas 3,057,148 3,057,148 3,057,148 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 438,182 438,182 438,182 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccoeivieiriee e $ 3,058,732 $ 3,618,732 $ 2,094,696 $ (1,524,036)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Road, Auto and Gas-Ditch Maintenance-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. $ 48,269  $ 50,269 $ 50,364 $ 95
Total REVENUES. ........cceuviiiiiiiiiiiicee e 48,269 50,269 50,364 95
Expenditures:

Current:
Public Works

Ditch Maintenance

Operating expenditures..........ccoeeveevvivrrrerierenens 2,122 2,122 2,122

Capital OUtIaYS........ccovvrerereecce e 48,781 69,818 9,506 60,312
Total EXpenditures............ccoceveveeciinieiincncieenen 50,903 71,940 9,506 62,434
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoeeeeerenenennnn, (2,634) (21,671) 40,858 62,529
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......c.ccoovvveieivsiv s 146,879 146,879 146,879 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr.......cooeiiriiiie e $ 144245  $ 125,208 $ 187,737  $ 62,529
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Real Estate Assessment-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........ccocvvvvevvrvennnn. $ 4,000,000 $ 4,804,919 5176,274  $ 371,355
Intergovernmental............ccccoveveinnivvevenceees 15,000 226,884 211,884
MiSCEHANEOUS. ..o, 13,034 13,034
Total REVENUES........c.vcvvviviiiiiieiciieiisi e 4,000,000 4,819,919 5,416,192 596,273
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Auditor
Personal SErViCeS. ... 2,148,918 2,148,918 1,975,195 173,723
Professional SErVICeS........ccocuververiieienceniseneen, 3,439,997 3,307,572 2,197,025 1,110,547
Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevreerererverennns 141,513 193,888 143,317 50,571
Capital outlays.........cocvvererieicrcr e 11,471 91,521 81,691 9,830
Total EXpenditures............ccccccvvvveriivinicenisinniannnns 5,741,899 5,741,899 4,397,228 1,344,671
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures...........cccoeveiieieneens (1,741,899) (921,980) 1,018,964 1,940,944
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......c.ccoovvveieivsiv s 663,699 663,699 663,699 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 273,281 273,281 273,281 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccooeoiveiiie e $ (804919) $ 15,000 1,955,944 $ 1,940,944
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Child Support Enforcement-CSEA-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........c.coccvvvvevvrvennn. $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 1,583,102 $ 1,383,102
Intergovernmental............ccccovveveinninne v 14,918,642 14,918,642 10,615,089 (4,303,553)
MiSCEHANEOUS......c.ovveeiieieriiecee e, 50,000 50,000 396,318 346,318
Total REVENUES........c.cvcvviiviiciiisiiiieisieiseaiaiens 15,168,642 15,168,642 12,594,509 (2,574,133)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Job and Family Services
Personal SErViCeS........couvvernenieriieie e 8,841,308 8,339,401 8,063,094 276,307
Professional SErviCes........ccocuververineiencienseneeen, 6,266,703 6,230,935 4,363,993 1,866,942
Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvrvrererverennnns 4,000,279 4,021,879 3,767,599 254,280
Capital ouUtlays........cocovverereeicrce e 119,500 115,850 24,583 91,267
Total EXpenditures............ccocvrvvviiieinicenisnsiannnns 19,227,790 18,708,065 16,219,269 2,488,796
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccovveeiennennnn, (4,059,148) (3,539,423) (3,624,760) (85,337)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transters iN......covvevveive e, 2,373,351 2,373,351 (2,373,351)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 2,373,351 2,373,351 0 (2,373,351)
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccccoevvvrvennnne. (1,685,797) (1,166,072) (3,624,760) (2,458,688)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......c.occcovveriieienieieseenieesinieens 4,427,758 4,427,758 4,427,758 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 1,685,797 1,685,797 1,685,797 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccooeivieiviee e $ 4427758 $ 4947483 $ 2,488,795 $ (2,458,688)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Child Support Enforcement-1V-D Legal Contracts-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

MiSCEllaNEOUS. ........cvvreeereeier e, $ 365 % 365
Total REVENUES........c.ccveevveiiiiicicce e 0 0 365 365
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Juvenile Court

Operating expenditures..........ccoevvevvevrerrerverenenns 621 621 0 621

Total Juvenile Court...........ccoeviiieieiiccce e, 621 621 0 621

Domestic Relations Court

Professional SErvices.........cocovevveienecieeieseeienn, 2,905 2,905 2,905 0

Operating expenditures..........ccocceveererenenieienenne 3,133 3,133 3,133 0

Debt SEMVICE.....vveviiiiciece e 2,944 2,944 2,944 0

Capital ouUtlays........cooereiiiri e 4,759 4,759 4,759 0

Total Domestic Relations Court..............c.cc........ 13,741 13,741 13,741 0
Total EXPenditures..........c..coovvvevvevenniesnseneienneans 14,362 14,362 13,741 621
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.............cccccovvevivrinnnnn, (14,362) (14,362) (13,376) 986
Other Financing Sources And Uses

AGVANCES 1Nt 622 622

TranSfers iN......ocvcvievece e, 14,362 13,376 (986)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 0 14,362 13,998 (364)
Net Change in Fund Balance.............ccccooevinenne. (14,362) 0 622 622
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoovvveieivsiv s (14,362) (14,362) (14,362) 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 14,362 14,362 14,362 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ooocivieiici e $ (14,362) 0 622 $ 622
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-Harrison Twp-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental...........cccoceceeeveeeeeeenenn o, $ 3877948 $ 4562671 $ 3,617,168 $  (945503)
MisCellangous.........ccoovveriieiiniiiseieie e e . 20,500 20,500
Total REVENUES.........cveveereviciiesienieieiaeseaieaea e 3,877,948 4,562,671 3,637,668 (925,003)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff
Personal SErVICES........covvererireieieeec e e 3,443,173 3,273,628 3,273,628 0
Professional SErViCesS........cocuvvrvrireiienciinien e ee e 393,275 399,545 399,545 0
Operating expenditures..........ccocceveverereneienienn . 41,500 28,403 28,403 0
Total EXPenditures..........c.ccvevvvrreriereeinsnsinsienes s 3,877,948 3,701,576 3,701,576 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.............cccccovvevivreennnn, 0 861,095 (63,908) (925,003)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
AGVANCES TNt 704,594 704,594
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 0 0 704,594 704,594
Net Change in Fund Balance.............cccceevvvriennane. 0 861,095 640,686 (220,409)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccccovvviinineieieecceciiie e (640,686) (640,686) (640,686) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ..ottt s $ (640,686) $ 220,409 $ 0 $ (220,409)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-Washington Twp-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental...........cccoceceeeveeeeeeenenn o, $ 3,252,718 $ 3,664,743 $ 2,750,220 $ (914,523)
MisCellangous.........ccoovveriieiiniiiseieie e e . 21,024 21,024
Total REVENUES.........cveveereviciiesienieieiaeseaieaea e 3,252,718 3,664,743 2,771,244 (893,499)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff
Personal SErVICES........covvererireieieeec e e 2,884,488 2,617,660 2,617,660 0
Professional SErViCesS........cocuvvrvrireiienciinien e ee e 344,730 398,762 398,762 0
Operating expenditures..........ccocceveverereneienienn . 23,500 23,477 23,477 0
Total EXPenditures..........c.ccvevvvrreriereeinsnsinsienes s 3,252,718 3,039,899 3,039,899 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.............cccccovvevivreennnn, 0 624,844 (268,655) (893,499)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
AGVANCES TNt 661,161 661,161
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 0 0 661,161 661,161
Net Change in Fund Balance.............cccceevvvriennane. 0 624,844 392,506 (232,338)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccccovvviinineieieecceciiie e (392,506) (392,506) (392,506) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ..ottt s $  (392,506) $ 232,338 $ 0 $ (232,338)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-Jefferson Twp-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental............cccooeiiieiiinininien e, 605,607 757,359 589,081 $ (168,278)
MisCellangous.........ccoovveriieiiniiiseieie e e . 2,180 2,180
Total REVENUES.........cveveereviieiesiisieeiaiesesieaae e 605,607 757,359 591,261 (166,098)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff
Personal SErVICES........covvererireieieeec e e 482,047 402,898 402,898 0
Professional SErViCesS........cocuvvrvrireiienciinien e ee e 79,060 71,598 71,598 0
Operating expenditures..........ccocceveverereneienienn . 44,500 42,068 42,068 0
Total EXPenditures..........c.ccvevvvrreriereeinsnsinsienes s 605,607 516,564 516,564 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.............cccccovvevivreennnn, 0 240,795 74,697 (166,098)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
AGVANCES TNt 77,055 77,055
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 0 0 77,055 77,055
Net Change in Fund Balance.............cccceevvvriennane. 0 240,795 151,752 (89,043)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccccovvviinineieieecceciiie e (151,752) (151,752) (151,752) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA& ..ottt s (151,752) 89,043 0 $ (89,043)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-Children Services Security-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental...........cccoceceeeveeeeeeenenn o, $ 194951 $ 194951 $ 177,404 $ (17,547)
Total REVENUES.......ccovvviiiiiiiiiiiseseciee e 194,951 194,951 177,404 (17,547)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff

Personal SErVICES........covrerereneeeeec e e 191,559 176,786 176,786 0

Professional SErviCes........cocovvrireieierciisin e 1,692 715 715 0

Operating expenditures...........ccccooeverenereienee . 1,700 0
Total EXPenditures..........c.cccvevveveriereeinsnsnnienes s 194,951 177,501 177,501 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.............cccccovvevivriennnn, 0 17,450 (97) (17,547)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

AAVANCES TN 97 97
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 0 0 97 97
Net Change in Fund Balance.............ccccceevvvriennnne. 0 17,450 0 (17,450)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccccovviineneieieececiiin e 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......cciiivieiieiicesesesec s s $ 0 $ 17450 $ 0 $ (17,450)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-Recycle Ohio-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental...........cccoceceeeveeeeeeenenn o, $ 97,655 $ 97,655 $ 78584 % (19,071)
Total REVENUES.........c.oeveereviieiisiinieieiaiesesieaee e 97,655 97,655 78,584 (19,071)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff

Personal SErVICES........covrerereneeeeec e e 95,959 78,584 78,584 0

Professional SErviCes........cocovvrireieierciisin e 846 1,529 1,529 0

Operating expenditures...........ccocooeverenereienen . 850 0
Total EXPenditures..........c..cvvvverreriereeiniinsnsinnes s 97,655 80,113 80,113 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.............cccccovvevivriennnn, 0 17,542 (1,529) (19,071)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

AAVANCES TN 1,529 1,529
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 0 0 1,529 1,529
Net Change in Fund Balance.............ccccoevvvniennane. 0 17,542 0 (17,542)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccccovviineneieieececiiin e 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......cciiivieiieiicesesesec s s $ 0 $ 17542  $ 0 $ (17,542)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-Child Support Security-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental...........cccoceceeeveeeeeeenenn o, $ 97,655 $ 97,655 $ 79,486 $ (18,169)
Total REVENUES.........c.oeveereviieiisiinieieiaiesesieaee e 97,655 97,655 79,486 (18,169)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff

Personal SErVICES........covrerereneeeeec e e 95,959 79,486 79,486 0

Professional SErviCes........cocovvrireieierciisin e 846 43 43 0

Operating expenditures...........ccocooeverenereienen . 850 0
Total EXPenditures..........c..cvvvverreriereeiniinsnsinnes s 97,655 79,529 79,529 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.............cccccovvevivriennnn, 0 18,126 (43) (18,169)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

AAVANCES TN 43 43
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 0 0 43 43
Net Change in Fund Balance.............ccccceevvvriennnne. 0 18,126 0 (18,126)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccccovviineneieieececiiin e 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......cciiivieiieiicesesesec s s $ 0 $ 18,126  $ 0 $ (18,126)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-Overtime Reimbursement-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental...........cccoceceeeveeeeeeenenn o, $ 123000 $ 234119 $ 220477 $ (13,642)
Total REVENUES.........c.oeveereviieiisiinieieiaiesesieaee e 123,000 234,119 220,477 (13,642)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Sheriff

Personal SErVICES........covrerereneeeeec e e 123,000 198,272 198,272 0
Total EXPenditures..........c.ccvvverreriereeiniinsinsienen s 123,000 198,272 198,272 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.............cccccovvevivrinnnnn, 0 35,847 22,205 (13,642)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

AAVANCES TN 13,614 13,614
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 0 0 13,614 13,614
Net Change in Fund Balance.............cccceevvvrvennnne. 0 35,847 35,819 (28)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccccovoninineieiecceciiin e (35,819) (35,819) (35,819) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......coiiveiieiicecsesesee e s $ (35,819) $ 28 % 0 $ (28)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-Public Health Security-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental...........cccoceceeeveeeeeeenenn o, $ 97,655 $ 106,580 $ 67,668 $ (38,912)
Total REVENUES.........c.oeveereviieiisiinieieiaiesesieaee e 97,655 106,580 67,668 (38,912)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff

Personal SErVICES........covrerereneeeeec e e 95,959 69,513 69,513 0

Professional SErviCes........cocovvrireieierciisin e 846 15 15 0

Operating expenditures...........ccocooeverenereienen . 850 0
Total EXPenditures..........c..cvvvverreriereeiniinsnsinnes s 97,655 69,528 69,528 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.............cccccovvevivriennnn, 0 37,052 (1,860) (38,912)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

AAVANCES TN 10,785 10,785
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 0 0 10,785 10,785
Net Change in Fund Balance.............ccccceevvvriennnne. 0 37,052 8,925 (28,127)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccccovviineneieieececiiin e (8,925) (8,925) (8,925) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......cciiivieiieiicesesesec s s $ (8,925 $ 28,127  $ 0 $ (28,127)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-Regional Dispatch-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental...........cccoceceeeveeeeeeenenn o, $ 1139306 $ 1569505 $ 1,281,225 $ (288,280)
TOtal REVENUES.......cvvveveeieece 1,139,306 1,569,505 1,281,225 (288,280)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff

Personal SErVICES........covrerereneeeeec e e 2,825,338 3,518,403 3,390,743 127,660

Professional SErviCesS........cocovvrvrereieiciiiien e e 14,000 2,860 11,140

Operating expenditures..........ccoccoeverereneienienn . 3,300 122,300 110,805 11,495
Total EXPenditures..........c.covevverrerierieinsnsinsinies s 2,828,638 3,654,703 3,504,408 150,295
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.............cccccovvevivriennnn, (1,689,332) (2,085,198) (2,223,183) (137,985)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TranSfers iN.....ocooreei s 2,100,000 2,100,000 3,000,000 900,000
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 2,100,000 2,100,000 3,000,000 900,000
Net Change in Fund Balance............ccccceevvvriennane. 410,668 14,802 776,817 762,015
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccccovviineneieieececiiin e 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAN ...t e $ 410668 $ 14802  $ 776,817 $ 762,015
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Job Center-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services.........ccoovrvervrerienns $ 1805000 $ 1805000 $ 1,961,103 $ 156,103
Total REVENUES.........c.ccvvviviiiiiieiiiieiseiseeiaeens 1,805,000 1,805,000 1,961,103 156,103
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Job Center
Personal SErVICES........covevrvierierereeeeese e seeienens 201,962 203,462 200,268 3,194
Professional SErviCes..........cccoovvvvieeeevieseeeeenn, 101,606 69,370 69,055 315
Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvvererereeenens 2,154,244 2,199,855 2,193,800 6,055
Capital OUtlayS........cooeireiiiiicee, 1,775 970 805
Total EXpenditures............cccccvrvveiiieinininisniiannnns 2,457,812 2,474,462 2,464,093 10,369
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccoveerenene, (652,812) (669,462) (502,990) 166,472
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TransSfers iN.......coocoe i, 500,000 500,000 500,000 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 500,000 500,000 500,000 0
Net Change in Fund Balance.............ccccceevvvriennnne. (152,812) (169,462) (2,990) 166,472
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccoovininienc i 332,017 332,017 332,017 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 1,200 1,200 1,200 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccooeiiviiiieessesee e $ 180,405 $ 163,755 $ 330,227 $ 166,472

134



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Certificate of Title Administration-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. $ 2177280 $ 2177280 $ 1,631,994 $ (545,286)
MiSCEHANEOUS......c.eveviieiercecee e 29,934 29,934
Total REVENUES........cccccveviviieiiieiiiieisieiseaeiaiens 2,177,280 2,177,280 1,661,928 (515,352)

Expenditures:

Current:

Judicial and Law Enforcement

Clerk of Courts
Personal SErViCeS........couvvernenieriieie e 1,597,813 1,579,713 1,492,609 87,104
Professional SErviCes........ccocuververiieieneienneneeen, 169,482 185,459 161,677 23,782
Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvvevrerereerennnns 187,224 189,347 172,231 17,116
DEDt SEIVICE....ocivviiteccteece e 2,510 2,509 1
Capital outlays.........cocvverereeiecrre e 5,033 2,523 2,523

Total EXpenditures............cocvvvvvrineiniceninniannnns 1,959,552 1,959,552 1,829,026 130,526

Excess (Deficiency) Of

Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccocceeeeneneniennn, 217,728 217,728 (167,098) (384,826)

Fund Balance (Deficit) At

Beginning Of Year.......c.ccoovvveieivsiv s 711,342 711,342 711,342 0

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 4,556 4,556 4,556 0

Fund Balance (Deficit) At

ENd Of YEar......ccooeoiveiiie e $ 933,626 3 033,626  $ 548,800 $ (384,826)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Public Works Building Maintenance-Day/Mont Courts-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. $ 696,714 696,714  $ 791,751  $ 95,037

MiSCEHANEOUS......c.eveviieiercecee e 4,934 4,934
Total REVENUES........c..ccvvieiiciiieiiiieisiei e 696,714 696,714 796,685 99,971
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Public Works

Personal SErViCeS........couvvernenieriieie e 622,934 622,934 573,770 49,164

Professional SErviCes........ccocuververiieieneienneneeen, 92,430 92,430 71,481 20,949

Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvvevrerereerennnns 938,302 935,262 846,932 88,330
Total EXpenditures............ccccvvvvvriieiinccnisniannnns 1,653,666 1,650,626 1,492,183 158,443
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccoveerenene, (956,952) (953,912) (695,498) 258,414
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TranSTers iN......coovvevveine e, 935,447 935,447 785,068 (150,379)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 935,447 935,447 785,068 (150,379)
Net Change in Fund Balance.............cccceevvvnvennne. (21,505) (18,465) 89,570 108,035
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccoovincininiienereeecee 47,368 47,368 47,368 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 21,505 21,505 21,505 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccicivieiiiee e $ 47,368 50,408 $ 158,443 $ 108,035
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Public Works Building Maintenance-Reibold-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........c.coccvvvevvrnennnn. $ 1318933 $ 1318933 $ 1,339,092 $ 20,159
Intergovernmental............ccocovveveinvinnie v 651,820 651,820 652,319 499
MiSCEHANEOUS......c.ovveeeieierirere e, 10,986 10,986
Total REVENUES.........c.cccvvviviiciiieiiiieisiei e 1,970,753 1,970,753 2,002,397 31,644
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Public Works
Personal SErVICES........covevrviererereeeerese e seeeeneas 1,074,570 1,175,866 1,175,866 0
Professional SErviCes...........ccoovvvveeeeiiesceeeeeenn, 233,146 242,692 229,816 12,876
Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvrvrerereerennenns 593,620 665,143 662,577 2,566
Total EXpenditures............ccccvvvvvriivinicenienniannnns 1,901,336 2,083,701 2,068,259 15,442
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccovveerenenen, 69,417 (112,948) (65,862) 47,086
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transters iN......covveveie e, 798,341 963,707 798,341 (165,366)
Transfers OUL........ccoeveecinineieee e, (884,201) (884,202) (884,200) 2
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. (85,860) 79,505 (85,859) (165,364)
Net Change in Fund Balance.............cccccoevvvrvennane. (16,443) (33,443) (151,721) (118,278)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooviieinine i 485,770 485,770 485,770 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 16,443 16,443 16,443 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccooeiieiieeisei e $ 485770 $ 468,770 % 350,492 $  (118,278)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Public Works Building Maintenance-Coroner/Crime Lab-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

MiSCEIlANEOUS. .......vevrrerireeire e $ 456  $ 456
Total REVENUES........cccviiiiiieiiieieiieeeeea 0 0 456 456
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Public Works

Personal SEIVICES.......covvriiereereeneese e, 132,205 132,205 112,331 19,874

Professional SErViCeS........cocvvvveieeeeeeireecee e, 49,510 44,157 36,448 7,709

Operating expenditures...........cccooeeeererenenenennens 150,312 178,965 170,930 8,035
Total EXPenditures............cccvevvevveveieivcrcicianannns 332,027 355,327 319,709 35,618
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............cccccoevvvrvnnne. (332,027) (355,327) (319,253) 36,074
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TranSTerS iNu.ecieiiiieccec e 324,061 346,361 324,061 (22,300)

Transfers OUL.........cccovviiiinnc e (30,000) 30,000
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 324,061 316,361 324,061 7,700
Net Change in Fund Balance.............ccccceeveveenene. (7,966) (38,966) 4,808 43,774
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccceevevievcievciciecieeenn, 87,300 87,300 87,300 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............ 7,966 7,966 7,966 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......cooiiiiiieee e 87,300 56,300 $ 100,074  $ 43,774
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Public Works Building Maintenance-Children Services-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.coccvvvevvrvennn. 243,057 $ 321,569 $ 344,677 % 23,108
Total REVENUES........c.ccveviviieiiieiiiseisei e 243,057 321,569 344,677 23,108
Expenditures:

Current:
Social Services

Public Works

Personal SErVICES........ccevvvvieiieceeecre e 90,764 173,126 173,106 20

Professional SErviCes..........cccoovvvvveceeieevee e, 138,700 128,350 65,163 63,187

Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevrererereerenennns 17,988 24,488 21,026 3,462
Total EXpenditures............cccccevvvviiveinncininnnannnn, 247,452 325,964 259,295 66,669
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoceeeeereneneennnn, (4,395) (4,395) 85,382 89,777
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoovvveivivsiv s 18,857 18,857 18,857 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 4,395 4,395 4,395 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccooeoiveiiie e 18,857  $ 18,857 $ 108,634 $ 89,777
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Public Works Building Maintenance-Dora Tate-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.coccvvvevvrvennn. 107,899 $ 107,899 $ 132513  §$ 24,614
Total REVENUES........c.ccveviviieiiieiiiseisei e 107,899 107,899 132,513 24,614
Expenditures:

Current:
Social Services

Public Works

Personal SErVICES........covevrviererereeeeeese e seeeanens 13,330 13,880 13,755 125

Professional SErviCes..........cccoovvvvveceeieevee e, 46,331 42,331 28,676 13,655

Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevrererereerenennns 48,218 51,668 19,996 31,672

Capital ouUtlays........ccooovrererieecrce e 3,500 3,500 3,325 175
Total EXpenditures.............cocevevcenineiincicenn, 111,379 111,379 65,752 45,627
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoceoeeenerenennnn, (3,480) (3,480) 66,761 70,241
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......ccccoovvvvvevieve s 186,918 186,918 186,918 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 4,913 4,913 4,913 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ocoeoiviiiii e 188,351  $ 188,351 $ 258,592 $ 70,241
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Dog and Kennel-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Licenses and PermitS.........cccccevvrveierieereeereseieans $ 1,253,000 $ 1,253,000 $ 1,166,700 $ (86,300)
Fees and charges for Services.........ccoovvvvervevannns 257,150 257,150 221,619 (35,531)
Fines and forfeitures.........ocevvevvvivvivnicieicine e e 15,000 15,000 14,462 (538)
MiSCEHANEOUS......c.vvveviiieireiriecree e e e 25,000 37,035 58,457 21,422
Total REVENUES.........c.cvcvvciiiiiiieiieeiseieiee e 1,550,150 1,562,185 1,461,238 (100,947)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Animal Control
Personal SErVICES........ccuvverreninereiee e e 1,759,045 1,759,843 1,641,076 118,767
Professional SErViCes.........ocuvvvvirieniinnieneen e 290,196 327,716 303,868 23,848
Operating expenditures..........ccoeeveevrevrererierene . 435,265 484,512 467,862 16,650
Capital outlays.........coevvereieeecrce e 83,711 48,560 48,448 112
Total EXpenditures............cccccvevvciineienieieniieenan, 2,568,217 2,620,631 2,461,254 159,377
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccoveerenennn, (1,018,067) (1,058,446) (1,000,016) 58,430
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transters iN......coovveveivee e, 825,603 825,603 1,075,603 250,000
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses 825,603 825,603 1,075,603 250,000
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccceevvvriennane. (192,464) (232,843) 75,587 308,430
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccocvvvininiiniicic e 195,788 195,788 195,788 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 64,785 64,785 64,785 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccooeiivieiviee e 68,109 $ 27,730 $ 336,160 $ 308,430
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Caring Program-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

MiSCEllaNEOUS. ......c.cvvrireerereine e e e e $ 36,100 $ 36,100 $ 37,180 $ 1,080
Total REVENUES.........cccccvviieiiciiciece s 36,100 36,100 37,180 1,080
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Animal Control

Professional SErviCes.........oouvvvvviriiniirniennen e 21,000 19,200 4,804 14,396

Operating expenditures..........ccoevveevveererverierene . 14,372 35,772 30,020 5,752

Capital outlays.........cocvvererercrc e 10,000 10,000 0
Total EXpenditures..........c.occoeeceiiiiiciinciceicanas 35,372 64,972 44,824 20,148
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoceeeeereneneennnn, 728 (28,872) (7,644) 21,228
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccvevvvvieneveciese e 89,346 89,346 89,346 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 1,472 1,472 1,472 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ooovoiveineeineeieeneeseessiiie $ 91,546 $ 61,946 $ 83,174  $ 21,228
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Animal Control Contracts-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccovveverreennen, $ 141522  $ 141522  $ 83,315 $ (58,207)
MiSCEHANEOUS......c.evvevieieirieiriecee e e e 1,605 1,605
Total REVENUES.........ccvviiviiiiiieiiiieisciseeiaiens 141,522 141,522 84,920 (56,602)

Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Animal Control
Personal SErViCeS........couvvernenieriieie e 51,306 75,787 75,720 67
Professional SErviCes........ccocuvevveriiereneieneeneneen, 8,100 6,700 74 6,626
Operating eXpenditures..........coeevevvrevrereereerennnns 34,119 22,119 21,844 275
Total EXpenditures.............coceveveeinieiincneeenen 93,525 104,606 97,638 6,968
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoceoeeenerenennnn, 47,997 36,916 (12,718) (49,634)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......ccccoovvvvvevieve s 30,296 30,296 30,296 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ocoeoiviiiii e $ 78,293  $ 67,212  $ 17578 $  (49,634)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Coroner's Special Lab-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. $ 800,000 $ 920,000 $ 997,162  $ 77,162
Total REVENUES.........c.ccvvviviiiiiieiiiieiseiseeiaeens 800,000 920,000 997,162 77,162
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Coroner

Professional SErviCes........ccocuververiieieneieneenenenn, 151,733 154,733 147,350 7,383

Operating expenditures..........coeevevvivrerenverenenns 228,710 249,709 243,177 6,532

Capital outlays.........cocvverereeecrce e 226,002 339,589 162,513 177,076
Total EXpenditures............ccccvvvveiieinicenininsannnns 606,445 744,031 553,040 190,991
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccoveerenennn, 193,555 175,969 444,122 268,153
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers OUL........ccoevereieene e, (272,983) (286,397) (286,397) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. (272,983) (286,397) (286,397) 0
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccceevvvriennane. (79,428) (110,428) 157,725 268,153
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......c.occcovveriieienieieseenieesinieens 1,040,846 1,040,846 1,040,846 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 129,771 129,771 129,771 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccooeiiviiiieessesee e $ 1,091,189 $ 1,060,189 $ 1328342 $ 268,153
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Forensic Crime Lab-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. 20,000 $ 20,000 $ 77,069 $ 57,069
Intergovernmental...........ccccooveveivninvevencneees 1,366,400 1,366,400 1,402,950 36,550
MiSCEHANEOUS......c.cvvevieeiiiieiriecee e e 11,211 11,211
Total REVENUES........ccvcvvecviiiiiieiiiieiseieecains 1,386,400 1,386,400 1,491,230 104,830
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Forensic Crime Lab
Personal SErViCeS........couvvernenieriieie e 1,787,381 1,787,381 1,693,488 93,893
Professional SErviCes........ccocuververiieieneieniseneeen, 83,097 78,901 58,153 20,748
Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevreererereerenenns 655,537 660,177 631,387 28,790
Capital oUtlays........ccoovrererieierce e 32,249 32,249 32,249 0
Total EXpenditures............cccccvvvveiineiniceninnniannnns 2,558,264 2,558,708 2,415,277 143,431
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures............coccvoeeeerennnns (1,171,864) (1,172,308) (924,047) 248,261
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transters iN......covveeveive e, 1,054,024 1,054,468 1,054,468 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses 1,054,024 1,054,468 1,054,468 0
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccceevvvrvennane. (117,840) (117,840) 130,421 248,261
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooviiciiinc i 247,358 247,358 247,358 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 96,253 96,253 96,253 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccooeiiviiiieessesee e 225771  $ 225,771  $ 474,032 $ 248,261
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Crime Lab-AFIS Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services...........ccocooevveervennn, $ 353,350 60,000 $ 83551 $ 23,551
Intergovernmental...........cccocoeevinnieneinees 293,350 296,600 3,250
MisCellaneous..........c.ooveieieiiiciiece 690 690
Total REVENUES........cccovviiiiiiiiicecceeseee 353,350 353,350 380,841 27,491
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Forensic Crime Lab
Personal SErViCeS........cocevvivieiiiiie e, 272,820 272,820 222,522 50,298
Professional SErviCes.........ocuvveiveieneinneninenennns 91,500 65,920 55,417 10,503
Operating expenditures..........ccocevererererereerinnnns 7,221 13,881 10,161 3,720
Capital OUtIaYS.......ceoveieeeeieeee e 18,920 15,105 3,815
Total EXpenditures...........ccoeevvvrvieneicnencienisnnnns 371,541 371,541 303,205 68,336
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.........cccocoevevvevinennane. (18,191) (18,191) 77,636 95,827
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccocvvvvnieneisiecenee s 390,078 390,078 390,078 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............... 2,021 2,021 2,021 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......coovviiiiiecice e $ 373,908 373,908 $ 469,735 $ 95,827
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Victims of Domestic Violence-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. $ 132,400 $ 132,400 $ 115931 $ (16,469)
Total REVENUES.........c.ccvvviviiiiiieiiiieiseiseeiaeens 132,400 132,400 115,931 (16,469)
Expenditures:

Current:
Social Services
Office of Family and Children First

Professional SErviCes..........occovvvveeeeeiieseeeeeene, 134,000 134,000 120,308 13,692
Total EXpenditures.............ccoceveneeniieiincnieeenen, 134,000 134,000 120,308 13,692
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoceeeerenenennn, (1,600) (1,600) (4,377) (2,777)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoovvveieivsiv s 67,351 67,351 67,351 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......cooeiviiiiineceesee e $ 65,751 $ 65,751 $ 62,974  $ (2,777)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

District Court Probation Services-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. $ 62,500 $ 62,500 $ 70,621 $ 8,121
MiSCEHANEOUS......c.evvevieieirieiriecee e e e 520
Total REVENUES.........cceevveiiiiiciice e 62,500 62,500 71,141 8,121
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Domestic Relations Court
Personal SErViCeS........couvvernenieriieie e 88,385 88,385 86,805 1,580
Professional SErviCes........ccocuververiieieneienneneeen, 100 100 47 53
Operating expenditures..........cccoeeeveenrenisenennae 3,000 3,000 548 2,452
Total EXpenditures.............coceveeeininieiincncen 91,485 91,485 87,400 4,085
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccoveerenene, (28,985) (28,985) (16,259) 12,726
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......ccccoovvvvvevieve s 83,579 83,579 83,579 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ocoeoiviiiii e $ 54594  $ 54594  § 67,320 $ 12,726
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Common Pleas Probation Services-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services........c...ccevvevvrvennnnen. 96,100 $ 140,900 $ 119,262 $  (21,638)
Total REVENUES..........cevviiriciiciiciiseeeeenae 96,100 140,900 119,262 (21,638)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Common Pleas Court

Personal SErVICES.......ccoveriieriieireiniee e 10,000 10,000

Professional SErviCes.........cccoovveviveeneieneienneneas 293 69,754 68,963 791

Operating expenditures..........ccocvvererveveerereennn, 2,871 11,110 6,977 4,133

Capital ULIaYS........covevrererereeeee e 12,450 65,250 61,367 3,883
Total EXpenditures...........cccooveeiiiiciencecncicns 15,614 156,114 137,307 18,807
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures...........c.ccoeevencienenenn, 80,486 (15,214) (18,045) (2,831)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year......ccccoceovvivvivvevevecere e 50,379 50,379 50,379 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 15,614 15,614 15,614 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year.......cooveiiveiiieenecee e 146,479  $ 50,779  $ 47,948  $ (2,831)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Prosecutor's Pretrial Diversion Program-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. $ 30,000 30,000 $ 35889 $ 5,889
Total REVENUES. ........cceuviiiiiiiiiiiicee e 30,000 30,000 35,889 5,889
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Prosecutor

Professional SErviCes........ccocuververiieieneiensenenenn, 14,000 15,100 11,505 3,595

Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvvvrerrereerennns 6,000 13,100 12,726 374

Capital oUtlayS.........cooovrerereeecrce e 16,251 8,051 7,989 62
Total EXpenditures............ccoceveieeniinieiinceceenn 36,251 36,251 32,220 4,031
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoceeeeereneneennnn, (6,251) (6,251) 3,669 9,920
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooviiciiinc i 91,681 91,681 91,681 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 8,051 8,051 8,051 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccooeiiviiiieessesee e $ 93,481 93,481 $ 103,401 $ 9,920
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Prosecutor Victim Witness-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

MiSCEHANEOUS.......cvvveeerereieieieisieerisirieiee e e e .3 $ 736 % 736
Total REVENUES.........cccceiiiiiiiiiiii e 0 0 736 736
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Prosecutor

Operating expenditures..........ccovvererererereeriennns 800 552 248
Total EXpenditures............ccooovieiiiiiiiiiiicicinins 0 800 552 248
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccooeevnenveenne. 0 (800) 184 984
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........c.ccoovvviieieiice e 8,205 8,205 8,205 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......ccooovvvireiiecesee e $ 8205 $ 7,405 8,389 $ 984
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Prosecutor's Seminar Account-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. $ $ 4605 $ 2,700 $ (1,905)
Total REVENUES. ........cceuviiiiiiiiiiiicee e 0 4,605 2,700 (1,905)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Prosecutor

Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvviererrerverennns 4,605 4,605 0
Total EXpenditures.............cooeveeeiniinieniicnceenan, 0 4,605 4,605 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoceeeerenenennn, 0 0 (1,905) (1,905)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccoovincininiienereeecee 9,330 9,330 9,330 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccooeivieiviee e $ 9330 $ 9330 $ 7425 $ (1,905)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Alternative Dispute Resolution-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. $ 486,000 $ 486,000 $ 558,841 $ 72,841
MiSCEHANEOUS......c.eveviieiercecee e 150 150
Total REVENUES........ccccvvviviiiiiieiciseiseiseaiaiens 486,000 486,000 558,991 72,991
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Common Pleas Court
Personal SErViCeS........couvvernenieriieie e 438,921 461,771 450,954 10,817
Professional SErviCes........ccocuververiieieneienneneeen, 79,344 62,494 49,743 12,751
Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvvevrerereerennnns 8,365 2,365 2,138 227
Total EXpenditures.............coceveneniinieinncneenen 526,630 526,630 502,835 23,795
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoceoeeenerenennnn, (40,630) (40,630) 56,156 96,786
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......ccccoovvvvvevieve s 69,136 69,136 69,136 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 215 215 215 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ocoeoiviiiii e $ 28,721  $ 28,721  $ 125507 $ 96,786
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Indigent Guardianship-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. $ 80,000 $ 80,000 $ 70,351 % (9,649)
MiSCEHANEOUS. .....c.evveeireeiirieiiseee e 320 320
Total REVENUES. ........cccuvieiiiiiiiiiiiceiee e 80,000 80,000 70,671 (9,329)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Probate Court
Professional SErviCes........ccocuververiieiencienneneeen, 64,200 64,200 59,631 4,569
Operating expenditures..........ccoevvevvvevrerrerverennnns 2,500 2,500 362 2,138
Total EXpenditures.............coceveeeeninieiinicncieenn 66,700 66,700 59,993 6,707
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoceeeeereneneennnn, 13,300 13,300 10,678 (2,622)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoovvveivivsiv s 166,731 166,731 166,731 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccooeoiveiiie e $ 180,031 $ 180,031  $ 177,409 $ (2,622)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Multi-Service Centers-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services........c...ccevvevvrvennnnen. $ 96,008 $ 96,008 $ 68,339 $ (27,669)
Intergovernmental...........c.occoevvereieieniesinnini e 555,200 557,800 229,415 (328,385)
MiSCEIANEOUS. .....c.eviviiiiiiree e, 47,337 47,337
Total REVENUES..........cevieiviciieiieisceceeeens 651,208 653,808 345,091 (308,717)
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Multi-Service Centers
Personal SEIVICES..........ooveveeiiiiee e 493,931 502,531 469,627 32,904
Professional ServiCes........ccovevvrivrivniererereeneennens 568,489 608,143 264,581 343,562
Operating expenditures..........ccocvvvrereeveerereenenn. 91,117 90,547 85,466 5,081
Total EXpenditures..........ccccceovveriveiiieinieieseenns 1,153,537 1,201,221 819,674 381,547
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............cccccoceeeerennes, (502,329) (547,413) (474,583) 72,830
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transters iN......coooiieie e, 391,231 391,231 391,231 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 391,231 391,231 391,231 0
Net Change in Fund Balance..........c..cccceoevverennnnn. (111,098) (156,182) (83,352) 72,830
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooviiiniiiiniie e 407,054 407,054 407,054 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 109,127 109,127 109,127 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAN ... $ 405,083 % 359,999 $ 432,829 $ 72,830
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Cultural Facilities-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........c.coccevvvevvrvennn. $ 101,107 $ 101,107 % 81,019 $ (20,088)
MiSCEHANEOUS. ..o 12,146 12,146
Total REVENUES........c.ccveiiviiiiiieieiieiieiseaiaiens 101,107 101,107 93,165 (7,942)
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and Economic Development
Cultural Facilities and Affairs
Personal SErVICES........covevrvrererereeeete e e seeeenens 599,885 602,885 478,846 124,039
Professional SErviCes..........occovvvvveceeiieseeeeeenn, 284,700 286,700 128,516 158,184
Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvvevrerereerennenns 354,080 349,080 145,379 203,701
Total EXpenditures............ccccvvvveriveiniceninniannnns 1,238,665 1,238,665 752,741 485,924
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.ccccovveerenennnn, (1,137,558) (1,137,558) (659,576) 477,982
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSTers iN......coovveevveivei e, 718,660 718,660 694,164 (24,496)
Transfers OUL........ccoevercerine e, (500,000) (500,000) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 718,660 218,660 194,164 (24,496)
Net Change in Fund Balance............ccccceevvvriennnne. (418,898) (918,898) (465,412) 453,486
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......ccocccovveriieieneeseesisesisieas 1,498,669 1,498,669 1,498,669 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 19,701 19,701 19,701 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccoccivieivieeise e $ 1,099472 3 599472 $ 1,052,958 $ 453,486
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Telecommunications Tax-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES........ccvevevivivererererciereieiereres e s $ 0 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and Economic Development

Telecommunications

Professional SErviCes..........occovvvvveeeevie s, 270,000 270,000 265,000 5,000

Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvrvrererierenenns 5,950 5,950 5,720 230
Total EXpenditures.............coceveveeinieiincneienen, 275,950 275,950 270,720 5,230
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccovveerenenen, (275,950) (275,950) (270,720) 5,230
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TranSters iN......coovcevvcive e, 276,100 276,100 329,550 53,450

Transfers OUL........ccoevereerienere e, (53,470) (33,702) (33,702) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 222,630 242,398 295,848 53,450
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccceevvvriennane. (53,320) (33,552) 25,128 58,680
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooviiciiinc i 33,553 33,553 33,553 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccooeiiviiiieessesee e $ (19,767) 1 $ 58,681 $ 58,680
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Hotel/Motel Tax Administration-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

OthEr tAXES.....ecveveiveresice e, $ 2454651 $ 2454651 $ 2,339,568 $ (115,083)
Total REVENUES........ccvcvviiviiciiieiiiseisei e 2,454,651 2,454,651 2,339,568 (115,083)
Expenditures:

Current:
Community and Economic Development

Hotel/Motel Tax Administration

Personal SErVICES........covevreierierereeeeese e seeianeas 196,733 196,733 111,088 85,645

Professional SErviCes..........cccoovvvveeeeiiesee e, 13,217 13,217 4,294 8,923

Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvrevrererierennenns 1,579,511 1,579,511 1,549,681 29,830
Total EXpenditures............coccvvvvviiveinvceninniannnns 1,789,461 1,789,461 1,665,063 124,398
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccoveerenennn, 665,190 665,190 674,505 9,315
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers OUt.........coovveevvieireinceses e, (665,190) (665,190) (660,462) 4,728
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. (665,190) (665,190) (660,462) 4,728
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccceevvvriennane. 0 0 14,043 14,043
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccoovininienc i 167,907 167,907 167,907 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccooeiiviiiieessesee e $ 167,907 $ 167,907 $ 181,950 $ 14,043
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Building Regulations-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Licenses and PermitS.........cccccevvrveierieereeereseieans $ 1,212302 $ 1,212,302 $ 1,005095 $ (207,207)
Fees and charges for Services.........ccoovevvvivrervennn, 442 442 2,071 1,629
Intergovernmental............ccccovveveivninvevencneeees 40,000 40,000 40,000 0
MISCEHANEOUS.......cvveeveeceiie et 17,291 17,291
Total REVENUES........cccvcvvvieiieiiieieiieiieiseaiaiens 1,252,744 1,252,744 1,064,457 (188,287)
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and Economic Development
Building Regulations
Personal SErVICES........covevrvrererereeeee e e seeieneas 1,094,374 1,108,874 1,092,590 16,284
Professional SErviCes..........cccovvvveeeeciieseeeeeene, 162,374 147,874 129,951 17,923
Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvrrrerereerennnns 20,600 20,600 12,255 8,345
Total EXpenditures............cccovvvvvrieiniceniennannnns 1,277,348 1,277,348 1,234,796 42,552
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures............coccvoeeeerennnns (24,604) (24,604) (170,339) (145,735)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers iN.......cooeoe e, 250,000 250,000
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 0 0 250,000 250,000
Net Change in Fund Balance.............ccccceevvvrennnne. (24,604) (24,604) 79,661 104,265
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooviiciiinc i 265,990 265,990 265,990 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccooeiiviiiieessesee e $ 241,386 $ 241,386 $ 345,651 $ 104,265

159



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Plat and Site Review-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. $ 5100 $ 5100 $ 3,799 % (1,301)
Total REVENUES........ccocviveiiiieiieiiit e 5,100 5,100 3,799 (1,301)
Expenditures:

Current:
Community and Economic Development

Plat and Site Review

Personal SErVICeS.........covvvvrvrerereeieese e 266 266 0

Professional Services.........cccoevvivieeeeiirsveeeieeenn 1,500 1,234 1,234
Total EXpenditures............coccvvvveiieinisenisinninnnnns 1,500 1,500 266 1,234
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoeeeeerenenennnn, 3,600 3,600 3,533 (67)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......c.ccoovvveieivsiv s 18,731 18,731 18,731 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr.......cooeiiriiiie e $ 22,331 % 22,331  $ 22,264  $ (67)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Hospital Bond Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocevvvervrverenan. $ $ $ 25000 $ 25,000
Total REVENUES.........coviieiiiiiiiiiic e 0 0 25,000 25,000
Expenditures:

Current:
General Government

Office of Management and Budget

Professional ServiCes.........cccovevveerererveresnsnseneenes 110,060 110,060 110,060 0
Total EXPenditures.............cocviiiieiiiciiiiie e 110,060 110,060 110,060 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures...........ccccooeveereneeneeenne. (110,060) (110,060) (85,060) 25,000
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccocvvveveev e 311,224 311,224 311,224 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............... 110,060 110,060 110,060 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......cocoovoviiiiiinee s $ 311,224  $ 311,224  $ 336,224 $ 25,000
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Business First-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services........c...ccevvevvrvennnnen. $ $ 34,200 $ 9,708 $ (24,492
Intergovernmental...........c..ccoovvevenerveiesesnse e 43,500 43,500 47,500 4,000
Total REVENUES.........ccuevviiiiiiiiicie e, 43,500 77,700 57,208 (20,492)

Expenditures:
Current:
Community and Economic Development
Business First
Professional ServiCes........ccovevvvivrienivrerereeeeennens 35,800 66,425 45,987 20,438
Operating expenditures..........ccocvvvrerveveerereeenn. 7,700 11,275 6,646 4,629
Total EXpenditures............ccooeeiiiiiienenciciens 43,500 77,700 52,633 25,067
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures...........c.ccoeeveneienenenn, 0 0 4,575 4,575
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccocvivveveiecnsin s 49,551 49,551 49,551 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......cooveiiieiicenreee e $ 49551 $ 49551 $ 54,126 $ 4,575
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Homeless Solutions Administration-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........c.cooevvvvevvrvenne. $ 5000 $ 5000 $ $ (5,000)
Intergovernmental............ccccovveveinninne v 15,000 15,000 25,863 10,863
MiSCEHANEOUS......c.ovveeiieieriiecee e, 25,000 26,217 30,131 3,914
Total REVENUES.......ccoveviiieiiiiiiiiicinc s 45,000 46,217 55,994 9,777
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Office of Family and Children First
Personal SErVICES........covvererereieieeee e 152,274 152,274 135,281 16,993
Professional SErViCes.......c.covurvreriiiincnie e 1,700,287 1,982,975 1,858,406 124,569
Operating expenditures..........ccocccvevererenenieenienne 28,300 25,117 20,029 5,088
Capital outlays.........ccooeveiiiiiiiie e 100 58 42
Total EXPenditures..........c.ocoevvvvrevevnivinsenereennans 1,880,861 2,160,466 2,013,774 146,692
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccccceevvevierrnnnen, (1,835,861) (2,114,249) (1,957,780) 156,469
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers iN......coovveeiieee e, 1,354,400 1,628,131 1,842,731 214,600
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 1,354,400 1,628,131 1,842,731 214,600
Net Change in Fund Balance.............ccccooevinnnnne. (481,461) (486,118) (115,049) 371,069
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......c.ccoovvveieivsie s 224,506 224,506 224,506 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 306,662 306,662 306,662 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccooeoiveiiie e $ 49,707 $ 45,050 $ 416,119 $ 371,069
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

CED-HSL Contract Administration-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES........ccvevevivivererererciereieiereres e s $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services

Community Development

Professional Services..........oovvuveiiiieiniennn. 393,000 0
Total EXPenditures..........c.ccoevvverveveviininseneieennans 393,000 0 0 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.............cccccovvevivrinnnnn, (393,000) 0 0 0
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN......coovvereneee e, 393,000 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 393,000 0 0 0
Net Change in Fund Balance.............ccccooenenennne. 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoovvveivivsiv s 21,179 21,179 21,179 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccooeoiveiiie e $ 21,179  $ 21,1719  $ 21,179  $ 0
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

MRDD HSL Contract Admin-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES........ccvevevivivererererciereieiereres e s $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services

Mental Retardation and Developmental

Disabilities

Professional SErviCes.........cuvvvrerervevsinnesierienens 285,300 294,224 294,224 0
Total EXpenditures.............coceveveeiinieiincncienen 285,300 294,224 294,224 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccovveerenenen, (285,300) (294,224) (294,224) 0
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TranSters iN......coovcevvcive e, 247,813 269,734 256,737 (12,997)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 247,813 269,734 256,737 (12,997)
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccccoevvvrvennnne. (37,487) (24,490) (37,487) (12,997)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooviieinine i 0 0 0 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 37,487 37,487 37,487 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccooeiieiieeisei e $ 0 $ 12997  $ 0 $ (12,997)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

JFS-Frail & Elderly Services-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

MiISCEIlANEOUS.........vecvrrcecr e, $ $ $ 9%61 $ 961
TOtal REVENUES. ... 0 0 961 961
Expenditures:

Current:
Social Services
Job and Family Services

Personal SErVICES........covveieiirieieeeec e 141,829 138,429 128,602 9,827

Professional SErViCesS.........covurereriieeiicnie e 6,654,231 9,126,728 8,628,651 498,077

Operating expenditures..........ccoceevevvverenereenienne 876 9,000 1,986 7,014

Capital outlays.........ccooevereiiiiie e 5,019 5,019 0
Total EXPenditures..........c.ocoevvvvvveveivsiesnsenereennans 6,796,936 9,279,176 8,764,258 514,918
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.............cccccovvevivreennnn, (6,796,936) (9,279,176) (8,763,297) 515,879
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN.....ccovvee s 5,602,000 6,638,695 6,638,695 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 5,602,000 6,638,695 6,638,695 0
Net Change in Fund Balance...........ccccccooenvnenne. (1,194,936) (2,640,481) (2,124,602) 515,879
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoovvveivivsiv s 1,894,178 1,894,178 1,894,178 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 746,303 746,303 746,303 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccooeoiveiiie e $ 1445545  $ 0 $ 515879 $ 515,879
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Jail Commissary-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. $ 147,500 $ 147500 $ 206,649 $ 59,149
MiSCEHANEOUS......c.eveviieiercecee e 4,130 4,130
Total REVENUES........c..ccvvieiiciiieiiiieisiei e 147,500 147,500 210,779 63,279
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff
Professional SErviCes........ccocuververiieiencienneneeen, 35,885 52,885 40,125 12,760
Operating expenditures..........ccoevvevvvevrerrerverennnns 101,593 91,593 84,581 7,012
Capital outlays.........cooovvererieicrce e 27,695 89,695 86,826 2,869
Total EXpenditures.............cocevereeeiinieiiicncieeen 165,173 234,173 211,532 22,641
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoceoeeenerenennnn, (17,673) (86,673) (753) 85,920
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......ccccoovvvvvevieve s 227,923 227,923 227,923 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 17,673 17,673 17,673 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ocoeoiviiiii e $ 227,923  $ 158,923 $ 244843  $ 85,920
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff's Concealed Handgun License-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Licenses and PermitS.........cccccevvrveierieereeereseieans $ 60,000 $ 66,100 $ 147599  $ 81,499
Total REVENUES.........c.ccvvviviiiiiieiiiieiseiseeiaeens 60,000 66,100 147,599 81,499
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Sheriff

Personal SErviCeS........covvernenneniieienee e 6,100 108 5,992

Professional SErviCes........ccocuververiieienciensieneeen, 32,000 62,000 48,147 13,853

Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvrevrererierennnnns 12,000 19,400 11,868 7,532

Capital oUtIaYS........ccovvrerereeecrce e 2,600 2,500 100
Total EXpenditures.............ccoceveveenninieiincicenen, 44,000 90,100 62,623 271,477
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoceoeeenerenennnn, 16,000 (24,000) 84,976 108,976
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......ccccoovvvvvevieve s 116,575 116,575 116,575 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ocoeoiviiiii e $ 132,575 $ 92575 $ 201,551 $ 108,976
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Emergency Management Operating-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. $ 115,166 $ 115,166 $ 111,812  $ (3,354)
Intergovernmental...........ccccooveveivninvevencneees 221,027 221,027 245,943 24,916
Total REVENUES.........ccvviiviiiiiieiiiieisciseeiaiens 336,193 336,193 357,755 21,562
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Administrative Services
Personal SErVICES........ccevevieiieceeece e 259,270 259,270 236,472 22,798
Professional SErviCes..........cccovvvvveececvieseeeeeenn, 40,500 46,065 38,056 8,009
Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvrevrererierennens 58,520 51,039 49,374 1,665
Capital oUtIaYS........ccoevrerereecrce e 1,916 1,916 0
Total EXpenditures.............coceveecenniinieicnciceenan 358,290 358,290 325,818 32,472
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoceeeerenenennn, (22,097) (22,097) 31,937 54,034
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year..........ccocvvveieivsiv s 150,907 150,907 150,907 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 700 700 700 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......cooeiviiiiineceesee e $ 129,510 $ 129510 $ 183544  $ 54,034
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Emergency Operations Center-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES........ccvevevivivererererciereieiereres e s $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government

Administrative Services

Professional SErviCes..........cccovveveeeecvie s, 21,300 21,150 19,806 1,344

Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvrvrererierenenns 8,754 14,398 13,435 963

Capital ouUtlays.........cooovverereicrce e 7,101 3,081 4,020
Total EXpenditures.............cooeveveeniinieicnciceenn, 30,054 42,649 36,322 6,327
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures...........c.cccccovvevievniennnn, (30,054) (42,649) (36,322) 6,327
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN......coovvercii e, 33,500 33,500 50,000 16,500
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 33,500 33,500 50,000 16,500
Net Change in Fund Balance.............ccccooevvnnnnne. 3,446 (9,149) 13,678 22,827
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccocvvveieivsiv s 42,522 42,522 42,522 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 54 54 54 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......cooeiviiiiineceesee e $ 46,022  $ 33427  $ 56,254  $ 22,827
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff's Seized Assets-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fines and forfeitures.......c.coovvvvvviererciceceneneennn, $ $ 15938 % 15,938
Intergovernmental...........cccceevvevvivvercricnnnne, 100,000 390,041 290,041
MiSCellanEOoUS.........cevvrveireiisieseines 3,949 3,949
Total REVENUES.........ccccvveiiiiiciice e, 0 100,000 409,928 309,928
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff
Operating expenditures..........ccoccvevvervevnnnnns 43,000 26,386 16,614
Capital outlays.........ccocvvererveinninrnsesceeen, 282,555 208,854 73,701
Total EXpenditures............cccoeevevriienencnne. 0 325,555 235,240 90,315
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........cccccceeneene 0 (225,555) 174,688 400,243
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......ccccoovevvvnercrereee e, 655,081 655,081 655,081 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar.....coooooiveiiiiieeseeesie e 655,081 $ 429526  $ 829,769 $ 400,243
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

800MHz Operating-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. $ 631,303 $ 631,303 $ 600,706 $  (30,597)
MiSCEllanEOUS.........ccccvveriiieieese e 145,449 11,908 (133,541)
Total REVENUES.........ccvcvvvceiiciiieeiaeiieeieeeaee e 631,303 776,752 612,614 (164,138)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff
Personal SErViCeS. ..o e 117,797 119,375 119,375 0
Professional SErviCes........ccocuververiieienciene e 346,148 347,926 341,560 6,366
Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvveerererereneen 444,043 403,445 396,622 6,823
Capital oUtlays.........ccoovrererieicrce e 488,116 976,232 488,116 488,116
Total EXpenditures............ccccccvevvcieveieniciennieennas 1,396,104 1,846,978 1,345,673 501,305
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccovveerenenen, (764,801) (1,070,226) (733,059) 337,167
Other Financing Sources And Uses
AdVANCES N, 126,896 126,896
Transfers iN......oce e 260,989 260,989 260,989 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 260,989 260,989 387,885 126,896
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccceevvvrvennnne. (503,812) (809,237) (345,174) 464,063
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccccovoninineieiecceciiin e 342,667 342,667 342,667 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 503,812 503,812 503,812 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......coiiveiieiicecsesesee e s $ 342,667 $ 37,242 $ 501,305 $ 464,063
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

County Recorder Equipment Needs-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES........ccvcveveverererererevererereierenenee e $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government

Recorder

Professional Services..........ccvvvevienvnnvnnnn. 79,265 79,265 47,554 31,711

Operating expenditures...........ccovveevevennnn.nn 370,513 373,013 256,647 116,366

Capital outlays..........covviie i e 160,000 177,500 177,500 0
Total EXpenditures............cccccvvvveriieinicinisinniannnns 609,778 629,778 481,701 148,077
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............cccccovveerennennn, (609,778) (629,778) (481,701) 148,077
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TranSters iN......oovceveiee e, 400,000 400,000 307,264 (92,736)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 400,000 400,000 307,264 (92,736)
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccceevvvriennane. (209,778) (229,778) (174,437) 55,341
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......cc.cccovveriieieieieseesieesieiens 1,244,576 1,244,576 1,244,576 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 220 220 220 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccooeiiviiiieessesee e $ 1035018 $ 1015018 $ 1,070,359 $ 55,341
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

HB 592 District Planning Fee-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. $ 2515200 $ 2515200 $ 2,431,628 $ (83,572)
MiSCEHANEOUS......c.eveviieiercecee e 5,000 43,991 38,991
Total REVENUES........cccvcvvviviiciiieiciseisiei e 2,515,200 2,520,200 2,475,619 (44,581)

Expenditures:
Current:
Environment and Public Works
Solid Waste Administration
Personal SErviCeS........couvvervenieniieie e 754,156 781,706 779,129 2,577
Professional SErVICeS........ccocuvervreriieiencienseneen, 939,898 878,728 757,090 121,638
Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvreererereerennnns 780,548 811,659 602,842 208,817
Capital oUtlays........ccooovvererieecrce e 176,990 242,900 179,248 63,652
Total EXpenditures............cccccvvvveiieinieeniensiannnns 2,651,592 2,714,993 2,318,309 396,684
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccovveerenenen, (136,392) (194,793) 157,310 352,103
Other Financing Sources and Uses
Transfers iN......ocv e 55,300 55,300
Transfers OUL........ccocvveevereiesie s, (64,648) (55,300) 9,348
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses.............. 0 (64,648) 0 64,648
Net Change in Fund Balance.............ccccooevvnennne. (136,392) (259,441) 157,310 416,751
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......c.ccoovvveieivsie s 2,652,306 2,652,306 2,652,306 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 196,552 196,552 196,552 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccooeoiveiiie e $ 2712466 $ 2589417 $ 3,006,168 $ 416,751
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Development Fee-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

MiSCEIIANEOUS. .....cvevvevririeier e, $ $ $ 6625 $ 6,625
Total REVENUES........c.ccevvveiiciicicce et 0 0 6,625 6,625
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment and Public Works

Solid Waste Administration

Professional SErviCes........ccocovevveriieieneieniseneeen, 254,952 254,952 168,026 86,926

Capital outlays.........coovvererecicrce e 105,904 105,902 2
Total EXpenditures.............ccooeveveninieicncncceenen 254,952 360,856 273,928 86,928
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoeeeeerenenennnn, (254,952) (360,856) (267,303) 93,553
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......c.ccoovvveieivsiv s 5,482,854 5,482,854 5,482,854 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 54,952 54,952 54,952 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccooeoiveiiie e $ 528284 $ 5176950 $ 5270503 $ 93,553
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Auditor License Bureau-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. $ 160,000 $ 160,000 $ 147637 $ (12,363)
MiSCEHANEOUS......c.eveviieiercecee e 1,526 1,526
Total REVENUES........c..ccvvieiiciiieiiiieisiei e 160,000 160,000 149,163 (10,837)

Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Auditor
Personal SErVICES........ccevevieiieceeece e 124,408 124,408 119,211 5,197
Professional SErviCes..........cccovvvvveececvieseeeeeenn, 3,575 2,965 2,114 851
Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvrevrererierennens 31,200 31,810 31,606 204
Total EXpenditures............cccccvvvvvrineinieinieniannnns 159,183 159,183 152,931 6,252
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoceoeeenerenennnn, 817 817 (3,768) (4,585)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......ccccoovvvvvevieve s 20,909 20,909 20,909 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ocoeoiviiiii e $ 21,726  $ 21,726  $ 17,141  $ (4,585)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Domestic Relations Legal Research Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. $ 7500 $ 7500 $ 6,979 $ (521)
Total REVENUES. ........cceuviiiiiiiiiiiicee e 7,500 7,500 6,979 (521)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Domestic Relations Court

Professional SErviCes........ccocuververiieieneiensenenenn, 6,000 6,000 6,000
Total EXpenditures.............cooeveeeiniinieniicnceenan, 6,000 6,000 0 6,000
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoceeeerenenennn, 1,500 1,500 6,979 5,479
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoovvveieivsiv s 31,644 31,644 31,644 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......cooeiviiiiineceesee e $ 33,144  $ 33,144  $ 38,623 $ 5,479
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Domestic Relations Automation Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services........c...ccevvevvrvennnnen. $ 34500 $ 34500 $ 31,886 % (2,614)
MiSCEIIANEOUS......c.eviviiriiiiree e, 6 6
Total REVENUES.........ccueriiiiiiiiiiiie e, 34,500 34,500 31,892 (2,608)

Expenditures:

Current:

Judicial and Law Enforcement

Domestic Relations Court
Personal SErVICES.......ccoveriiriieireesieeee e 8,487 8,487 8,264 223
Professional SErviCes...........coovveiveinniensienneneas 9,800 10,643 10,425 218
Operating expenditures..........ccocvrererveeeerereeenns 3,261 3,261 2,409 852
DEDt SEIVICE. ...i i, 3,800 3,800 3,778 22
Capital ouUtlays........cceovvivrererceee e 1,200 357 357 0

Total EXpenditures...........cccocviiiiiienciicicienen, 26,548 26,548 25,233 1,315

Excess (Deficiency) Of

Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoocoeveeeeiennnenn, 7,952 7,952 6,659 (1,293)

Fund Balance (Deficit) At

Beginning Of Year........cccocvivveveeivcnsie e 29,447 29,447 29,447 0

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 261 261 261 0

Fund Balance (Deficit) At

ENd Of Year.......cooveiveiireeeeee e $ 37,660 $ 37,660 $ 36,367 % (1,293)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Domestic Relations Special Project Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ccceoveevvennnnae 88,100 % 88,100 $ 79,380 % (8,720)
Total REVENUES...........ccovveevieiieiieicieieea, 88,100 88,100 79,380 (8,720)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Domestic Relations Court

Capital outlays........ccccvevvvivrveienirieceseseenns 41,141 41,123 18
Total Expenditures............cccocoovvviiiiinncnnnn 0 41,141 41,123 18
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccceeuenee. 88,100 46,959 38,257 (8,702)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccoocovevevevevciccne 190,256 190,256 190,256 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......cccovvecece e, 278,356 % 237215 % 228513 % (8,702)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Probate Court Legal Research Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. 80,000 $ 80,000 $ 52,404 $ (27,596)

MiSCElaNEOUS........covevreeiririrceceeines 614 614
Total REVENUES..........cccveviiiiiciiiicicee 80,000 80,000 53,018 (26,982)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Probate Court

Operating expenditures..........ccoceververvevnnnnns 8,627 12,083 10,122 1,961
Total EXpenditures.............ccocceevneicnenenne. 8,627 12,083 10,122 1,961
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccccceeeeene. 71,373 67,917 42,896 (25,021)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........cccovovvevvivnevicrecncennn, 353,554 353,554 353,554 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr.......cooeiiriiiie e 424927  $ 421471  $ 396,450 $  (25,021)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Probate Court Automation Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. $ 270,000 $ 270,000 $ 175510 $  (94,490)
Total REVENUES.........c.ccvvviviiiiiieiiiieiseiseeiaeens 270,000 270,000 175,510 (94,490)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Probate Court

Personal SErviCeS........covvernenneniieienee e 64,711 65,756 64,672 1,084

Professional SErviCes........ccocuerveriieiencienineneeen, 54,175 59,675 59,675 0

Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvrevrererierennnnns 28,400 22,544 7,500 15,044

Capital oUtIaYS........ccovvrerereeecrce e 25,920 111,136 110,016 1,120
Total EXpenditures.............cocevereeeiinieiiicncieeen 173,206 259,111 241,863 17,248
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoceoeeenerenennnn, 96,794 10,889 (66,353) (77,242)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......ccccoovvvvvevieve s 547,042 547,042 547,042 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 170 170 170 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ocoeoiviiiii e $ 644,006 $ 558,101 $ 480,859 $  (77,242)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Probate Court Dispute Resolution-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. $ 25,000 $ 25,000 $ 25335 $ 335
Total REVENUES.........cceevveiiciiciice e 25,000 25,000 25,335 335
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Probate Court

Professional SErviCes........ccocuververiieieneiensenenenn, 5,000 5,000 250 4,750
Total EXpenditures.............ccoceveviennicnieiiscnceenn 5,000 5,000 250 4,750
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoceeeerenenennn, 20,000 20,000 25,085 5,085
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoovvveieivsiv s 71,920 71,920 71,920 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......cooeiviiiiineceesee e $ 91,920 $ 91920 $ 97,0056 $ 5,085
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Common Pleas Court Legal Research Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. 38,000 $ 38,000 45138  $ 7,138
Total REVENUES.........cccceeiiiiiiiiiciiicc e 38,000 38,000 45,138 7,138
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Common Pleas Court

Operating expenditures..........cceeveevrereereennns 25,000 24,820 180
Total EXpenditures.............cooeeeecinieicinnnnnn. 0 25,000 24,820 180
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.ccoceeveene. 38,000 13,000 20,318 7,318
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccocvvvevvivsiesccneseenens 60,370 60,370 60,370 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......cooeiviiiiineceesee e 98,370 % 73,370 80,688 $ 7,318
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Common Pleas Court Automation Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........ccocvvvvevvrvennnn. $ 222,000 222,000 $ 222,846 $ 846
MiSCEHANEOUS. ..o, 39 39
Total REVENUES........cccvcvvviviieiiiiiciieiseiseceiaiens 222,000 222,000 222,885 885
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Common Pleas Court
Personal SErViCeS........couvvernenieriieie e 56,796 56,796 55,935 861
Professional SErvices.........ccovvvervieriernerineennns 65,700 193,662 76,503 117,159
Operating eXpenditures..........c.coeevvevrererereeinanens 21,788 24,904 15,021 9,883
Debt SEIVICE.....eiei e 25,600 22,638 22,638 0
Capital outlays.........cocvverereeecrce e 8,400 10,634 10,634 0
Total EXpenditures............ccccvvvvviineinicenieiniannnns 178,284 308,634 180,731 127,903
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccoveeieninnnnn, 43,716 (86,634) 42,154 128,788
Other Financing Sources and Uses
Transfers iN......ooi e 713 713 0
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses.............. 0 713 713 0
Net Change in Fund Balance.............cccccoevvvrrennnne. 43,716 (85,921) 42,867 128,788
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooviiciiinc i 341,325 341,325 341,325 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 1,788 1,788 1,788 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccooeiiviiiieessesee e $ 386,829 257,192  $ 385980 $ 128,788

184



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Common Pleas Special Project Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccocvvvvevvrvennnn. $ 404,000 404,000 $ 489,479 3% 85,479
Total REVENUES........ccccvvviviiiiiieiciseiseieeeiaiens 404,000 404,000 489,479 85,479
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Common Pleas Court

Personal SErviCeS........covvernenneniieienee e 143,387 148,600 140,887 7,713

Professional SErviCes........ccocuerveriieiencienineneeen, 289,600 170,100 119,500

Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvrevrererierennnnns 1,355 14,905 7,002 7,903

Capital ouUtlays.........coovverericr e 25,429 137,779 127,907 9,872
Total EXpenditures............ccccvvvveiiieinicenininninnnnns 170,171 590,884 445,896 144,988
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccoveerenene, 233,829 (186,884) 43,583 230,467
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......ccccoovvvvvevieve s 319,285 319,285 319,285 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 26,784 26,784 26,784 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ocoeoiviiiii e $ 579,898 159,185 $ 389,652 $ 230,467
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Clerk of Courts CJIS-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........c.coccevvvevvrvennn. $ 135,000 $ 135,000 $ 135,000 $ 0
Intergovernmental............ccocovveveievinne v 50,233 57,233 17,709 (39,524)
Total REVENUES........c.ccveviviiiiiieiiiieissiseaaiens 185,233 192,233 152,709 (39,524)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Clerk of Courts
Personal SErviCeS. ..o 313,784 317,374 317,372 2
Professional SErviCes........ccocuververireieneienseneeen, 122,548 120,127 119,048 1,079
Operating exXpenditures..........ccoeevevrevrerereerennnnns 9,234 1,315 1,186 129
Capital oUtlays.........coovvererececrce e 6,750 6,749 1
Total EXpenditures.............cooeveveeniinieicnciceenn, 445,566 445,566 444,355 1,211
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccovveerenennn, (260,333) (253,333) (291,646) (38,313)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSters iN......coovveveie e, 253,333 253,333 295,000 41,667
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 253,333 253,333 295,000 41,667
Net Change in Fund Balance............ccccceevvvrvennane. (7,000) 0 3,354 3,354
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooviniinieni i (7,000) (7,000) (7,000) 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 7,000 7,000 7,000 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccoccivieivieeise e $ (7,000) $ 0 $ 3354 % 3,354
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Clerk of Courts MIS-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES........ccvevevevivererereteterereiereiee s $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Clerk of Courts
Total EXpenditures............ccoceveveeniinieiiicnicieean 0 0 0 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccovveeicnnenen, 0 0 0 0
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers OUL........ccoceveeciene e, (713) (713) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 0 (713) (713) 0
Net Change in Fund Balance.............cccccoevvvnvennnne. 0 (713) (713) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooviieinieniieneeeeeee 713 713 713 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&.....ccoooiciiiecccccce e $ 713 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Juvenile Court Automation Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. $ 35,000 $ 35000 $ 24,753  $  (10,247)
Total REVENUES. ........cceuviiiiiiiiiiiicee e 35,000 35,000 24,753 (10,247)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Juvenile Court

Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvviererrerverennns 10,500 10,465 35

Capital outlays.........cccvvererercrce e 7,355 7,354 1
Total EXpenditures.............cooeveveeniinieicnciceenn, 0 17,855 17,819 36
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoeeeeerenenennnn, 35,000 17,145 6,934 (10,211)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......c.ccoovvveieivsiv s 92,801 92,801 92,801 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr.......cooeiiriiiie e $ 127,801  $ 109946 $ 99,735 $ (10,211)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Juvenile Court Education Programs-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental............ccccccovvevvveinieieseeseenn $ 1464988 $ 1524988 $ 1,142,195 $ (382,793)
Miscellaneous..........coveieviiiii i 6,625 6,625
Total REVENUES........cccvvviviiiiiieieiieiseiseasiaeens 1,464,988 1,524,988 1,148,820 (376,168)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Juvenile Court
Personal SErVICES........covviviivrererereeeee s e seeianens 1,104,767 1,248,087 1,227,825 20,262
Professional SErViCeS.........cvvvvvrervervevsiernseeniennns 148,454 281,021 279,371 1,650
Operating eXpenditures..........ccoeevevreerererereneens 43,675 41,108 38,528 2,580
Capital oUtIaYS........ccoovrereicecrce e 4,700 4,276 424
Total EXpenditures............coccvrvvvriieinicenisniiannnns 1,296,896 1,574,916 1,550,000 24,916
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoceeeerenenennn, 168,092 (49,928) (401,180) (351,252)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year..........ccocvvveieivsiv s 1,091,231 1,091,231 1,091,231 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......cooeiviiiiineceesee e $ 1259323 $ 1,041,303 % 690,051 $ (351,252)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Juvenile HSL Contracts-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental..............ccooeeereveecccrcreerenennns $ $ $ 103,066 $ 103,066
Total REVENUES.......cccvvvviiiiiiiiiviiiscc e 0 0 103,066 103,066
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Juvenile Court

Personal SErVICES........couvererineeeeeee e 224,000 228,182 220,071 8,111

Professional SErViCeS.........covurereireiinene e 126,000 134,176 130,811 3,365

Operating expenditures..........ccoccevevererenenieenienns 10,642 7,086 3,556
Total EXPenditures..........c.ccovvvreveiviivinsienereennans 350,000 373,000 357,968 15,032
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.............cccccovvevivriennnn, (350,000) (373,000) (254,902) 118,098
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN......ccvvvveveeeese e, 350,000 377,500 270,000 (107,500)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 350,000 377,500 270,000 (107,500)
Net Change in Fund Balance.............ccccooevvnnnnne. 0 4,500 15,098 10,598
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccocvvveieivsiv s 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAN ...t $ 0 $ 4500 $ 15098 ¢ 10,598
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Juvenile Court Probation IV-E-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental............ccccccovvevvveinieieseeseenn $ 361,300 $ 950,000 $ 1,134818 $ 184,818
Miscellaneous..........coveieviiiii i 950,000 361,300 166,308 (194,992)
Total REVENUES..........cvcvviiviieiiieiciseieieissasaiens 1,311,300 1,311,300 1,301,126 (10,174)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Juvenile Court
Personal SErViCeS........couvvernenieriieie e 609,873 608,473 136,542 471,931
Professional SErviCes........ccocuververiieieneienneneeen, 375,246 425,710 400,746 24,964
Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvreererereereneens 37,902 45,838 41,450 4,388
Total EXpenditures............ccccvvvvvriieiinccnisniannnns 1,023,021 1,080,021 578,738 501,283
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoceoeeenerenennnn, 288,279 231,279 722,388 491,109
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......ccccoovvvvvevieve s 1,438,207 1,438,207 1,438,207 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ocoeoiviiiii e $ 1726486 $ 1669486 $ 2,160,595 $ 491,109
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

District Courts Legal Research Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.coccvvvevvrvennnn. $ 53,500 $ 53500 $ 52,408 $ (1,092)
Total REVENUES. ........cccviiiiiiiiiiceiecc 53,500 53,500 52,408 (1,092)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

District Courts

Personal SErviCeS........covvernenneniieienee e 15,188 15,188 15,137 51

Professional SErviCes........ccocuververiieienciensieneeen, 19,872 20,274 18,810 1,464

Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvrevrererierennnnns 11,118 10,716 8,417 2,299

Capital oUtIaYS........ccovvrerereeecrce e 8,315 8,315 8,275 40
Total EXpenditures............cccooeveeeeniineiincncenn 54,493 54,493 50,639 3,854
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoceoeeenerenennnn, (993) (993) 1,769 2,762
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......ccccoovvvvvevieve s 173,403 173,403 173,403 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 937 937 937 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ocoeoiviiiii e $ 173,347  $ 173,347  $ 176,109 $ 2,762
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
District Courts Automation Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocevvevvrvennnn. $ 178,500 178,500 173,124  $ (5,376)
Total REVENUES........c.ccvviviiciiieiciieiseiseaiaiens 178,500 178,500 173,124 (5,376)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

District Courts

Personal SErviCeS........covvernenneniieienee e 73,887 73,887 73,375 512

Professional SErviCes........ccocuververiieienciensieneeen, 48,177 48,177 39,835 8,342

Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvrevrererierennnnns 13,253 13,253 7,849 5,404

Capital oUtIaYS........ccovvrerereeecrce e 27,145 27,145 27,025 120
Total EXpenditures.............ccocevereeeinieiincicieenen 162,462 162,462 148,084 14,378
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoceoeeenerenennnn, 16,038 16,038 25,040 9,002
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......ccccoovvvvvevieve s 194,934 194,934 194,934 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 4,312 4,312 4,312 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ocoeoiviiiii e $ 215,284 215,284 224,286  $ 9,002
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

District Courts Operation-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocevvevvrvennnn. $ 120,000 $ 120,000 $ 126,322  $ 6,322
Total REVENUES........c.ccvviviiciiieiciieiseiseaiaiens 120,000 120,000 126,322 6,322
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

District Courts

Personal SErviCeS........covvernenneniieienee e 93,916 93,916 90,669 3,247

Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvvvrerrereerennns 16,000 16,000 10,187 5,813
Total EXpenditures.............cooeveveeniinieiincnceeen 109,916 109,916 100,856 9,060
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoeeeeerenenennnn, 10,084 10,084 25,466 15,382
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......c.ccoovvveieivsiv s 461,529 461,529 461,529 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr.......cooeiiriiiie e $ 471613  $ 471613  $ 486,995 $ 15,382
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

DETAC-Prosecutor-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Property taXeS.......ccoovveveresreesieesieeseeesssvee e $ 800,000 $ 800,000 $ 674,828 $ (125,172)
MiSCEHANEOUS. ..o, 3,601 3,601
Total REVENUES........c..ccvvieiiciiieiiiieisiei e 800,000 800,000 678,429 (121,571)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Prosecutor
Personal SErViCeS........couvvernenieriieie e 254,609 254,609 199,661 54,948
Professional SErviCes........ccocuververiieieneienneneeen, 182,500 182,500 37,708 144,792
Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvvevrerereerennnns 24,730 24,730 18,341 6,389
Total EXpenditures............ccccvvvvvriieiinccnisniannnns 461,839 461,839 255,710 206,129
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoceoeeenerenennnn, 338,161 338,161 422,719 84,558
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......ccccoovvvvvevieve s 4,818,823 4,818,823 4,818,823 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 100 100 100 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ocoeoiviiiii e $ 5157084 $ 5157084 $ 5241642 $ 84,558
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

DETAC-Treasurer-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Property taxes........ccevvieresieresieienieesesesesseesieesnns $ 985,000 $ 985,000 % 829,396 $ (155,604)
Fees and charges for Services.........ccooevvvevrereennn, 37,127 37,127
MiSCEHANEOUS. ..o 4,104 4,104
Total REVENUES........ccccvvviviiciiieiciieisieiseaiaiens 985,000 985,000 870,627 (114,373)
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Treasurer
Personal SErviCeS........ccvvervenineriieiesee e 460,477 460,477 440,237 20,240
Professional SErViCes........ccocuververiierencieneeneeen, 229,775 228,739 89,417 139,322
Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvvevrererverennns 42,598 41,972 15,686 26,286
Capital outlays.........cocvverereircrce e 62 1,724 1,662 62
Total EXpenditures............ccocccvvvvviiieinicenisnniannnns 732,912 732,912 547,002 185,910
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoeeeeenenenennnn, 252,088 252,088 323,625 71,537
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoovvveieivsiv s 2,895,297 2,895,297 2,895,297 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 7,337 7,337 7,337 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......cooeiviiiiineceesee e $ 3154722 $ 3,154,722 $ 3226259 $ 71,537
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Treasurer's Prepayment Interest-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
INVeStmeNnt arnings...........coevevveerserneensseresenea, $ 231,000 231,000 279,742  $ 48,742
Total REVENUES..........cvvvivviiiiiiiceicec e 231,000 231,000 279,742 48,742
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Treasurer
Personal SErViCeS........ccvvervenneniieie e 127,270 127,270 126,363 907
Professional SErViCeS........ccocuververiieiencenieeneeen, 45,688 45,688 37,468 8,220
Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvvevrererverennns 30,570 28,908 22,725 6,183
Capital outlays.........cocvvereiecicrrn e 62 1,724 1,662 62
Total EXpenditures............cccooevereiniinieiiicnceen 203,590 203,590 188,218 15,372
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoceoeeenerenennnn, 27,410 27,410 91,524 64,114
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......ccccoovvvvvevieve s 502,507 502,507 502,507 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 2,268 2,268 2,268 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ocoeoiviiiii e $ 532,185 532,185 596,299 $ 64,114
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Treasurer's Tax Certificate Administration-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. $ 405216 $ 405,216 $ 60,564 $ (344,652)
MiSCEllanN@OUS........ccveiiriiiiiree e 10 10
TOtal REVENUES.......ceivviieieieeieeeeseseseenieeeesieaeens 405,216 405,216 60,574 (344,642)
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Treasurer
Personal SErVICES.......covvereiireieeeeee e 206,472 206,472 193,982 12,490
Professional SErViCeS........cuvvrereirieiiie e 120,413 120,413 64,154 56,259
Operating expenditures..........ccocceveererenenieieniens 79,415 79,415 14,160 65,255
Total EXPenditures..........c..coevvvevveveivivinserereennans 406,300 406,300 272,296 134,004
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........coeevevnvieniennnn, (1,084) (1,084) (211,722) (210,638)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooviieniene i 387,491 387,491 387,491 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 1,084 1,084 1,084 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccooeivieiviee e $ 387,491  $ 387,491 $ 176,853 $ (210,638)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Parks Donations-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

MiSCEllaNEOUS. ........ccervvrerieerrereriseeiee s $ 15098 $ 17,143  $ 2,045
Total REVENUES..........cccvvviiiiiiiiiicece 0 15,098 17,143 2,045
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment and Public Works

Public Works

Operating expenditures..........ccocvvververveivrnnnens 15,098 12,000 3,098
Total EXpenditures..........cccooeeeeiveicnienicnnnenn, 0 15,098 12,000 3,098
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.ccoceeveene. 0 0 5,143 5,143
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccocvvvevvivsiesccneseenens 19,463 19,463 19,463 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......cooeiviiiiineceesee e 19,463  $ 19,463  $ 24606 $ 5,143
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Keep Montgomery County Beautiful-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

MiSCEHANEOUS.........cvevvrveriireicieeeee s $ $ 5206 $ 2500 $ (2,706)
Total REVENUES. ........cceuviiiiiiiiiiiicee e 0 5,206 2,500 (2,706)
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment and Public Works

Public Works

Professional SErviCes........ccocovevveriieieneieniseneeen, 750 750 0

Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvivreseerrerenens 4,456 4,448 8
Total EXpenditures.............coceeereeninienincnceenan 0 5,206 5,198 8
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoeeeeerenenennnn, 0 0 (2,698) (2,698)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......c.ccoovvveieivsiv s 2,706 2,706 2,706 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr......cccoiiieiiee e $ 2,706 $ 2,706 $ 8 $ (2,698)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Internet Auction Administration-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocvvvevvrvennn. $ 93,123  $ 145623  $ 100,490 $  (45,133)
Total REVENUES.........c.ccvvviviiiiiieiiiieiseiseeiaeens 93,123 145,623 100,490 (45,133)
Expenditures:

Current:
General Government
Administrative Services

Personal SErVICES.......cccevvvvieiieceeeee e 83,473 78,391 78,311 80

Professional SErviCes..........cccovvvvvveeeiieseeeeeenn, 3,350 54,814 54,814 0

Operating expenditures..........ccoeeveevvevrererierenenns 6,300 5,208 5,208 0
Total EXpenditures.............ccoceveveininieiincncieenen 93,123 138,413 138,333 80
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccoceeeeereneneennnn, 0 7,210 (37,843) (45,053)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoovvveivivsiv s 37,928 37,928 37,928 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccooeoiveiiie e $ 37,928 $ 45138 $ 85 $ (45,053)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Economic Development Initiatives-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

MiSCEIIANEOUS. .....cvevvevririeier e, $ $ $ 20,000  $ 20,000
Total REVENUES. ........cccuviiiiiiiiiiiiceie e 0 0 20,000 20,000
Expenditures:

Current:
Community and Economic Development

Economic Development Initiatives

Professional SErviCes..........occoovvvveeeeiiesee e, 18,500 15,000 3,500

Operating expenditures..........ccoeevevvverrereerverennnns 13,775 5,942 7,833
Total EXpenditures.............coceveneeininieiincnenn 0 32,275 20,942 11,333
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............cccccovveerennennn, 0 (32,275) (942) 31,333
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN.......cooeoe e, 15,000 523,081 508,081
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 0 15,000 523,081 508,081
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccceevvvriennane. 0 (17,275) 522,139 539,414
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooviiciiinc i 35,114 35,114 35,114 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&......ccooeiiviiiieessesee e $ 35114  $ 17,839 $ 557,253 $ 539,414
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Road Assessment Debt Service
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Special aSSESSMENLS..........cceeeercrerirerererereereienans $ 12,305 $ 17,936  $ 18,064 $ 128
TOtal REVENUES.......cvveveeiiiisceeeecs 12,305 17,936 18,064 128
Expenditures:

Debt Service:

Principal retirement..........ccooooeveieieincnene e 8,200 8,200 8,200 0

Interest and fiscal charges..........ccccovrivieneiene 4,105 4,105 4,104 1
Total EXPenditures..........c.ccoevvereveviivinsenereeneans 12,305 12,305 12,304 1
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.............cccccovvevievrinnnnn, 0 5,631 5,760 129
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TransSfers iN.....ooovveve e, 5,631 1,199 (4,432)

Transfers OUL........cocvververeienie e, (12,461) (1,199) 11,262
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 0 (6,830) 0 6,830
Net Change in Fund Balance.................cccccco..c.. 0 (1,199) 5,760 6,959
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......c.ccoovvveieivsiv s 36,864 36,864 36,864 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr ... $ 36,864 % 35665 $ 42,624  $ 6,959
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Water and Sewer Assessment Debt Service
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Special aSSESSMENLS..........cceeeercrerirerererereereienans $ 260,005 $ 259,755 § 242912 $ (16,843)
Total REVENUES.........c.vcveevviiiieiiiieiensesesienereenens 260,005 259,755 242,912 (16,843)
Expenditures:

Debt Service:

Principal retirement..........ccooooeveieieincnene e 154,748 154,748 154,745 3

Interest and fiscal charges..........ccccovrivieneiene 106,757 105,447 105,240 207
Total EXPenditures..........c.ccoevvereveviivinsenereeneans 261,505 260,195 259,985 210
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.............cccccovvevievrinnnnn, (1,500) (440) (17,073) (16,633)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TransSfers iN.....ocoovee s 1,500 196 17,541 17,345
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 1,500 196 17,541 17,345
Net Change in Fund Balance.............ccccocevinenne. 0 (244) 468 712
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......c.ccoovvveieivsiv s 226,770 226,770 226,770 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr ... $ 226,770  $ 226,526 $ 227,238  $ 712
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Various Purpose Facility Improvements Debt Service
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES........ccvevevivivererererciereieiereres e s $ 0$ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Debt Service:

Principal retirement..........ccocvovvieveveieensnse e, 991,660 991,660 991,660 0

Interest and fiscal charges.........cccccvvevvivvivrieriennn, 517,880 517,880 517,878 2
Total EXpenditures.............ccoceveveieinieiiicncieenen 1,509,540 1,509,540 1,509,538 2
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccoveerenennn, (1,509,540) (1,509,540) (1,509,538) 2
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN......coovveveiveeceeces e, 1,509,540 1,509,540 1,509,540 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 1,509,540 1,509,540 1,509,540 0
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccceevvvriennane. 0 0 2 2
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooviieinieni i 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr ... $ 0 $ 0 $ 2 3% 2
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Reibold Building Debt Service
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES........ccvevevivivererererciereieiereres e s $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Debt Service:

Principal retirement..........ccocvovvieveveieensnse e, 477,329 477,329 477,329 0

Interest and fiscal charges.........cccccvvevvivvivrieriennn, 406,872 406,872 406,870 2
Total EXpenditures.............ccoceveveieinieiiicncieenen 884,201 884,201 884,199 2
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccoveerenennn, (884,201) (884,201) (884,199) 2
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN......covev e, 884,201 884,201 884,200 (1)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 884,201 884,201 884,200 (1)
Net Change in Fund Balance............c.ccccooeeurune. 0 0 1 1
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccocvvveivivniv s 784,015 784,015 784,015 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar.....cooooeiiviiiiiiiecesesee e $ 784,015 $ 784,015 $ 784,016 $ 1
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Children Services Building Debt Service
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES. ... $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Debt Service:

Principal retirement..........ccooooveieieneicecnene e, 915,000 915,000 915,000 0

Interest and fiscal charges.........cccccovrivieneinnne 393,476 393,476 393,475 1
Total EXPenditures..........c.ccoevvvreveivsinsnsenereeneans 1,308,476 1,308,476 1,308,475 1
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.............cccccovvevivrinnnnn, (1,308,476) (1,308,476) (1,308,475) 1
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN.....ccovvneeeeee s 1,308,476 1,308,476 1,308,476 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 1,308,476 1,308,476 1,308,476 0
Net Change in Fund Balance..............ccccooeueurune. 0 0 1 1
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......c..ccocvvveivivniv s 38,352 38,352 38,352 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr ...t $ 38,352 % 38,352 §$ 38,353 % 1

207



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Juvenile Detention Center Debt Service
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES........ccvevevivivererererciereieiereres e s $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Debt Service:

Principal retirement..........ccocvovvieveveieensnse e, 100,000 100,000 100,000 0

Interest and fiscal charges.........cccccvvevvivvivrieriennn, 893,000 893,000 893,000 0
Total EXpenditures.............ccoceveveieinieiiicncieenen 993,000 993,000 993,000 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccoveerenennn, (993,000) (993,000) (993,000) 0
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN.......coo oo, 993,000 993,000 993,000 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 993,000 993,000 993,000 0
Net Change in Fund Balance............cccceevvvrvennane. 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooviieinieni i 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr ... $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Water-Enterprise Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVIiCES.......cccceveveveeeiecceeeeeee e $ 32,261,000 $ 32,261,000 $ 30,955,309 $  (1,305,691)
OBNET ...ttt e e e e 869,000 884,915 878,059 (6,856)
TOtal REVENUES. ... 33,130,000 33,145,915 31,833,368 (1,312,547)
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES........covvvrerererieieecec e . 5,878,370 5,890,118 5,591,335 298,783
Professional SErViCes........cocovvrirereienciisin e e 1,618,683 1,638,058 1,413,844 224,214
Operating EXPENSES. .....cceververrereereeererereeaeeenees 20,754,117 20,964,193 20,349,021 615,172
DeDt SEIVICE......oivciirieeiieiese e 224,925 536,967 527,408 9,559
Capital OUtIaYS........ccoeireiiiicc e 303,123 302,315 239,507 62,808
Total EXPENSES.......cveeeereviiirieeieiierianiesienieeeeaeees 28,779,218 29,331,651 28,121,115 1,210,536
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues OVer EXPENSES..........cc.cvvvvereriereareannn s 4,350,782 3,814,264 3,712,253 (102,011)
TranSTers OUt.........cccvveenieninciree e e e (5,995,373) (5,962,095) (4,675,405) 1,286,690
Net Change in Fund EQUItY........cccooeorerinciinennns (1,644,591) (2,147,831) (963,152) 1,184,679
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c.cccccceee. 8,697,411 8,697,411 8,697,411 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 335,332 335,332 335,332 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year..........ccccocevvenineennnn. $ 7388152 $ 6,884912 $ 8,069,591 $ 1,184,679
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Wastewater-Enterprise Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICeS.......cccevvvveievieeri e $ 44,844,000 $ 44,844,000 $ 43,035082 $ (1,808,918)
(011 1=] SOOI 264,695 264,695 531,592 266,897
Total REVENUES........cveveriivirieieiiiieiiiieiesieeiiaie e 45,108,695 45,108,695 43,566,674 (1,542,021)
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES. ......ccuvververireriieeseene e e . 10,352,020 10,395,128 9,978,861 416,267
Professional SErviCes.........coouvvvvirveniiensiensen e 2,047,186 2,126,858 1,701,826 425,032
Operating EXPENSES......cvevverrrereerrereerereene eennes 18,030,981 18,557,389 17,457,709 1,099,680
DEDt SEIVICE....c.iiveiivieeice e, 6,055,649 5,596,794 5,589,753 7,041
Capital ouUtlays........covverereeecrce e e 403,471 412,915 290,956 121,959
Total EXPENSES........cvveeiiiieiiiiiireesieeiiaenieae e 36,889,307 37,089,084 35,019,105 2,069,979
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPenses...........cocvvverivienicnnneen 8,219,388 8,019,611 8,547,569 527,958
Transfers iN.....oooeoe e e e 4,418 4,418
Transfers OUL........ccoovveireiisiiiii e e e ee e, (7,939,606) (7,994,505) (7,920,527) 73,978
Net Change in Fund EQUIty........cccooerininiincnnn. 279,782 25,106 631,460 606,354
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c.cccccoveu. 20,952,963 20,952,963 20,952,963 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 692,691 692,691 692,691 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year........c.ccocoeevvenirecnnn, $ 21,925436 $ 21,670,760 $ 22,277,114 $ 606,354
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Solid Waste Management-Enterprise Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVIiCeS.........couevevveevicieseeseseeesins $ 22,211,917 $ 22211917 $ 22,320,809 $ 108,892
L@ 1 1Y TSRS 33,000 33,000 337,613 304,613
Total REVENUES........ccccviiiieiiiiiiicieec e 22,244,917 22,244,917 22,658,422 413,505
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES........ccuivveriierieenieesee e 5,053,452 5,059,952 4,769,606 290,346
Professional SErviCes.........ocuovvevveienereneninenianns 1,739,826 2,072,263 1,933,477 138,786
Operating EXPENSES.......cverererrererereereeriereereeens 10,107,554 10,045,404 9,834,762 210,642
DEDBt SEIVICE.....cvciiciicicec e 148,000 148,000 147,917 83
Capital ULIaYS.........coveeeieeeeeee e 88,000 49,213 48,132 1,081
Total EXPENSES......cuvevviveererieieieieeeeeeae e 17,136,832 17,374,832 16,733,894 640,938
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPENSES..........ccveveveevvereiieerenannns 5,108,085 4,870,085 5,924,528 1,054,443
Transfers iN.... s 500,000 500,000 972,730 472,730
Transfers OUL..........covireineincece s (16,052,238) (16,403,957) (7,613,337) 8,790,620
Net Change in Fund EQUity........ccccooevvvenineninnnnnn, (10,444,153) (11,033,872) (716,079) 10,317,793
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year............cccceu.... 22,684,293 22,684,293 22,684,293 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............ 151,520 151,520 151,520 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........ccococevevvvericennn, $ 12,391,660 $ 11,801,941 $ 22,119,734 $ 10,317,793
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

Enterprise Funds represent a proprietary fund type used to report an activity for which a fee is
charged to external users for goods or services. The following are nonmajor Enterprise Funds:

Parking Facilities This fund is used to account for the revenue earned and expenses incurred in operating the
County's underground and outside parking facilities. The facilities serve both County employees
and the general public.

Stillwater Center Stillwater Center is a skilled nursing care facility for the mentally retarded and developmentally
disabled. Sources of revenue include Medicaid funding, as well as a County subsidy from the
Human Services Levy Fund.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Net Assets
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

December 31, 2008

Parking Stillwater
Facilities Center Totals
Assets
Current assets:
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents............cccccvvvieniiinniniennns 691,510 1,070,365 1,761,875
Cash and cash equivalents--segregated acCOUNtS..........ccceverirerereiene 500 500
Accounts receivable (NBL)........ooeiirriccirc e 94,040 1,083,464 1,177,504
Due from other fUNAS..........ccooviiiiiei e, 4,958 4,958
INVENtory Of SUPPHIES.....cviiiieiciiee e 60,652 60,652
TOtal CUITENT @SSELS......ccviiveiriiriire ettt 790,508 2,214,981 3,005,489
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets in service:
LGN, .. 1,300,000 1,300,000
Buildings, structures and improvements...........c.ceovvvveeereeeeneeneeneenns 17,173,811 18,968,923 36,142,734
Furniture, fixtures and eqUIPMENT..........cccvvvviiiineniniinineceeeeens 25,249 289,992 315,241
Less:Accumulated depreCiation.........c.eovvererineninieneseseseeeeens (5,181,908) (2,685,024) (7,866,932)
Total net capital @SSELS........cuvieriiierieirieere e 13,317,152 16,573,891 29,891,043
Total NONCUITENE ASSELS.......evieiriiieieisie et 13,317,152 16,573,891 29,891,043
TOLAI ASSELS. ...ttt 14,107,660 18,788,872 32,896,532
Liabilities
Current Liabilities:
ACCOUNtS PAYADIE. ... 30,133 246,986 277,119
Due to other funds................ v 7,298 133,801 141,099
Due to other governments........ e —— 162,655 162,655
Accrued wages and Denefits........ccveviirnieniinei e 8,702 455,936 464,638
Current portion of general obligation bonds.............cccccceinniciinins 368,640 310,000 678,640
Accrued interest on general obligation bonds... 20,217 39,399 59,616
Current portion of compensated absences...........ccooreeienerreenenerennns 252,794 252,794
Total current lHabilities.......ccoovveeeeiiice s 434,990 1,601,571 2,036,561
Long-term liabilities:
Interfund Payables..........cccoooirrcieiiiece s 5,418,782 5,418,782
General obligation bonds (net of current portion)...........c.ccccceeeevninenne 4,398,515 8,460,000 12,858,515
Less: Unamortized general obligation bond charges...........ccccovveuene. (27,814) (27,814)
Compensated absences (net of current portion).............ccceceeerererereenne. 17,749 365,097 382,846
Total long-term Habilities. ..........oeeiiireicce e 9,807,232 8,825,097 18,632,329
Total Liabilities.......ccvoeieiiceeee e 10,242,222 10,426,668 20,668,890
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt.............ccoceeveiiiiineiinnnn, 8,577,811 7,803,891 16,381,702
L8 a1 LTSy [ (<10 PR (4,712,373) 558,313 (4,154,060)
TOAI NBLASSELS. ....vvvvvenreeeevvsssseseesessssssees s T 3865438 8,362,204 12,227,642
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Parking Stillwater
Facilities Center Totals
Operating Revenues:
Charges for SEIVICES........cccevvieverieeeeeee e, $ 1,767,906 $ 12,602,191 $ 14,370,097
OtNEr FEVENUE.....c.evieieeieiiieice e 695 11,532 12,227
Total Operating REVENUES..........ccccervrereriniieere e 1,768,601 12,613,723 14,382,324
Operating Expenses:
Personal SErVICES........cooovieinieiiiee e, 301,044 9,743,089 10,044,133
Materials and SUPPHIES........cccvrveiveiiiriei e 13,949 992,452 1,006,401
Contractual SEIVICES. ......c.ovvveiiriiieerinirieee e 218,501 2,978,229 3,196,730
ULIHTIEIES. .. 62,246 365,921 428,167
DEPreCiation........cccveirveiieieiriee e, 429,642 492,327 921,969
Other EXPENSES......cviviiereiieieieee e, 642,041 470,915 1,112,956
Total Operating EXPenses.........cccooeeeereneneneeneeneneeeenes 1,667,423 15,042,933 16,710,356
Operating INCOME (LOSS).....ccevrverieerieririeisesieisieaseeas 101,178 (2,429,210) (2,328,032)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Interest expense and fiscal charges...........ccococvvevviiennns, (267,652) (486,308) (753,960)
Gain (loss) from disposal of capital assets.................... 121 121
Total Nonoperating Revenues (EXpPenses)........c.ccccevenee. (267,652) (486,187) (753,839)
Income (Loss) Before Transfers............ccoevvvevvienninnnnn, (166,474) (2,915,397) (3,081,871)
TrANSTEIS IN...iiiii ittt 2,932,245 2,932,245
Change in Net ASSELS. .......coiiierererieiere e (166,474) 16,848 (149,626)

Total Net Assets (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........coccceiivveenireneeienrsee s 4,031,912 8,345,356 12,377,268
Total Net Assets (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI...oiiiieieeeeceersie e $ 3,865,438 $ 8,362,204 $ 12,227,642
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Parking Stillwater
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents Facilities Center Totals
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash receipts from CUSTOMETS........c.oveiiereiirieie e 1,468,587 $ 12,591,923 14,060,510
Cash receipts from interfund services provided. 219,013 219,013
Cash payments to employees for services................. (218,625) (7,764,264) (7,982,889)
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services...... (777,739) (3,960,478) (4,738,217)
Cash payments for interfund services used................ (222,019) (3,061,965) (3,283,984)
Other operating cash receipts.........ccoeveeennne 695 11,532 12,227
Cash from Other SOUICES..........covrveiiiiieees s 121 121
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities..............ccocvvvrvrennnn 469,912 (2,183,131) (1,713,219)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Transfers in from other fUNdS...........ccoveeiiviiicc e 2,932,245 2,932,245
Amounts repaid on interfund 10ans ..........c.coceeiienenenenee e (400,000) (400,000)
Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital financing activities............... (400,000) 2,932,245 2,532,245
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Principal paid on general obligation BONdS............cccoveeviinnnicciinnne (344,370) (295,000) (639,370)
Interest paid on general obligation DONGS............ccccovvvvniiciinnincnes (259,816) (487,537) (747,353)
Net cash provided by (used for) capital
and related financing aCtiVItIeS.........ccocvvveiieiericese e (604,186) (782,537) (1,386,723)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities............c.ccoceevrveveriennns 0 0 0
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents...........cc.ccccoeevvnene. (534,274) (33,423) (567,697)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year..........c.cccocecvevrviinnnnnn, 1,225,784 1,104,288 2,330,072
Cash and cash equivalents at end of Year..........cc.ccoeervveiercinneieseeeeene 691,510 $ 1,070,865 1,762,375
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Operating iNCOME (10SS).......cvcvivriiirircreieieieieiees e $ 101,178 $ (2,429,210) (2,328,032)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
[T o =T T LA PR SSTRS 429,642 492,327 921,969
Miscellaneous nonoperating inCome (EXPENSE)........ccvrveerveererereeereneens 121 121
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable...........cocooiiniiiiiiineneienn, (79,630) (10,268) (89,898)
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds... (676) (676)
(Increase) decrease in inventory of supplies... 310 5,715 6,025
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable...........cccvevvrieiineiineiiisieneenns 6,267 (138,487) (132,220)
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds............... 1,824 (87,009) (85,185)
Increase (decrease) in due to other governments....... (208,873) (208,873)
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits.... 2,733 109,582 112,315
Increase (decrease) in compensated abSeNnCeS.........ccvrvrvevrrererieiereeennnns 8,264 82,971 91,235
Total adjUSTMENLS. .....cveviieeiieieeere et 368,734 246,079 614,813
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities..............ccoevervrennnn $ 469,912 3 (2,183,131) (1,713,219)

Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:

During 2008, there were no noncash investing, capital and related financing activities in the Nonmajor Enterprise Funds.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Parking Facilities-Enterprise Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICES.......cccevvveeviciiceseseeseena $ 1,830,000 $ 1,830,000 $ 1,687,440 $ (142,560)
(011 1] SR 1,792 1,792
Total REVENUES........cccvcviieiiciieiiiciie e 1,830,000 1,830,000 1,689,232 (140,768)
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES.......oouevreierire e . 300,551 304,451 288,201 16,250
Professional SErViCesS........cocovrireieieneieien e 246,554 250,311 202,390 47,921
Operating EXPENSES. .....c.ceuerververeereeeeerereeae eanans 190,676 188,018 167,984 20,034
Capital outlays.........ccooereneiiiiiii e 3,000 49,362 48,606 756
Total EXPENSES.......cveveereriierieeieiieieesesieseneeeeees 740,781 792,142 707,181 84,961
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues OVer EXPENSES..........co.cvvvrerereerearearen s 1,089,219 1,037,858 982,051 (55,807)
AAVANCES OUL....eovieeiiieiiieiccese e e e (400,000) (400,000) (400,000) 0
Transfers OUt......coooveveeveievcreie e e e e e (647,671) (948,045) (948,045) 0
Net Change in Fund EQUIty.......cccccoevvivvierericnennn, 41,548 (310,187) (365,994) (55,807)
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year.........c..cccccceee. 859,020 859,020 859,020 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 27,846 27,846 27,846 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year..........ccocoevvveivnviennnns $ 928,414  $ 576,679 $ 520,872 $ (55,807)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Stillwater Center-Enterprise Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICeS.......cccvvvveevieeieceie e $ 12,259,118 $ 12,259,118 $ 12,589,553 $ 330,435
(011 1=] SO SRR 11,000 597,580 4,578 (593,002)
Total REVENUES........cvcveiiviriiieiiiieiiiieissieeiisie e 12,270,118 12,856,698 12,594,131 (262,567)
Expenses:
Personal SErVICeS. .......couvververinerreeneene e e . 9,315,880 9,719,290 9,658,919 60,371
Professional SErViCes.........coouovvviriinsiensiennen e 2,917,997 3,372,857 3,242,149 130,708
Operating EXPENSES......covevvererereerrereereaeresee eannes 1,713,932 2,016,100 1,870,716 145,384
Capital outlays.........ccoovvieverericriiiie e e e 164,615 248,057 191,370 56,687
Total EXPENSES........cvveviiireiiieiiiieisieesieesieae e 14,112,424 15,356,304 14,963,154 393,150
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues OVer EXPENSES..........cc.cvvvrerrereereareannn s (1,842,306) (2,499,606) (2,369,023) 130,583
Transfers iN......oeee e 2,360,665 2,360,665 2,932,245 571,580
Transfers OUt........ooeveereieneeeie e e (782,538) (782,538) (782,538) 0
Net Change in Fund EQUItY........ccccoceivveiniciniineas (264,179) (921,479) (219,316) 702,163
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c.cccccovnu. 854,257 854,257 854,257 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 105,043 105,043 105,043 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year........c.ccocoevvveniiencnnn. $ 695,121  $ 37,821  $ 739,984 $ 702,163
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Internal Service Funds

These funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one department to
other departments of the County or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Printing Services

The Printing Services Fund accounts for revenue earned from printing and binding services provided
to County departments. Expenses of the fund are for administration and maintenance of the printing
service operation.

Mailroom

This fund is used to account for the County's centralized mailroom for interoffice and outgoing mail.
Charges are basically on a cost-reimbursement basis for postage as well as a small administrative fee.

Stockroom

The County operates a central storeroom which stocks a variety of supplies and serves departments
on an as-needed basis. Revenue is derived from user charges, which are determined by item cost plus
a standard markup for administrative cost.

Service Depot

The Service Depot provides gasoline and repair services on vehicles of the County, as well as other
governmental units. Users are billed for costs incurred.

Telecommunications

The Telecommunications Fund is used to account for interdepartmental charges for the use of the
telephone system.

Other Data Services

The Other Data Services Fund was established to account for certain centralized internet provider
services which were made available to County departments.

Health Insurance
Admin./E.A.P.

The County's Benefits Department centrally administers the various health insurance programs available
This fund is used to account for the operation of this activity,

to employees through outside providers.
along with a special employee assistance program the County offers.

Healthcare Self-
Insurance

The County self-insures employee health claims. The Healthcare Self-Insurance Fund is used to
account for self-funded health care claims along with the administration of the programs.

Property/Casualty
Risk Management

The County is self-insured for certain property and casualty liability claims. The Property/Casualty
Risk Management Fund is used to account for self-funded claims along with the administration of the
overall insurance program.

Workers' Compensation
Risk Management

The County has a self-funding program for certain workers' compensation claims by participating in
a retrospective rating plan offered by the Ohio Bureau of Workers' Compensation. This fund, which
is non-annually budgeted, is used to account for self-funded claims along with the administration of
the overall insurance program.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Net Assets
Internal Service Funds

December 31, 2008

Printing Service Telecom-
Services Mailroom Stockroom Depot munications

Assets
Current assets:

Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents.................... $ 101,877 $ 109,994 $ 69,665 $ 131,348 $ 2,778,137

Collateral on loaned SeCUFIties..........cccoiuerircenerecienienn,

Accounts receivable (Net)........coovvvvereriienieniene e 15,576 477 17,902 86,038 18,826

Due from other funds 28,362 171,106 196,247 81,984 150,606

Inventory of supplies.................. 19,312 14,143 107,969 39,108 3,238
Total CUFTENt @SSELS........cvrveviririeirectese e 165,127 295,720 391,783 338,478 2,950,807
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets in service:

Furniture, fixtures and equipment..........ccccoeevivvereinnnens 471,042 276,883 31,497 35,770 1,505,703

Less:Accumulated depreciation...........ccccocceevvcienrcicnnnns (428,423) (127,575) (31,497) (24,911) (506,232)
Total net capital assetsS..........cvivervienieninierin e 42,619 149,308 0 10,859 999,471
Total NONCUITENt aSSELS.......c.covvveirieeisieecesee e 42,619 149,308 0 10,859 999,471
TOtAl ASSEES. ... 207,746 445,028 391,783 349,337 3,950,278
Liabilities
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable..........ccoeirinr s 256,297 36,126 242,403 68,675 119,719

Current portion of insurance claims payable...................

Due to other funds..........ccooeiiiiinieieee e 4,756 12,155 14,305 23,364 37,894

Due to other gOVErNMENtS..........cccovreerrrrerireieineereenenns

Obligations under securities lending.........c.cccceveierennene.

Accrued wages and benefits................... 13,994 8,339 6,913 8,171 14,596

Current portion of capitalized leases............. 49,632

Current portion of compensated absences.............c.c....... 22,773 38,259 2,622

Total Current Liabilities.........cccovvoiviirniiniciece 297,820 144,511 263,621 100,210 174,831
Long Term Liabilities:

Interfund payables...........ccoviiieneiiiiieseee e 200,000 136,109 200,000 160,000

Insurance claims payable (net of current portion)...........

Capitalized leases (net of current portion)...........c.cceuen, 107,428

Compensated absences (net of current portion).............. 68,006 1,850 2,166 4,783 17,337
Total Long Term Liabilities........ccccooeoeineiinniiiiicieeees 268,006 245,387 202,166 164,783 17,337
Total Liabilities......c.coeivieiciccce s 565,826 389,898 465,787 264,993 192,168
Net Assets

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt.................. 42,619 (7,752) 10,859 999,471

UNPESEHCER. ... (400,699) 62,882 (74,004) 73,485 2,758,639
TOtA] NEE ASSELS. ....eveeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e e e ee et e et e e e eeeeeans $  (358,080) $ 55,130 $ (74,004) $ 84,344 $ 3,758,110
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Property/ Workers'
Health Healthcare Casualty Compensation
Other Data Insurance Self- Risk Risk
Services Admin./E.A.P Insurance Management Management Totals
$ 99,173 137,631 $ 15,316,859 $ 4,257,384 24,163,450 47,165,518
88,994 88,994
31,670 107 617,753 788,349
3,541 4,415,157 5,047,003
183,770
99,173 137,631 15,348,529 4,261,032 29,285,354 53,273,634
17,188 5,435 7,384 18,114 2,369,016
(3,438) (5,435) (7,014) (17,208) (1,151,733)
13,750 0 0 370 906 1,217,283
13,750 0 0 370 906 1,217,283
112,923 137,631 15,348,529 4,261,402 29,286,260 54,490,917
2,080 18,459 5,349 2,550 751,658
5,316,841 298,798 1,619,008 7,234,647
2,390 148,257 1,807 1,908 246,836
1,794,602 1,794,602
88,994 88,994
11,607 6,261 6,261 76,142
49,632
63,654
2,080 32,456 5,465,098 312,215 3,513,323 10,306,165
696,109
2,143,709 8,497,350 10,641,059
107,428
6,333 12,914 12,914 126,303
0 6,333 0 2,156,623 8,510,264 11,570,899
2,080 38,789 5,465,098 2,468,838 12,023,587 21,877,064
13,750 370 906 1,060,223
97,093 98,842 9,883,431 1,792,194 17,261,767 31,553,630
$ 110,843 98,842 $ 9,883,431 $ 1,792,564 17,262,673 32,613,853
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
Internal Service Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Printing Service Telecom-
Services Mailroom Stockroom Depot munications
Operating Revenues:
Charges for SErVICES........ccouvirvrivviveereeeiiee e 1,401,785 $ 2,052,947 $ 3,941,799 $ 2,194,666 $ 1,749,014
Other revenue..........cccccue..... 10 725
Total Operating Revenues 1,401,795 2,052,947 3,941,799 2,195,391 1,749,014
Operating Expenses:
Personal SErVICeS..........ccvveiirieinneiericeeeeseee 459,852 289,687 201,139 318,998 391,408
Materials and SUPPHES........cccoeerreiiirenree e 185,030 1,461,632 1,845,992 1,567,204 2,467
Contractual SErViCeS.........coceovrveirieririinseesee 189,383 185,705 1,807,035 134,265 86,733
Utilties. ....cooeoererciiiene e 1,212,924
DEPreCiation.......c.cocevrveeirieirieisee e 41,564 49,770 3,577 125,659
INSUranCe Claims.........coeevieiieere e
Dividends eXpense.........c.ccevreerierneenneeneee
Other EXPENSES. ....ccveueeeeeiriereeeeieeisie et 536,755 37,809 17,860 2,141
Total Operating Expenses 1,412,584 1,986,794 3,891,975 2,041,904 1,821,332
Operating INCome (LOSS)......ccceveerrerererenenieerenieennane (20,789) 66,153 49,824 153,487 (72,318)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest expense and fiscal charges..........cccvcevieinnns (302) (9,854)
Gain (loss) from disposal of capital assets................. 720 967,776
Other nonoperating revenue (EXPENSE)........ccvvvrvrrenee (987)
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)................... (302) (10,841) 0 720 967,776
Income (Loss) Before Capital Contributions
AN TranSfers........coceeiee e (11,091) 55,312 49,824 154,207 895,458
Change in Net ASSEtS...........cccvriiiinieniiiiniciens (11,091) 55,312 49,824 154,207 895,458
Total Net Assets (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.......c.coccoviinieiinie e (346,989) (182) (123,828) (69,863) 2,862,652
Total Net Assets (Deficit) At
ENd OF YEAr ...t $ (358,080) $ 55,130 $ (74,004) $ 84,344  $ 3,758,110
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Property/ Workers'
Health Healthcare Casualty Compensation
Other Data Insurance Self- Risk Risk
Services Admin./E.A.P. Insurance Management Management Totals

$ 54,081 $ 451,629 46,629,079 2,306,155 $ 5,032,912 65,814,067
4,638 7,784 170,749 183,906

54,081 451,629 46,633,717 2,313,939 5,203,661 65,997,973
268,890 153,835 155,413 2,239,222

557 1,111 1,350 5,065,343

48,858 242,168 2,274,502 1,080,245 1,949,847 7,998,741
1,212,924

3,438 738 1,811 226,557
40,722,130 512,342 2,343,843 43,578,315

2,460,738 2,460,738

18,720 3,913 6,988 9,051 633,237
71,016 515,528 42,996,632 1,755,259 6,922,053 63,415,077
(16,935) (63,899) 3,637,085 558,680 (1,718,392) 2,582,896
(10,156)

968,496
(987)

0 0 0 0 0 957,353

(16,935) (63,899) 3,637,085 558,680 (1,718,392) 3,540,249
(16,935) (63,899) 3,637,085 558,680 (1,718,392) 3,540,249
127,778 162,741 6,246,346 1,233,884 18,981,065 29,073,604

$ $ 98,842 9,883,431 $ 1,792,564 $ 17,262,673 32,613,853

110,843
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
All Internal Service Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Printing Service Telecom-

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents Services Mailroom Stockroom Depot munications
Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash receipts from CUSIOMENS.........ccveuereiiiriiciesesis s $ 298,649 $ 21,207 $ 137,923 $ 565,870 $ 225,256

Cash receipts from interfund services provided............ccccooeoenienisienncncnns 1,115,574 2,026,046 3,864,387 1,699,926 1,573,024

Cash payments to employees fOr SErVICES..........ccourrerrcienscieneeesee e (393,902) (251,521) (156,765) (259,734) (301,084)

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and Services..........c.ccoeeeerereenneens (790,606) (1,667,343) (3,675,897) (1,475,934)  (1,212,863)

Cash payments for insSUrance Claims...........ccooeoerreineenneesee e

Cash payments of dividends.............c.cccce.....

Cash payments for interfund services used... (91,302) (41,141) (80,581) (404,229) (139,157)

Other operating cash receipts..........c.cccceceeneee 10 725

Cash from Other SOUICES..........ciuiiiii ittt 720 967,776

Other Cash PAYMENTS. .......couruiiieiieeieeriee ettt (987)
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities.............c.ccccoceevrrernnnne. 138,423 86,261 89,067 127,344 1,112,952
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:

Amounts borrowed on interfund 10aNS .........ccccocvieieiii i 32,000

Amounts repaid on interfund 10aNnS ............ccooriiieiinci e (50,000) (26,027) (50,000) (40,000)
Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital financing activities................... (50,000) 5,973 (50,000) (40,000) 0
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

Principal paid on capital leases.... (17,291) (47,098)

Interest paid on capital leases..........ccccceevrerurenne (302) (9,854)

Acquisition and construction of capital assets..........ccceoereerreieneerenicenn
Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related financing activities...... (17,593) (56,952) 0 0 0
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents............c.ccccoceoeircrnenn. 70,830 35,282 39,067 87,344 1,112,952
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year...........cccocooevvriennencinenene. 31,047 74,712 30,598 44,004 1,665,185
Cash and cash equivalents at end of YEar.........c..covvveriieieessesesseeeenn, $ 101,877 $ 109,994 $ 69,665 $ 131,348 $ 2,778,137

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Operating iNCOME (10SS).....vevevvirerererrriiiesrersseeessesseseaesss et ss s sesesesan s $ (10,789) $ 66,153 $ 49,824 $ 153,487 $ (72,318)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income

to net cash provided by operating activities:

DEPIECIALION. ...ttt 41,564 49,770 3,577 125,659
Miscellaneous nonoperating income (expense).... (987) 720 967,776
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable........... 19,145 796 9,319 39,925 30,108
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds..........coceoieenriiiniennccies (6,707) (6,490) 51,192 31,205 19,158
(Increase) decrease in inventory of SUPPHIES........cccoierrcierienicerccces (1,748) 1,760 8,108 (7,458) 2,141
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable............ccoveerierieienneriieeens 97,269 (37,360) (29,645) (48,471) 38,378
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds..........cccoeirieniciinencee (1,453) 9,275 (27) (45,527) (1,305)
Increase (decrease) in due to other gOVErnMENtS...........ccovveerireicrenenenienens (6,815)
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits...........ccoooeerriincicnnnns 3,376 1,918 2,551 1,157 2,699
Increase (decrease) in insurance claims payable...........ccocooiriinciiineennn,
Increase (decrease) in compensated abSenCes.........ccoovveeerercereinenec e, 4,581 1,426 (2,255) (1,271) 656
TOtal AAJUSEMENTS. .....oeeieeieieiirece st 149,212 20,108 39,243 (26,143) 1,185,270
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities............ccccovvrrvreeennnnns $ 138,423 $ 86,261 $ 89,067 $ 127,344 $ 1,112,952

Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:
During 2008, there were no noncash investing, capital and financing activities for the Internal Service Funds.

224



Property/ Workers'
Health Healthcare Casualty Compensation
Other Data Insurance Self- Risk Risk
Services Admin./E.A.P. Insurance Management Management Totals
$ 2,775  $ 28,423  $ 8,872,486 $ 246,651 811,004 $ 11,210,244
51,306 423,206 37,914,116 2,057,287 4,301,940 55,026,812
(227,159) (133,477) (137,325) (1,860,967)
(70,054) (236,967) (2,304,172) (1,088,631) (1,817,781) (14,340,248)
(39,550,953) (582,676) (1,387,193) (41,520,822)
(2,460,738) (2,460,738)
(38,356) (33,434) (36,162) (864,362)
4,638 14,981 170,749 191,103
968,496
(987)
(15,973) (50,853) 4,936,115 480,701 (555,506) 6,348,531
32,000
(166,027)
0 0 0 0 0 (134,027)
(64,389)
(10,156)
(17,188) (17,188)
(17,188) 0 0 0 0 (91,733)
(33,161) (50,853) 4,936,115 480,701 (555,506) 6,122,771
132,334 188,484 10,380,744 3,776,683 24,718,956 41,042,747
$ 99,173 $ 137,631 $ 15,316,859 $ 4,257,384 24,163,450 $ 47,165,518
$ (16,935) $ (63,899) $ 3,637,085 $ 558,680 (1,718,392) $ 2,582,896
3,438 738 1,811 226,557
967,509
9,266 7,197 193,349 309,105
(2,217) (113,317) (27,176)
2,803
(2,476) 4,465 (29,670) (14,818) (665) (22,993)
140 148,257 (775) (1,388) 107,197
126,509 119,694
3,584 1,860 (433) 16,712
1,171,177 (70,334) 956,650 2,057,493
4,857 370 370 8,734
962 13,046 1,299,030 (77,979) 1,162,886 3,765,635
$ (15,973) $ (50,853) $ 4,936,115 $ 480,701 (555,506) $ 6,348,531
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Printing Services-Internal Service Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICeS.......ccccvvveevieericeie e $ 1,334908 $ 1,366,808 $ 1,414223 $ 47,415
(011 1] S PP 3,666 3,666
Total REVENUES........cvcveviiviriiieiiiieiiiieeiieeiiae e 1,334,908 1,366,808 1,417,889 51,081
Expenses:
Personal SErVICeS.......ccuvverrerneriieeseene e e . 461,310 461,310 455,261 6,049
Professional SErviCes.........cocuovviriirnienniennen e 137,153 213,348 205,382 7,966
Operating EXPENSES......cvevererereerrereeresesesne eenaes 678,859 647,859 634,632 13,227
DEDL SEIVICE....cviieeiivieieriee e e e 1,300 1,300 1,275 25
Capital outlays.........coovverereirciriii e e e 3,500 3,465 3,278 187
Total EXPENSES........cvviviiiviiiieiiiieiiieeiieiiieee e 1,282,122 1,327,282 1,299,828 27,454
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPenses...........cocvvverivienicnnneen 52,786 39,5626 118,061 78,535
AAVANCES OUL......cvieiieiieiieieese e e e s (50,000) (50,000) (50,000) 0
Net Change in Fund EQUIity..........ccocooveniiiincnnnn. 2,786 (10,474) 68,061 78,535
Fund Equit